City of Kingsville, Texas

AGENDA

CITY COMMISSION

MONDAY, DECEMBER 12, 2022
REGULAR MEETING

CITY HALL
HELEN KLEBERG GROVES COMMUNITY ROOM
400 WEST KING AVENUE
5:00 P.M.

Conference Line call: 1 (415) 655-0001 and
when prompted type access code: 126 210 9951 #
OR
Live Videostream: http://www.cityofkingsville.com/webex

l. Preliminary Proceedings.
OPEN MEETING

APPRQVED BY:
INVOCATION / PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - (Mayor Fugate) WM
] Tt )

MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING(S) Mark McLaughlif”
Regular Meeting — November 14, 2022 City Manager
Il. Public Hearing - (Required by Law).’

1. Public hearing for a Special Use Permit for mobile

home as a business office use in 12 (Heavy industrial District) at Garcia Ind Ac, Block
11, Lots 1-3, Kingsville, Texas, also known as East Santa Gertrudis, Kingsville, Texas.
Saul Figueroa, owner/applicant. (Director of Planning & Development Services).

2. Public hearing for a Special Use Permit for daycare use in R1 (Single Family
District) at 1915 Oklahoma, Kingsville, Texas, also known as Town & Country, Block
11, Lot 8. Brenda Rios, owner/applicant. (Director of Planning & Development
Services).

lll. Reports from Commission & Staff.?

‘At this time, the City Commission and Staff will report/update on all committee
assignments which may include but is not limited to the following: Planning & Zoning
Commission, Zoning Board of Adjustments, Historical Board, Housing Authority Board,
Library Board, Health Board, Tourism, Chamber of Commerce, Coastal Bend Council of
Governments, Conner Museum, Keep Kingsville Beautiful, and Texas Municipal
League. Staff reports include the following: Building & Development , Code Enforcement,
Proposed Development Report; Accounting & Finance — Financial & Investment
Information, Investment Report, Quarterly Budget Report, Monthly Financial Reports,
Utilities Billing Update; Police & Fire Department — Grant Update, Police & Fire Reports;

Page 10of4
AGENDA — KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION
DECEMBER 12, 2022



Streets Update; Public Works; Building Maintenance, Construction Updates; Park
Services - grant(s) update, miscellaneous park projects, Emergency Management,
Administration —Workshop Schedule, Interlocal Agreements, Public Information, Hotel
Occupancy Report, Quiet Zone, SEP, Legislative Update, Proclamations, Health Plan
Update, Tax Increment Zone Presentation, Main Street Downtown, Chapter 59 project,
Financial Advisor, Wastewater Treatment Plant, Water And Wastewater Rate Study
Presentation. No formal action can be taken on these items at this time.”

IV. Public Comment on Agenda Items.?

1. Comments on all agenda and non-agenda items.

V. Consent Agenda
Notice to the Public

The following items are of a routine or administrative nature. The Commission has been
furnished with background and support material on each item, and/or it has been
discussed at a previous meeting. All items will be acted upon by one vote without being
discussed separately unless requested by a Commission Member in which event the item
or items will immediately be withdrawn for individual consideration in its normal sequence
after the items not requiring separate discussion have been acted upon. The remaining
items will be adopted by one vote.

CONSENT MOTIONS, RESOLUTIONS, ORDINANCES AND ORDINANCES FROM
PREVIOUS MEETINGS:

(At this point the Commission will vote on all motions, resolutions and ordinances
not removed for individual consideration)

1. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2022-
2023 Budget to appropriate funding for ARP Projects funded in FY 22-23 but not
completed and for FY 22-23 approved ARP Projects not appropriated. (Finance
Director/Purchasing Manager).

2. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2022-
2023 Budget to appropriate funding for the Downtown Planter Project that was not
completed in FY 21-22. (Finance Director).

3. Motion to approve a resolution authorizing the Police Chief to enter into a
Memorandum of Understanding and a Partner Agency Working Protocol Agreement
between the Children’s Advocacy Center of the Coastal Bend and the Kingsville Police
Department relating to protocols for reports to abuse and neglect of children. (Police
Chief).

4. Motion to approve a resolution authorizing the Fire Chief to enter into an Agreement
for training of Emergency Medical Services Students between the Kingsville Fire
Department and Texas EMS Academy. (Fire Chief).

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSIDERATION OF MOTIONS, RESOLUTIONS, AND ORDINANCES:
VI. Items for consideration by Commissioners.*

5. Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the zoning ordinance by granting a
Special Use Permit for mobile home as a business office use in 12 (Heavy industrial
District) at Garcia Ind Ac, Block 11, Lots 1-3, Kingsville, Texas, also known as East

Page 2 of 4
AGENDA - KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION
DECEMBER 12, 2022



Santa Gertrudis, Kingsville, Texas; amending the comprehensive plan to account for
any deviations from the existing comprehensive plan. (Director of Planning &
Development Services).

6. Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the zoning ordinance by granting a
Special Use Permit for daycare use in R1 (Single Family District) at 1915 Oklahoma,
Kingsville, Texas, also known as Town & Country, Block 11, Lot 8, amending the
comprehensive plan to account for any deviations from the existing comprehensive
plan. (Director of Planning & Development Services).

7. Consider accepting donation from the Texas & Southwestern Cattle Raiser Association
Disaster Relief Fund for Fire Department brush, wildland, and rangeland firefighting
equipment. (Fire Chief).

8. Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2022-2023 Budget to
accept and expend donation from Texas & Southwestern Cattle Raisers Association
for the purchase, repair, and maintenance of wildland brush firefighting equipment. (Fire
Chief).

9. Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2022-2023 Budget to
accept and expend grant funds from the Ed Rachal Foundation for baseball field
lighting. (Parks Director).

10. Consider introduction of an ordinance amending City of Kingsville Code of Ordinances
Chapter VII, Article 8, Section 3-Traffic Control Devices, providing for the authority to
place a stop sign on Franklin Adams Road at West Trant Road for northbound and
southbound traffic. (City Engineer).

11. Consider a resolution authorizing the Mayor to enter into an Interlocal Agreement
between Kleberg County and the City of Kingsville for the J.K. Northway Parking Lot
Project. (Updated amounts) (Mayor Fugate).

12. Consider approving landscaping plan for Chamberlain Park. (City land to north of city
hall). (Mayor Fugate).

13. Consider approving landscaping plan for city hall grounds. (Mayor Fugate).

14. Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2022-2023 Budget to
appropriate funding for a portion of the City Hall Landscape Project. (Mayor Fugate).

VII. Adjournment.

No person's comments shall exceed 5 minutes. Cannot be extended by Commission.

No person's comments shall exceed 5 minutes without permission of majority of Commission.
Comments are limited to 3 minutes per person. May be extended or permitted at other times in the
meeting only with 5 affirmative Commission votes. The speaker must identify himself by name and
address.

Items being considered by the Commission for action except citizen’s comments to the Mayor and
Commission, no comment at this point without 5 affirmative votes of the Commission.

NOTICE

This City of Kingsville and Community Room are wheelchair accessible and accessible
parking spaces are available. Requests for accommodations or interpretive services must
be made 48 hours prior to this meeting. Please contact the City Secretary's office at
361/595-8002 or FAX 361/595-8024 or E-Mail mvalenzuela@cityofkingsville.com for further
information. Braille Is Not Available. The City Commission reserves the right to adjourn
into executive session at any time during the course of this meeting to discuss any of
the matters listed above, as authorized by the Texas Government Code, Section 551-071
(Consultation with Attorney), 551-072 (Deliberations about Real Property), 551-073
Deliberations about Gifts and Donations), 551-074 (Personnel Matters), 551.076

Page 3 of 4
AGENDA - KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION
DECEMBER 12, 2022




(Deliberations about Security Devices), 551-086 (Certain Public Power Utilities:
Competitive Matters), and 551-087 (Economic Development) .

I, the undersigned authority do hereby certify that the Notice of Meeting was posted on the bulletin
board located at City Hall, 400 West King Ave, of the City of Kingsville, Texas, a place convenient
and readily accessible to the general public at all times and said Notice was posted on the
following date and time:

December 8, 2022 at 3:30 P.M. and remained so posted continuously for at least 72 hours
proceeding the schedule time of said meeting.

Mary Valenzuela, I%C City Secretary

City of Kingsville, Texas
This public notice was removed from the official posting board at the Kingsville City Hall on the
following date and time:

By:
City Secretary’s Office
City of Kingsville, Texas

Page 4 of 4
AGENDA - KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION
DECEMBER 12, 2022



MINUTES OF PREVIOUS
MEETING(S)



NOVEMBER 14, 2022

A REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION WAS HELD ON
MONDAY, NOVEMBER 14, 2022, IN THE HELEN KLEBERG GROVES COMMUNITY ROOM,
400 WEST KING AVENUE, KINGSVILLE, TEXAS AT 5:00 P.M.

CITY COMMISSION PRESENT:

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

Hector Hinojosa, Commissioner

Edna Lopez, Commissioner

Ann Marie Torres, Commissioner

Norma N. Alvarez, Commissioner (Arrived at 5:08 P.M.)

CITY STAFF PRESENT:

Mark McLaughlin, City Manager

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney

Kyle Benson, IT Manager

Derek Williams, IT

Emilio Garcia, Health Director

Deborah Balli, Finance Director

Charlie Sosa, Purchasing Manager

Bill Donnell, Public Works Director

Diana Gonzales, Human Resources Director
Rudy Mora, Engineer

Janine Reyes, Tourism Director

Susan lvy, Parks Director

Ricardo Torres, Chief of Police

Juan J. Adame, Fire Chief

Manny Salazar, Economic Development Director
Kobby Agyekum, Senior Planner/HPO

l. Preliminary Proceedings.

OPEN MEETING
Mayor Fugate opened the meeting at 5:00 P.M. with all five Commission members present.

INVOCATION / PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - (Mayor Fugate)
The invocation was delivered by Ms. Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney, followed by the Pledge of
Allegiance and the Texas Pledge.

MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING(S)
Regular Meeting- October 24, 2022

Ms. Courtney Alvarez stated that there is a correction that needs to be made to the minutes
of October 24, 2022. The minutes do not reflect Mr. Ricardo Torres, Chief of Police being
present at the meeting, in which he was in attendance.

Motion made by Commissioner Lopez to approve the minutes of October 24, 2022,
with the amendment to add the name of Ricardo Torres, Chief of Police to the City
Staff Present, seconded by Commissioner Torres. The motion was passed and
approved by the following vote: Lopez, Torres, Hinojosa, Fugate voting “FOR”.

Il. Public Hearing - (Required by Law)."
1. None.

lll. Reports from Commission & Staff.2

Page 1 of 11 - NOVEMBER 14, 2022



“At this time, the City Commission and Staff will report/update on all committee
assignments which may include but is not limited to the following: Planning & Zoning
Commission, Zoning Board of Adjustments, Historical Board, Housing Authority Board,
Library Board, Health Board, Tourism, Chamber of Commerce, Coastal Bend Council of
Governments, Conner Museum, Keep Kingsville Beautiful, and Texas Municipal
League. Staff reports include the following: Building & Development, Code Enforcement,
Proposed Development Report; Accounting & Finance — Financial & Investment
Information, Investment Report, Quarterly Budget Report, Monthly Financial Reports,
Utilities Billing Update; Police & Fire Department — Grant Update, Police & Fire Reports;
Streets Update, Public Works; Building Maintenance, Construction Updates; Park
Services - grant(s) update, miscellaneous park projects, Emergency Management,
Administration —Workshop Schedule, Interlocal Agreements, Public Information, Hotel
Occupancy Report, Quiet Zone, SEP, Legislative Update, Proclamations, Health Plan
Update, Tax Increment Zone Presentation, Main Street Downtown, Chapter 59 project,
Financial Advisor, Wastewater Treatment Plant, Water, And Wastewater Rate Study
Presentation. No formal action can be taken on these items at this time.”

Mr. Mark McLaughlin reported that he will be attending a Water Development conference
in San Antonio on Tuesday, November 14, 2022. He further stated that after this
conference is over, he will return for the special meeting where Garver will be making their
presentation. He further updated the commission on the sales tax progress. He also stated
that the Jet Engine Training Program with Coastal Bend College is back on track, and they
should be taking a vote on this in December. Mr. McLaughlin further gave an update on
the upcoming events that will be occurring in Kingsville for the upcoming weekend. He
also updated the commission that he will be releasing city staff at noon on Wednesday,
November 24" to facilitate their travels for the upcoming holiday.

Ms. Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney reported that there is a special meeting scheduled for
Tuesday, November 15, 2022, at 4:00 p.m. to go over the Wastewater Treatment Plant
Analysis that was done by Garver. The next regular scheduled meeting is scheduled for
Monday, November 28" with agenda items from staff due on Wednesday, November 16%.
She further reported that city offices will be closed on Thursday, November 24" and
Friday, November 25" for the Thanksgiving holiday.

Commissioner Torres gave a report on the Vietnam Memorial Wall that was in Kingsville
this past weekend. She stated that Kleberg County Commissioner Jerry Martinez did a
great job in bringing the wall to Kingsville. She further stated that the weekend event was
very well attended. Commissioner Torres thanked all those who had a part in the Veteran's
Memorial Wall and Veteran's Parade.

Commissioner Lopez stated that she would also like to thank Ms. Ode Moreno for putting
the Veteran’s parade together.

Commissioner Alvarez stated that she would like to thank Mary Valenzuela, the City
Secretary, and those who assisted in the decoration of the Golf Cart that the Commission
used for the Veteran's Parade.

IV. Public Comment on Agenda Items.?
1. Comments on all agenda and non-agenda items.
No public comments were made.

V. Consent Agenda

Page 2 of 11 - NOVEMBER 14, 2022



Notice to the Public

The following items are of a routine or administrative nature. The Commission has been
furnished with background and support material on each item, and/or it has been
discussed at a previous meeting. All items will be acted upon by one vote without being
discussed separately unless requested by a Commission Member in which event the item
or items will immediately be withdrawn for individual consideration in its normal sequence
after the items not requiring separate discussion have been acted upon. The remaining
items will be adopted by one vote.

CONSENT MOTIONS, RESOLUTIONS, ORDINANCES AND ORDINANCES FROM
PREVIOUS MEETINGS:

(At this point the Commission will vote on all motions, resolutions and ordinances
not removed for individual consideration)

Motion made by Commissioner Lopez to approve the consent agenda as
presented, seconded by Commissioner Hinojosa. The motion was passed and
approved by the following vote: Torres, Alvarez, Lopez, Hinojosa, Fugate voting
“FOR”.

1. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the zoning
ordinance by changing the zoning map in reference to Vista Alegre, Block 2, Lots
3 & 4, also known as 1405 East Henrietta, Kingsville, Texas from R1 (Single
Family) to C1 (Neighborhood Services) from R1 (Single Family) to C1
(Neighborhood Services); amending the comprehensive plan to account for any
deviations from the existing comprehensive plan. (Director of Planning &
Development Services).

2. Motion to approve final passage of an_ordinance amending the zoning
ordinance by granting a Special Use Permit for Daycare use in R1 (Single Family
District) at 803 Inez, Kingsville, Texas, also known as Forrest Park 1, Block 2, Lot
20; amending the comprehensive plan to account for any deviations from the
existing comprehensive plan. (Director of Planning & Development Services).

3. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year
2022-2023 Budget to accept and expend grant funds from the 2022 Patrick Leahy
Bulletproof Vest Partnership Grant. (Police Chief).

4. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year
2022-2023 Budget to accept and expend grant funds from the 2023 Local Border
Security Program (LBSP). (Police Chief).

5. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year
2022-2023 Budget to appropriate additional police academy training costs.
(Police Chief).

6. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year
2022-2023 Budget to appropriate remaining grant funds from the 2022 Operation
Lone Star Grant Program. (Police Chief).

7. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year
2022-2023 Budget to roll over the Golf Course remaining greens project. (Finance

Director).

8. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year
2022-2023 Budget to appropriate funding for the carry-over purchase orders that
were ordered or started last fiscal year and will be received or completed this
fiscal year. (Finance Director).

Page 3 of 11 - NOVEMBER 14, 2022



9. Motion to approve a resolution authorizing the City Manager to enter into the
Coastal Bend Council of Governments Master Agreement for Mutual Aid. (Fire

Chief).

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSIDERATION OF MOTIONS, RESOLUTIONS, AND ORDINANCES:

VI. Items for consideration by Commissioners.*

10. Consideration and approval of an ordinance authorizing the issuance of “City of

11.

Kingsville, Texas Combination Tax and Subordinate Lien Revenue Certificates of
Obligation, Taxable Series 2022; approving the terms of a resolution of the Texas
Water Development Board approving an application for financial assistance, a
Paying Agent/Registrar Agreement and an Escrow Agreement; and making other
provisions reqarding the certifications and other matters related thereto. (TWDB-
FIF; Project #8- Paulson Falls). (City Attorney).

Ms. Alvarez stated that this is a part of the ongoing process to get the funding for the
Texas Water Development Board Flood Infrastructure Fund projects done. She stated
that this is the one that the city was awarded in September for the $700,000. Part of it
was from a grant that was approved at the previous commission meeting with this being
the debt service part. The COs will authorize the COs that will be a private placement
that will be direct to the Texas Water Development Board, i.e., either buying the COs
themselves so it's at zero interest.

Motion made by Commissioner Lopez and Commissioner Alvarez to consider
and approve the ordinance authorizing the issuance of “City of Kingsville, Texas
Combination Tax and Subordinate Lien Revenue Certificates of Obligation,
Taxable Series 2022; approving the terms of a resolution of the Texas Water
Development Board approving an application for financial assistance, a Paying
Agent/Registrar Agreement and an Escrow Agreement; and making other
provisions regarding the certifications and other matters related thereto. (TWDB-
FIF; Project #8- Paulson Falls), seconded by Commissioner Hinojosa and
Commissioner Torres. The motion was passed and approved by the following
vote: Torres, Alvarez, Lopez, Hinojosa, Fugate voting “FOR”.

Consider a resolution authorizing the submission of a Community Development
Block Grant Council of Governments Method of Distribution (CDBG COG MOD)
application to the Texas General Land Office for eligible mitigation project
activities and authorizing the Mayor and City Manager to act as the City’s
Executive Officers and Authorized Representatives in all matters pertaining to
the City’s participation in the CDBG-MIT Program. (City Engineer).

Mr. McLaughlin stated that the City of Kingsville will receive $3.9 million, but for the city
to receive the funds the city is required to submit applications per CDBG guidelines.
Based on the guidance published by the GLO, the following categories are eligible for
funding: flood control and drainage improvement, including the construction or
rehabilitation of stormwater management systems; natural or green infrastructure;
public facilities (shelter, library, etc.); economic development with limitations; water and
sewer facilities; communication infrastructure; provision of generators; removal of
debris; streets and bridges; other infrastructure improvements; public services (within
the 15% cap); FEMA Hazard Mitigation Grant Program cost share for CDBG-MIT
eligible projects; buyouts of acquisitions with or without relocation assistance, down
payment assistance, housing incentives, or demolition. Mr. McLaughlin further
mentioned that a team of staff members met and priced projects for Commission’s
consideration and approval.

Page 4 of 11 - NOVEMBER 14, 2022



Some discussion took place regarding the asbestos removal from the old hospital.
Mayor Fugate asked if $200,000 was enough money for the removal of the asbestos.
Commissioner Hinojosa commented that there is $300,000 from contingency that can
be used.

Mr. McLaughlin responded that some of the contingency cost is also when the city hired
a grant administrator to run all this.

Mr. Charlie Sosa, Purchasing Manager commented that staff spoke with a company
from the Valley, one of the local demolition companies that worked closely with the city,
and they were able to go in and look at it because there has been a couple of fires in
that building and with people going into the building, the asbestos has been disturbed
already. The company representative mentioned that for under $250,000 they would
be able to remediate it.

Mr. McLaughlin further went through the fourteen projects that the funds would be used
for. He further mentioned that staff will be attending a workshop on Wednesday with
the Council of Governments to go over the process for applying for these funds.

Commissioner Lopez asked if staff had looked into the drainage issues on 23" Street
and Kenedy.

Mr. McLaughlin responded that a drainage study would need to be done to see what
needs to be done.

Mayor Fugate commented that he would like for this to be done and see what comes
from it so that the issues could be fixed.

Commissioner Torres asked about the parking lots for the parks and was a study
completed on them. ‘

Mr. McLaughlin responded that staff is already aware of what needs to be done which
is mill in place and mix overlay. This is what the engineers have determined that needs
to be done. There is $150,000 for Ball Field #4 going north. He further stated that he
did not put any more funds into the ball fields because these other projects were
deemed a higher priority than adding more ball field parking lot.

Mayor Fugate commented that he believes that the County Judge is talking about
assisting with the parking lots as well. Mr. McLaughlin commented that he has
mentioned it but was not promised as it is something that needs to be negotiated.

Mr. McLaughlin commented that the list of projects can be changed if the Commission
chooses to do so. He also stated that he is not sure if the projects would need to be
funded upfront with the city getting reimbursed, but that is one of the questions that
would need to be asked.

Commissioner Alvarez asked if these projects would need to be completed within 10
years, is this what the Council of Governments requires?

Mr. McLaughlin responded that he is not sure what the time limit is, but it could be 5
years or 10 years but would need to ask that question as well.

Motion made by Commissioner Lopez to approve the resolution authorizing the
submission of a Community Development Block Grant Council of Governments

Method of Distribution (CDBG COG MOD) application to the Texas General Land
Page 5 of 11 - NOVEMBER 14, 2022



12.

13.

14.

Office for eligible mitigation project activities and authorizing the Mayor and City
Manager to act as the City’s Executive Officers and Authorized Representatives
in all matters pertaining to the City’s participation in the CDBG-MIT Program,
seconded by Commissioner Alvarez.

Commissioner Torres stated that she is still concerned and asked if the list of projects
could be changed at any time if this item is approved.

Mr. McLaughlin responded that the list of projects can be changed, but it would need
to be done before February 21%t or the city loses the ability to receive the funds.

Mayor Fugate commented that he is hoping that the parking lots are completed before
February as baseball season begins in March.

The motion was passed and approved by the following vote: Torres, Alvarez,
Lopez, Hinojosa, Fugate voting “FOR”.

Consider a resolution authorizing the Mayor to enter into an Interlocal Aqgreement
between Kleberg County, Texas, and the City of Kingsville, Texas for the L.E.
Ramey Golf Course Greens Renovation Project. (City Manager).

The County and City have tentatively agreed to evenly split the cost of the Greens
Renovation Project at the Golf Course whose total cost is anticipated to be
$259,520.00, which makes each entity's share $129,760.00. This will renovate 16
greens, 15 on the course, and one practice green in the front.

Motion made by Commissioner Lopez to approve the resolution authorizing the
Mayor to enter into an Interlocal Agreement between Kleberg County, Texas, and
the City of Kingsville, Texas for the L.E. Ramey Golf Course Greens Renovation
Project, seconded by Commissioner Alvarez. The motion was passed and
approved by the following vote: Torres, Alvarez, Lopez, Hinojosa, Fugate voting
“FOR?”.

Consider awarding a bid for the Resurfacing of the Greens at the L.E. Ramey Golf
Course (RFP#22-18), as per staff recommendation and authorizing contract for
same. (Purchasing Manager).

Motion made by Commissioner Alvarez to approve the award of a bid for
the Resurfacing of the Greens at the L.E. Ramey Golf Course (RFP#22-18),
as per staff recommendation and authorizing a contract for same,
seconded by Commissioner Torres. The motion was passed and approved
by the following vote: Torres, Alvarez, Lopez, Hinojosa, Fugate voting
“FOR”.

Consider recommendations from the Kingsville Grant Administrative Board for
award of three Kingsville Economic Development Grant Applications. (Economic
Development Director).

Mr. Manny Salazar, Economic Development Director stated that the applications before
this commission have been approved by the Grant Administrative Committee. The first
application is for Ms. Claudia Lopez for Color My World Kids Academy who has
requested $30,000 in grant funds for a $201,284 project. This project will create 10 jobs
which will consist of 6 full-time and 4 part-time positions. The grant would cover the
purchase of 2 sinks, 8 cribs, 8 infant highchairs, 6 tables, 36 chairs, and 6 cubbies for
a total of $16,594.00. The additional funds would go towards the labor to install the
materials and remodel them. Mr. Salazar stated that the Grant Administrative
Committee unanimously approved this application from Ms. Claudia Lopez. The second

Page 6 of 11 - NOVEMBER 14, 2022



15.

16.

application is for Christopher Flores for Javelina Brewing Company. The applicant is
requesting $42,877 in grant funds for a $71,000 project. This would create 2 full-time
and 4 part-time positions. Mr. Salazar stated that the committee chose not to grant the
full amount requested but did approve an amount of $10,830 for the keg washer and
kegs. The third application is from David Thibodeaux for the Kate Building who has
requested $390,893.00 for a $1,017,219 total cost project. This project would create
between 25 to 35 new positions. Mr. Salazar stated that the committee approved
$200,000 for electrical, plumbing, ceiling, HVAC/labor, and elevator/install.

Commissioner Torres asked that for application no. 2, the committee only approved
$10,000, did they give a reason for this?

Mr. Salazar responded that there were some concerns about cash flow and the ability
to complete the full project. There were also some questions on the needs of other
things, so therefore the committee thought it would be more prudent to approve a
smaller amount for this particular project.

Mayor Fugate commented that it is a 25% match from the total of the project and this
project was for $71,000 which the applicant was requesting more than the allotted
amount. Mr. Salazar responded that this was correct.

Commissioner Alvarez asked for the locations of the first two applicants. Mr. Salazar
responded that Color My World Kids Academy is located at 215 E. Santa Gertrudis,
and the Javelina Brewing Company is located at 211 E. Caesar, Suite C.

Motion made by Commissioner Hinojosa to approve the recommendations from
the Kingsville Grant Administrative Board for award of three Kingsville Economic
Development Grant Applications, seconded by Commissioner Lopez. The motion
was passed and approved by the following vote: Torres, Alvarez, Lopez,
Hinojosa, Fugate voting “FOR”.

Consider_introduction of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2022-2023
Budget to appropriate funding for the Police Collective Bargaining Agreement.
(Human Resources Director).

Mrs. Diana Gonzales, Human Resources Director stated that in a previous memo
submitted with the Collective Bargaining Agreement there was a projected cost of
$204,000 for the one-year agreement. There is also the proposed budget amendment
that outlines the additional cost. There had been some money appropriated during the
budget process but because it was an unknown amount during the budget approval, so
now there is an additional $117,205 that would be needed to complete the one-year
agreement.

Introduction item.

Consider _introduction of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2022-2023
Budget to appropriate additional funding for cost overruns in the Human
Resources Department. (Human Resources Director).

Mrs. Gonzales stated that additional funding is being requested for professional
services and catering due to the Employee Recognition and Safety Banquet and
Medical Treatment. Increase to the following: Professional Services $750, Catering
$2,970, and $5,000 for Medical Treatment. Funding will come from the budget
amendment reserve account within the general fund.

Introduction item.

Page 7 of 11 - NOVEMBER 14, 2022



17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22,

Consider_introduction of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2022-2023
Budget to roll over uncompleted committed GF ARP Projects. (Finance Director).

Mrs. Deborah Balli, Finance Director stated that at the end of each fiscal year, there
are outstanding projects that need to be rolled over to the following fiscal year. These
projects are the Jet Engine Program, Dick Kleberg Parking Lot Project, Dr. Pepper
Building Improvement Project, and Fire Station Roof Project. There is also a decrease
needed in the amount budgeted for the Parks Revenue Replacement Projects.

Commissioner Hinojosa stated that as for the Dick Kleberg Parking Lot Project, can this
be more specific, and have it state that it is for the ballpark's parking lots as parking lots
could mean JK Northway.

Mrs. Balli responded that this is not for the JK Northway, it is for the parking lots at the
ballparks.

Mr. McLaughlin stated that the JK Northway parking lot will be funded by the Hotel
Occupancy Tourism Funds.
Introduction item.

Consider accepting a donation from Keep Kingsville Beautiful for the Trash Off
Event. (Director of Planning & Development Services).

Mrs. Susan lvy, Parks Director stated that this is a donation of $1,000 from Keep
Kingsville Beautiful for the Trash-off event.

Motion made by Commissioner Alvarez to approve the donation from Keep
Kingsville Beautiful for the Trash Off Event, seconded by Commissioner Lopez.
The motion was passed and approved by the following vote: Torres, Alvarez,
Lopez, Hinojosa, Fugate voting “FOR”.

Consider _introduction of an _ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2022-2023
Budget to accept and expend a donation from Keep Kingsville Beautiful for the
Trash Off Event. (Director of Planning & Development Services).

Introduction item.

Consider accepting donations for Parks Department Healthy Family Events.
(Parks Director).

Mrs. lvy stated that these are funds that they have solicited to assist with the recreation
programming budget due to increased involvement in festivals and special events. The
amount solicited is a total of $18,975 in cash and $625 in in-kind services.

Motion made by Commissioner Torres and Commissioner Lopez to approve the
donations for Parks Department Healthy Family Events, seconded by
Commissioner Hinojosa. The motion was passed and approved by the following
vote: Torres, Alvarez, Lopez, Hinojosa, Fugate voting “FOR”.

Consider _introduction of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2022-2023
Budget to accept and expend donations for the Parks Department Healthy Family
Events. (Parks Director).

Introduction item.

Consider _introduction of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2022-2023
Budget to accept and expend grant funds from the Justice Assistance Grant
Program (JAG). (Police Chief).

Page 8 of 11 - NOVEMBER 14, 2022



23.

24,

25,

Mr. Ricardo Torres, that back in February the Kingsville Police Department applied for
a JAG grant for $20,159.51 which has been awarded. Due to inflation, the cost has
increased by $400.00. There is no cash match other than the increase of $400 being
requested.

Introduction item.

Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2022-2023
Budget to appropriate funding for emergency repairs to a 24” storm drain. (Public
Works Director).

Mr. William Donnell, Public Works Director stated that this is a line on 4" Street between
Santa Gertrudis and Ella. Wastewater crews are digging at the 700 block of North 4"
Street for a sewer main repair. During the excavation, a 24" clay storm pipe was found
to have several longitudinal cracks. This line extends from King Street north to Ave D
and then discharges into Tranquitas Creek. As the crew continued the excavation to
repair the sewer pipe, the storm pipe was found to be very brittle. A contractor was
called to inspect the line and it was determined that slip-lining a small section would
work and was the most efficient repair at this time.

Commissioner Alvarez asked what the cost would be to replace the line. Mr. Donnell
responded staff did not receive a quote for that. Commissioner Alvarez asked if the
work would have a guarantee and for how long. Mr. Donnell responded that this section
will hold and won'’t be an issue, but it is the rest of the pipe that they don’t want to disturb
as the infrastructure is very old.

Introduction item.

Consider a resolution authorizing the City Manager to execute a Street Sweeping
Agreement with Sweeping Corporation of America, LLC. (Purchasing Manager).

Mr. Sosa stated that this item authorizes the City Manager to sign a Service Agreement
with Sweeping Corporation of America, LLC for city-wide street sweeping. Due to the
Street Department being understaffed, busy paving roads, and with the city-owned
street sweeper being in the shop for repairs, it is recommended that the city enters into
this agreement to continue the sweeping of our city streets. The sweeping of streets
improves stormwater drainage flow and beautifies the community. It is staff's
recommendation to approve this agreement with Sweeping Corporation of America,
LLC of Seven Hills, OH.

Commissioner Alvarez asked how long the agreement would be for. Mr. Sosa
responded that it is good for only one year, but if the city decides to continue with the
agreement, it can be renewed.

Commissioner Torres asked if a schedule of the street sweeping will be posted on the
city's website. Mr. Sosa responded that a schedule can be created and posted on the
city's website.

Motion made by Commissioner Lopez to approve the resolution authorizing the
City Manager to execute a Street Sweeping Agreement with Sweeping
Corporation of America, LLC., seconded by Commissioner Torres. The motion
was passed and approved by the following vote: Torres, Alvarez, Lopez,
Hinojosa, Fugate voting “FOR”.

Consider authorizing ARP funds for third-party engineering firm to review the
Investment Grade Audit results for replacement of City water meters and AMI
systems. (Purchasing Manager).

Page 9 of 11 - NOVEMBER 14, 2022



26.

Mr. Sosa stated that this item authorizes the City Manager to enter into a scope of work
agreement with International Consulting Engineers (ICE) of Corpus Christi. ICE will be
selected as a 3™ party audit review for the investment grade audit report and
replacement of water meters and AMI Systems for the City of Kingsville. The existing
water meters and endpoints have met their end of life and a large percentage of the
meters are not registering correctly. Performance Services Inc. has performed an
investment-grade audit of the city's water meter system. The investment grade audit is
completed and will be presented to Commission. Before the city is to proceed with the
project, a third-party engineering firm must review and approve the investment grade
audit report. ICE has agreed to review PSI's investment audit report for a fee of
$7,120.00.

Motion made by Commissioner Alvarez to approve the authorization of ARP
funds for third-party engineering firm to review the Investment Grade Audit
results for replacement of City water meters and AMI systems, seconded by
Commissioner Lopez. The motion was passed and approved by the following
vote: Torres, Lopez, Alvarez, Hinojosa, Fugate voting “FOR”.

Discussion and consideration regarding landscaping options for_ city hall
grounds, statue, and Chamberlain Park. (Mayor Fugate).

At this time, handouts were given to the City Commission depicting the location of
where the statue will be located, as well as a photo of what the statue will look like.

Mayor Fugate stated that the King Ranch family has spent over $200,000 in getting this
statue completed. King Ranch Incorporated has agreed to provide grass for
Chamberlain Park and the grounds around City Hall. The foundation, which owns the
building that City Hall is in, has funds that will assist with Chamberlain Park. Fugate
stated that this is a public/private partnership project. This project will enhance the
entryway to City Hall and a nice tribute to the lady and her husband who built this
building. Mayor Fugate further mentioned that trees will be planted and also stated that
the city is still waiting for monies from the sale of Kenedy Park.

Mr. Sosa stated that the statue will be placed on the south corner of the property with
a crushed granite sidewalk as Mrs. Helen Kleberg Groves had stated that she did not
want concrete in the area. There will be a sitting area around the statue for those that
visit the statue may sit as well as have lighting in the area. He further stated that the
proposed cost of $285,000 is a turnkey job where the engineers will take over the
project.

Commissioner Alvarez asked if there were cameras in this area. Mr. Sosa responded
no, but city hall has a camera that faces that area but not sure how much of the area it
picks up. Commissioner Alvarez commented that a camera will probably need to be
placed to pick up the area where the statue will be located.

Mayor Fugate and Commissioner Torres asked where the funds for this project will be
spent from. Mr. McLaughlin responded that funds will be coming from the COG
Mitigation MOD money of $285,000 from that plan to go to this $285,000 project. If the
King Ranch or any other funds come in, then that will be fewer funds used from the
COG funds which could then redistribute to other projects.

Commissioner Alvarez asked if the trees that will be planted will be matured trees. Mr.
Sosa responded yes; they will be matured trees that are partially grown.

Motion made by Commissioner Lopez.....

Page 10 of 11 - NOVEMBER 14, 2022



Ms. Alvarez commented that the Commission needs to make sure of what they are
making a motion on. What is the request that is being made by the Commission? Is it
to move forward with the project as there is no contract for that amount?

Mr. Sosa stated that this is to retain ICE Engineering for the design of the project.

Commissioner Lopez commented that this is not what is stated on the agenda item and
doesn’t cover it.

Commissioner Alvarez commented that it is not specific.

Commissioner Lopez recommended bringing back the agenda item with the proper
wording.
Mayor Fugate requested for staff to bring this item back at the November 28" meeting.

VI. Adjournment.

There being no further business to come before the City Commission, the meeting was
adjourned at 6:06 P.M.

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, TRMC, CMC, City Secretary

Page 11 of 11 - NOVEMBER 14, 2022



PUBLIC HEARING(S)



PUBLIC HEARING #1



P, B %

Planning and Development Services
410 W King

Kingsville, TX 78363

PH: 361-595-8093

MEMO

Date: December 7, 2022

To: Mark McLaughlin (City Manager)

From: Uche Echeozo (Director of Planning and Development Services)

Subject: Saul Figueroa, applicant, requesting a Special Use Permit to use a Mobile Home as an

office in 12 (Heavy Industrial) property located at GARCIA IND AC, BLOCK 11, LOT 1, 2, 3 also
known as East Santa Gertrudis, Kingsville, Texas.

The Planning and Zoning Commission meeting held as scheduled this evening, December 7, 2022, with 4
members in attendance.

Members deliberated over the issue of granting approval for a Special Use Permit to enable the applicant situate
a mobile home at their property located at GARCIA IND AC, BLOCK 11, LOT 1, 2, 3 also known as East
Santa Gertrudis, Kingsville, Texas. Letters were sent out to neighbors and the City received no objections to
the request. Commissioners, after deliberations, voted unanimously to approve the recommendation for a
Special Use Permit. A recorded vote of all members present was taken and Commissioners Larry Garcia, Brian
Coufal, Mike Klepac, and the Chairman — Steve Zamora all voted ‘YES’

The meeting was adjourned by 6.25p.m.

Thank you.

-
.

Uche Echeozo
Director of Planning and
Development Services



Planning and Development Services
410 W King

Ete vy 3& re 4
Kingsville, TX 78363 K3 JIPeR |
PH: 361-595-8093 '%&lg SV]H,\ €7 -

MEMO

Date: November 30, 2022

To: Planning and Zoning Commission Members

From: Uche Echeozo (Director of Planning and Development Services)

Subject: Saul Figueroa, applicant, requesting a Special Use Permit to use a Mobile Home as an

office in 12 (Heavy Industrial) property located at GARCIA IND AC, BLOCK 11, LOT 1, 2, 3 also
known as East Santa Gertrudis, Kingsville, Texas.

The applicant approached the department because they wanted to move their mobile home to the subject
property and use it as an office for their recycling center. A quick look into the City’s Ordinances revealed, in
15-6-23(C)(10) that, “mobile homes/manufactured homes may be placed in Industrial districts (I1 and I2) for
offices or dwellings by a Special Use Permit.”

Consequently, a Special Use Permit application is being submitted for your consideration. Therefore, it is
recommended that you consider the said application and approve same since the eventual use would be in
conformity with the zoning ordinance of the City of Kingsville.

Thank you.

Uche Echeozo
Director of Planning and
Development Services



CITY OF KINGSVILLE
PLANNING AND ZONING DIVISION
MASTER APPLICATION

PROPERTY INFORMATION: (Please PRINT or TYPE)

Project Address (f ; ;aﬂfa ZCﬁZ‘ZBﬁS Nearest Intersection ét 5 &“[ 22 ,f@_ozé C‘Z/'é‘

(Proposed) Subdivision Name_('ZQ/c//,L _Z})(' %‘ LotJ Block // /'-2
Legal Description:_J (/e ft W, lo77 //afﬁ /Zaf S f Sk Gf//f‘ac/r

Existing Zoning Designation Future Land Use Plan Designation

OWNER/APPLICANT INFORMATION: (Please PRINT or TYPE)

Applicant/Authorized Agent g)a,u,/ /.Uéa{/ﬁ & Phone ?_S‘é ‘fZ)*OW
Email Address (for project correspondence only): : % AI/) a8v/ //C yec VC /lﬂé_@ &&AM COy

Mailing Address @ééf FM /ﬁj City COS %ﬂfﬂﬂf State 74' Zip 7/’566
Property Owner 7 Phone _256 = T 7. 2~OF4PAX

Email Address (for project correspondence only): ﬁ/haqfl/‘/’//( MC,VC/M'qé) /l/aé/;a. ()i

Mailing Address JO46E £t7 /575 city LS freswed)  state T zip 2 £56¢

~

Select appropriate process for which approval is sought. Attach completed checklists with this application.

__Annexation Request No Fee __Preliminary Plat Fee Varies
__Administrative Appeal (ZBA) $250.00 __Final Plat Fee Varies
__Comp. Plan Amendment Request $250.00 __Minor Plat $100.00
W‘R‘é -zoning Request $250.00 __Re-plat $250.00
@P Request/Renewal 62_5%@ _ Vacating Plat $50.00
__Zoning Variance Request (ZBA) $250.00 __Development Plat $100.00
__PUD Request $250.00 __Subdivision Variance Request $25.00 ea

Please provide a basic description of the proposed project:

L land 7o wce a rr0bite lorme a5 arn . ofFce

I hereby certify that | am the owner and /or duly authorized agent of the owner for the purposes of this
application. | further certify that | have read and examined this application and know the same to be
true and correct. If any of the information provided on this application is incorrect the permit or
approval may be revoked.

Applicant’s Signature /
Property Owner’s Sigﬁre//v/ //
Accepted by: Z V//’ PaYalin




200ft Buffer of Properties on E Santa Gertrudis

fLegend

m E Santa Gertrudis Properties
| [:l E Santa Gertrudis Properties Buffer

——— Streets

i City Limits

III Ry

Note: Please see attachied
documents.

CLAIMER:

THIS MAP iS Fﬁ' ISUAL PURPOSES ONLY,
THE INFOR| N ON THIS SHEET MAY
CONTAIN INAccURAclEs OR ERRORS.

THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE IS NOT
RESPONSIBLE IF THE INFORMATION
CONTAINED HEREIN IS USED
DESIGN, CONSTRUCTION, PLANNING BUILDING‘
OR ANY OTHER PURPOSE.

ENGINEERING DEPARTMEN T
; Kingsville, TX 78363
1) 595-8007
Fax: (361) 595-8064




Filiberto J Garcia LLC
1632 E Santa Gertrudis St
Kingsville, TX 78363
#19868

Astro Industrial
Sandblasting & Painting
1626 Annette St
Kingsville, TX 78363
#14489

Glenn Yaklin

600 E FM 628
Riviera, TX 78379
#17810

City Of Kingsville
Attention: Bill Donnell
PO Box 1458
Kingsville, TX 78363
#17886

Pedro Camarillo Est
11023 Cleveland Ave
Riverside, CA 92503
#10695



‘10/25/22.‘2:25 PM Kleberg CAD - Property Details

Account

Property ID: 22101 Legal Description:
Geographic ID: 132601103000192 Zoning:

Type: Real Agent Code:

Property Use Code:
Property Use Description:

Location
Address: E SANTA GERTRUDIS Mapsco:
TX
Neighborhood: Map ID: Bl
Neighborhood CD:
Owner
Name: J FILIBERTO GARCIA LLC Owner ID: 70045
Mailing Address: 1632 E SANTA GERTRUDIS ST % Ownership: 100.0000000000%
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
Exemptions:
(+) Improvement Homesite Value: + SO
(+) Improvement Non-Homesite Value: + SO
(+) Land Homesite Value: + SO
(+) Land Non-Homesite Value: + $16,060 Ag/ Timber Use Value
(+) Agricultural Market Valuation: + S0 SO
(+) Timber Market Valuation: + SO SO
(=) Market Value: = $16,060
(-) Ag or Timber Use Value Reduction: - SO
(=) Appraised Value: = $16,060
(~) HS Cap: ' - S0
(=) Assessed Value: = $16,060
Owner: J FILIBERTO GARCIA LLC
% Ownership: 100.0000000000%
Total Value:  $16,060
Entity Description Tax Rate Appraised Value

CAD KLEBERG COUNTY APPRAISAL DISTRICT 0.000000

$16,060

hitps://propaccess;trueautomation.com/clientdb/Property.aspx?prop_id=22101&cid=24

ait 2022

GARCIA IND AC, BLOCK 11, LOT 3, ACRES 1.

Taxable Value Estimated Tax
$16,060

112



'10/25/22, 2:25 PM

CKI
GKL
SKI
WST

No improvements exist for this property.

CITY OF KINGSVILLE

KLEBERG COUNTY

KINGSVILLE I.S.D.

SOUTH TEXAS WATER AUTHORITY
Total Tax Rate:

# Type Description Acres Sqft

1 C4 C4

1.0000 43560.00 0.00

0.825000
0.771870
1.518300
0.078489
3.194259

Kleberg CAD - Property Details

$16,060
$16,060
$16,060
$16,060

$16,060
$16,060
$16,060
$16,060

Taxes w/Current Exemptions:

Taxes w/o Exemptions:

Eff Front Eff Depth Market Value Prod. Value |

0.00

Year Improvements Land Market Ag Valuation Appraised HS Cap Assessed

2023
2022
2021
2020
2019
2018
2017
2016
2015
2014
2013
2012
2011
2010
2009

Website versi

N/A N/A
S0 $16,060
$0 $16,130
S0 $14,730
S0 $10,930
$0 $8,600
$0 $6,400
$0 $6,400
$0 $6,400
$0 $6,400
$0 $6,400
$0 $6,400
50 $6,400
S0 $6,400
$0 $6,400

on: 1.2.2.33

Data

N/A

O O 0O 0O 0O 0O oo o o o o o

0

DASE lAST URGaa

N/A N/A
16,060 $0
16,130 $0
14,730 $0
10,930 S0

8,600 $0
6,400 $0
6,400 $0
6,400 50
6,400 S0
6,400 $0
6,400 $0
6,400 $0
6,400 $0
6,400 $0
don: 10/24/2022 5:17 P

https:/ipropaccess.trueautomation.com/clientdb/Property.aspx?prop_Id=221018&cid=24

N/A
$16,060
$16,130
$14,730

$10,930 |

$8,600
$6,400

$6,400 |

$6,400
$6,400
$6,400

$6,400 |

$6,400
$6,400

$132.49
$123.96
$243.94

$12.60

$512.99

$512.99

© M. Harris Computer Corporation

212



-10/25/22, 2:26 PM Kleberg CAD - Property Details

i Year: 2022
Account
Property ID: 13682 Legal Description: GARCIA IND AC, BLOCK 11, LOT 2, ACRES 1.
Geographic ID: 132601102000192 Zoning:
Type: Real Agent Code:
Property Use Code:
Property Use Description:
Location
Address: E SANTA GERTRUDIS Mapsco:
Neighborhood: Map ID: B1
Neighborhood CD:
Owner
Name: J FILIBERTO GARCIA LLC Owner ID: 70045
Mailing Address: 1632 E SANTA GERTRUDIS ST % Ownership: 100.0000000000%
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
Exemptions:

(+) Improvement Homesite Value: + SO
(+) Improvement Non-Homesite Value: + SO
(+) Land Homesite Value: + SO
(+) Land Non-Homesite Value: + $16,060 Ag/Timber Use Value
(+) Agricultural Market Valuation: + SO SO
(+) Timber Market Valuation: + S0 S0
(=) Market Value: = 516,060
(—) Ag or Timber Use Value Reduction: — S0
(=) Appraised Value: = $16,060
(~) HS Cap: - SO
(=) Assessed Value: = $16,060
Owner: J FILIBERTO GARCIA LLC
% Ownership: 100.0000000000%
Total Value:  $16,060

Entity Description Tax Rate Appraised Value Taxable Value Estimated Tax

CAD KLEBERG COUNTY APPRAISAL DISTRICT 0.000000 $16,060 $16,060 $0.00

CKI CITY OF KINGSVILLE 0.825000 $16,060 $16,060 $132.49

https://propaccess.trueautomation.com/clientdb/Property.aspx?prop_ld=136828&cid=24 1/3



10/25/22, 2:26 PM

GKL
SKI
WST

KLEBERG COUNTY
KINGSVILLE I.S.D.

SOUTH TEXAS WATER AUTHORITY

Total Tax Rate:

No improvements exist for this property.

# Type Description Acres Sqft

Cc4 1.0000 43560.00 0.00 ,

0.771870
1.518300
0.078489
3.194259

Kleberg CAD - Property Details

$16,060
$16,060
$16,060

$16,060
$16,060
$16,060

Taxes w/Current Exemptions:

Taxes w/o Exemptions:

Eff Front Eff Depth Market Value Prod. Value |
$16,060

0.00

Year Improvements Land Market Ag Valuation Appraised HS Cap Assessed |

N/A
$16,060
$16,130
$14,730
$10,930

$8,600
$6,400
$6,400
$6,400
$6,400
$6,400
$6,400
$6,400
$6,400
$6,400

2023 N/A
2022 S0
2021 $0
2020 $0
2019 $0
2018 o)
2017 )
2016 $0
2015 $0
2014 $0
2013 o)
2012 S0
2011 o)
2010 S0
2009 $0
# ggfg Type Description

1 11/16/2021
2 7/14/2009 SBTR

3 5/14/2004 WDVL  WARRANTY DEED W/VENDOR'S LEIN GARCO

Property Tax Information as of 10/25/2022

Amount Due if Paid on: ==

Year

EXXWD EXECUTRIX WD

Taxing Taxable Base

Jurisdiction Value

Ta'x‘

N/A

SUBSTITUTE TRUSTEE'S DEED

Base Taxes Base Tax Discount / Penalty & Attorney Amount
Interest

i

%OOOOOOOOOOOOOO

|
i
!
!
|

N/A N/A N/A
16,060 S0 $16,060
16,130 S0 $16,130 |
14,730 $0  $14,730 |
10,930 50  $10,930
8,600 $0 $8,600
6,400 $0 $6,400
6,400 50 $6,400
6,400 S0 $6,400
6,400 $0 $6,400
6,400 50 $6,400
6,400 $0 $6,400

6,400 $0 $6,400 |
6,400 $0 $6,400 |
6,400 $0 $6,400 |
Grantor Grantee
GARCO J FILIBERTO
GARCIA LLC
GONZALEZ  GARCO
SANTOS
GONZALEZ

Due

SANTOS

0]

Volume Page

415 830

283 044

Fees

Deed

$123.96
$243.94
$12.60

$512.99
$512.99

Number

328454

Due

L

§

NOTE: Penalty & Interest accrues every month on the unpaid tax and is added to the balance. Attorney fees may also increase your tax liability if not paid by July
1. If you plan to submit payment on a future date, make sure you enter the date and RECALCULATE to obtain the correct total amount due.

https://propaccess.trueautomation.com/clientdb/Property.aspx?prop_ld=13682&cid=24

213



"10/25/22, 2:27 PM Kleberg CAD - Property Details

- lax Year: 2022
Account
Property ID: 21326 Legal Description: GARCIA IND AC, BLOCK 11, LOT 1, ACRES 1.2
Geographic ID: 132601101000192 Zoning:
Type: Real Agent Code:
Property Use Code:
Property Use Description:
Location
Address: E SANTA GERTRUDIS Mapsco:
Neighborhood: Map ID: B1
Neighborhood CD:
Owner
Name: J FILIBERTO GARCIA LLC Owner ID: 70045
Mailing Address: 1632 E SANTA GERTRUDIS ST % Ownership: 100.0000000000%
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
Exemptions:

(+) Improvement Homesite Value: + SO
(+) Improvement Non-Homesite Value: + S0
(+) Land Homesite Value: + S0
(+) Land Non-Homesite Value: + $19,270 Ag/ Timber Use Value
(+) Agricultural Market Valuation: + SO S0
(+) Timber Market Valuation: + S0 SO
(=) Market Value: = $19,270
(-) Ag or Timber Use Value Reduction: - S0
(=) Appraised Value: = $19,270
() HS Cap: - SO
(=) Assessed Value: = $19,270
Owner: J FILIBERTO GARCIA LLC
% Ownership: 100.0000000000%
Total Value:  $19,270

Entity Description Tax Rate Appraised Value Taxable Value Estimated Tax

CAD KLEBERG COUNTY APPRAISAL DISTRICT 0.000000 $19,270 $19,270 $0.00

CKl CITY OF KINGSVILLE 0.825000 $19,270 $19,270 $158.98

hitps://propaccess:trueautomation.com/clientdb/Property.aspx?prop_id=21326&cld=24 1/3



10/25/22, 2:27 PM Kleberg CAD - Property Details

GKL KLEBERG COUNTY 0.771870 $19,270 $19,270 $148.73

SKI KINGSVILLE I.S.D. 1.518900 $19,270 $19,270 $292.69

WST SOUTH TEXAS WATER AUTHORITY 0.078489 $19,270 $19,270 §15.13
Total Tax Rate: 3.194259

Taxes w/Current Exemptions: $615.53

Taxes w/o Exemptlons $615.53

No improvements exist for this property.

# Type Description Acres Sqft Eff Front Eff Depth Market Value Prod. Value |
1 C4 C4 12000 5227200 000 000 $19 270 45_(‘]7«\'

Year Improvements Land Market Ag Valuation Appraised HS Cap Assessed |

2023 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A f
2022 SO $19,270 0 19,270 S0 $19,270
2021 S0 $19,360 0 19,360 SO $19,360 i
2020 SO $17,670 0 17,670 S0 $17,670 :
2019 SO $13,120 0 13,120 S0 $13,120 !
2018 $0 $10,320 0 10,320 $0  $10,320 |
2017 S0 $7,680 0 7,680 S0 $7,680 i
2016 SO $7,680 0 7,680 S0 $7,680 |
2015 S0 $7,680 0 7,680 S0 $7,680 ;
2014 S0 $7,680 0 7,680 S0 $7,680 |
2013 SO $7,680 0 7,680 S0 $7,680 ‘
2012 SO $7,680 0 7,680 S0 $7,680
2011 ] $7,680 0 7,680 S0 $7,680 ,
2010 SO 57,680 0 7,680 S0 $7,680 ;
2009 S0 $7,680 0 7,680 S0 57 680 |
# g:ﬁ: Type Description Grantor Grantee Volume Page Elﬁsr?ber
1 11/16/2021 EXXWD EXECUTRIX WD GARCO J FILIBERTO 328454 }
GARCIA LLC |
2 7/14/2009 SBTR SUBSTITUTE TRUSTEE'S DEED GONZALEZ GARCO 415 830 ‘
SANTOS |
3 5/14/2004 WDVL WARRANTY DEED W/VENDOR'S LEIN GARCO GONZALEZ 283 044 |
SANTOS ]
Property Tax Information as of 10/25/2022
Amount Due if Paid on: &.
— Taxing Taxable Base BaseTaxes Base Tax Discount /Penalty & Attorney Amount {
Jurisdiction  Value  Tax  Paid Due Interest _Fees Due

NOTE Penaltv & Interest accrues every month on the unpald tax and is added to the balance. Attorney fees may also increase your tax habnllty if not paid by July
1. 1f you plan to submit payment on a future date, make sure you enter the date and RECALCULATE to obtain the correct total amount due.

https://propaccess:trueautomation.com/clientdb/Properiy.aspx?prop_id=21326&cid=24 213



_8 Tee Kincsete Recors

NEws

Noviseszs 10, 2022

KISD hosts Parent Presentation uniting against bullying

Br Ten Fovunos
Rescnrin

infaem

the tommarity
agains: bt-"_'

:n San Anl:-n.o In 306
1fter being  severely
Aareased on-line, pre-
vented bez sty toatatd
and paseats.

News of David Mo-
lak's sulcide 1n 016
ipread quickdy. A Gao
Fund Me page was et
by peephe o San Ar-
leale who waated to
help. Over §
rrised  yuick]
Maurine 3

ardd
nd her fame
ity tel up The Davids
Legacs Faundation, a

aneprofit  arganiz.
twon, dedicited to end-
irg tybetbullying by
supparting legalation
that  prohibas  oyber-
bullying and educsting
coramaunities aboul i
harmfyl eifects

“IhIA s 2 comiaelly
tpsue and 17 takes od.
ity parents
wnd Community ment-
bers \v.ulnp tegether
o cwedtur the -unb-
leay™ Meurine Malab,

wtd.  before adding
that accarding o the
tee  Sceret
of schoo!

United St
Sesvice,
atiackers we
by their la
She waid that after the
death of her sex, dhe
begar working with
Serator foee Menendex
ard Representathve fna
Minjarez wha weee (n
the process of writing
kgulmnn tn oomabal
ek uJ

farmation ard wn 217
Seruate Bill 173 Kkoanaen
ar David’s Law was
passest Ly the Texas
State Legialature.
Astordirg to the Le
%4t Digest wibsite, the
faw defiree bullying
a» "3 single signifi
cant st o pattern of
acts by core o mware
studerts  direcled  at
anatiier student that
exploits an Imbalancs
ol power and Involvey
engaging In wiitten or

Queesthenns.

1. M lozg does 7 1ake 3 i

HOW, SMART,ARE YOU?

© Think yos ks semse this

bt eeeryiiinge?

o Lo sluat cnie s ?

L A dong werss Brzugh which st of Lesodyt
et ls the var el 2 neabeen baaproa!
V. Lhader oz winte far, what loe s s pelar bears sind

vernl expresaion, fa
pression through elec
transe mrans that kas
the elive er will have
the clfect of physical-
ly harmizng o stnedent,
damaging 4 sudent's
praperty, or placing a
udent 10 ressonable
war od harm ta the
student’s pessen ar of
gamage w0 the student's
property 5 suificient-
Iy wuvere, porsisteny, or
pesvasive Mnu)h that
the actiee or (hresst cre-
atey =n intrmdating,
thezatering, abuse
sive educatienal enve.
ronment for a student,
Bullying sho ircludes
cyberbellying,  which
is defired as “hullying
that & done through
the o of 3ny vlvctroe-
i comzmunics

ather lype of telephone,
» computer, a {amera,

elecirumic mail, instany
MEAZING. texl mew
sagicg. v weial medis
applisution, n interne
webslte, ar any other
inteme 'u«e.l comm-

Kin w\ll: 150 has 2
freedem from discrim-

ns of the
h il
& aut. Parents are
encournigad ta gonsell
their children's dudent
handbaoks o seview
and become  familiar
with siid pulicies.

which v

Gigtured gu by Mae
rhar Artab pesentig
=iy e Mageed
ot e rigne KISD Sue
perintenden O Gy
Fopliy-lerer and
Mayrne Mgk, [F-
i by Tod Fignomat

l\ EleCﬁOﬂc:m..um.mu el

agesi) mal!

5. Whatisa grovp of Liiens caded?
£ Whal dors “Fadear™ cean in Heteew!

7. What deos Catme Awada mean in Spanuld
L Whatisthe neme ol a Menican Sreet bl cmnaaing of
cornona ekt

7. Vehat n be broken bt never held?

10 Whe Is memiired in Mecden™

1.7
2. Octogon

L T
ROW RMART ARE YOU
BN (Seyy Prvesis, @ beazpey
b oy yor D s IAMLN

FeaT eyt en o per 05 degme

4.Dogs

3 s W
3 3E1Emn kg boena vty

tipenn

dance

6. Kip

7. Brad's drink
8.Cu

9. Scurvy

10. Cheetah

For all your pharmacy needs, contact
Hurrel's. Lats of greut itensa aed
dawntown Kingville's beat eals!

L4
Harrel’s
Kingsvillc Pharmacy
A48 Fast Kehorg » Klagaville. Ty
(3615 392.)784

November 3, 2022 issue

3. Benjamin Franklin

S. False A Pasodobile is a type of

Drun Cralg tor the pestion
of Courtal Law fudge poe-
ticen, Carrills roceived 3RS
voles 15 Ul 370

1n a hghe oee for Justice
1 G Feaer, Procient | R
putboan Vemtuny Neoy’
Gonzsics rarmowly deds
o Deneesst Ay Coaze
ie2 U3 vines to 7%

In the mew kv fustion of
the Peace, Pociat 2 R
rublen Noredon Barera
iefempedd Dvenacratic Neek
Prado 78 wict Lo 645

In the contest b justice
of S Deace, Precins X B
Fubaen Creit Liw Sokoas
e Demoerat Cinlda S

I= wehot wag te Closes Oemocrat a O
Yool racy in thie years  Cltierres detmatnd Kopubs
sdaatior, Derdaratic I laan Masty Orateeros 1058
cumbent Judgr Jamme Car- westo 50

rlo nacromly hekl i e Kiedbery Cowty whire
dullenge of Repulicse: | lurred &vem 2 spedal

Ay ascssTent 1t o8
ralse the taxx rade sleogs thee
higtiway i Revieta © the
cranty wide Ux e 18
o 753 Sertn Gertradia
Schuols dected Lrae bus
o, Agril Gnge Jerouier
Caoby, Carrwn Falivm and
Qecas Conez, jr.

In the race Se US Come
firvs i cace it L

hm ehocted, l)xhn.r,h R

2 Flaen wene
Katesg Lounty,

I the mcw foe State Sene
ave, Demngerzt Moepan T
\stia sppesrsto have de
fested Repeblian Adamn
Hircnee, sithcogh Hime
Jra won Kioterg County
B 0wt

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
ime Comamieion of the €2ty ol Kingaviax will hadda
-rmdn. Decer M B prm whereln the

Tre Phaning & 7o
Pabisc Hearirg W

iner U7

Commission will discuss and/or take action o e followl: =5
whith troe all Intereied pessons will e heard:
i Crldiacin
}n.h\':h!c\,ﬂ"‘hTAr ﬁll’! K1L10TS

alwa bisown 2¢ 1515 Oklthoma, Kemgevila, Tecns,

The meatipg will be held st Cay Hall, 409 Wol Koz, inthe Heles Risheg
Crerves Comvmanity Reses [f you have any quasbons dhant the iteme o the
apeali please contaat the Fanessg Depretsaent & 1361 333933

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
ol K 3

feoin Wheedlo &
‘lﬂvih'h-'v--; e and it which

s Kingeslll f2aes
T Wed Kong, Xieg

+. ferat is the

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE

Lhe Planning & Zoning Commisston vl the City of Kinga!

lic Hzatliy o Wolsesday, Decetalet €

TOT 1,2 Valsn inownae

The nraeticg will be eld

Ceoves Comrmanity Rooie I you have any questions dhet
egends, please oontast the Flamaing Dipirtsent of (361) 5552085,

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
Thee iy Canessessatan i the City ol Rlingaeille will bdd ¢ Porlic Hearing
1o weheress the City Comanbabon vill
wisgd it il ol W

Dhevcemibes 13,0003, 4 4

diesdi flie asderstion of i K
al geising il b haard:

-fe 8 IHEw i
st g Fast Swlx

g it he held 2t €
‘!r'(s \f‘(‘l]l sy O

discune andor 'al.' almn uu‘ht [0

Sante Ceriendis Klegillle, Taasy
Nl 400 Yest Kang, in the Helen Kleberg,

tlg 6 Speeles Lee Feamd
Hatifel) 4t GAZCL
Pt Kongay ;.
ZA0U West King Kingavitle, Traae i ihy
s bars

et on e sty plet n-"(-:l the Citr Suntetery o M'l LELE St

will hold 2 Pun-
ceing 3 Mabile

DAC FLOCH 11,

Cosmieathe

tF ¥ e

it Ehe




ORDINANCE NO. 2022-

AMENDING THE ZONING ORDINANCE BY GRANTING A SPECIAL USE
PERMIT FOR MOBILE HOME AS A BUSINESS OFFICE USE IN 12
(HEAVY INDUSTRIAL DISTRICT) AT GARCIA IND AC, BLOCK 11, LOTS
1-3, KINGSVILLE, TEXAS, ALSO KNOWN AS EAST SANTA GERTRUDIS,
KINGSVILLE, TEXAS; AMENDING THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN TO
ACCOUNT FOR ANY DEVIATIONS FROM THE EXISTING
COMPREHENSIVE PLAN; PROVIDING FOR PUBLICATION.

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission has forwarded to the City Commission it's reports
and recommendations concerning the application of Saul Figueroa (owner/applicant), for
amendment to the zoning map of the City of Kingsville;

WHEREAS, the property is currently zoned 12-Heavy Industrial District and it is desired for
the area to be used for a mobile home as an office for a business use, while its prior use
was undeveloped raw land;

WHEREAS, the City Code of Ordinances, Chapter XV-Land Usage, Appendix A- Land Use
Categories states that in 12 a special use permit is required to have a mobile
home/manufactured home as an office use as listed on the SUP application; and

WHEREAS, the City of Kingsville Code of Ordinances section 15-6-142 regulates special
use permits; and

WHEREAS, with proper notice to the public, public hearings were held on Wednesday,
December 7, 2022, during a meeting of the Planning Commission, and on Monday,
December 12, 2022, a public hearing was held during a meeting of the City Commission, in
the Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room/Commission Chambers, at City Hall, in the
City of Kingsville, during which all interested persons were allowed to appear and be heard;
and

WHEREAS, a majority of the Planning and Zoning Commission voted 4-0 to APPROVE,
with 0 abstentions, the requested special use permit; and

WHEREAS, the City Commission has determined that this amendment would best serve

public health, necessity, and convenience and the general welfare of the City of Kingsville
and its citizens.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF
KINGSVILLE, TEXAS:

SECTION 1. That the Zoning Ordinance of the City of Kingsville, Texas, is amended and a
Special Use Permit is granted for a mobile home to be used as an office for a business on



the premises known as Garcia Ind Ac, Block 11, Lots 1-3, Kingsville, Texas, also known as
East Santa Gertrudis, Kingsville, Texas, as more specifically describe on site plan attached
as Exhibit A.

SECTION 2. That the Special Use Permit granted in Section 1 of this Ordinance is subject
the following conditions:

1. ALLOWED USE: The only uses authorized by this Special Permit other than the
permitted “12” Heavy Industrial District use is for a mobile home as an office for a business
use.

2. STATE LICENSE: The premises or operator will be licensed or registered by the
State of Texas, if needed, to have such a business.

3. TIME LIMIT: This Special Permit is good for the duration of the business from the
date of this ordinance unless the property is not being used for the purpose outlined in
Condition 1 or any other conditions have not been complied with.

4. SPECIAL CONDITION: The applicant shall obtain all required background checks,
business licenses and have and cooperate with all annual fire safety, health, and sanitation
inspections, or other inspections required for this type of use by the City of Kingsville or any
State or Federal requirement, in order to maintain compliance with federal, state and city
regulations for the facility.

SECTION 3. That the official Zoning Map of the City of Kingsville, Texas, is amended to
reflect the amendment to the Zoning Ordinance made by Section 1 of this ordinance.

SECTION 4. That the Zoning Ordinance and Zoning Map of the City of Kingsville, Texas,
as amended from time to time, except as changed by this ordinance and any other
ordinances adopted on this date, remain in full force and effect.

SECTION 5. That to the extent that this amendment to the Zoning Ordinance represents a
deviation from the Comprehensive Plan, the Comprehensive Plan is amended to conform
to the Zoning Ordinance, as amended by this ordinance.

SECTION 6. That all ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with this ordinance are
hereby expressly repealed.

SECTION 7. That publication shall be made in the official publication of the City of
Kingsville as required by the City Charter of the City of Kingsville.

INTRODUCED on this the 12th  day of December, 2022.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the day of , 202

Effective Date: , 202




THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



Note: Please see attached

documents.

oo DISCLAMER:
THIS MAP i§ FOR VISUAL PURPOSES ONLY,
THE INFORMATION ON THIS SHEET MAY
CONTAIN INACCURAGIES OR ERRORS,
THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE IS NOT
JIESPONSIBLE IF THE INFORMATION
__ CONTAINED HEREIN IS USED
DESIGN, CONSTRUCTION, PLAN
ORANY OTHER PURI

CITY OF KINGSVILLE
ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT
400 W King Ave; Kingsville, TX 78363

Offlee: (361) 595-8007
Fax: (361) 595-8084




PUBLIC HEARING #2



o, Q*QS a

Planning and Development Services
410 W King

Kingsville, TX 78363

PH: 361-595-8093

MEMO

Date: December 7, 2022

To: Mark McLaughlin (City Manager)

From: Uche Echeozo (Director of Planning and Development Services)

Subject: Brenda Rios, applicant/owner; requesting a Special Use Permit for Daycare/Childcare in

Home in R1 (Single Family) property located at TOWN & COUNTRY, BLOCK 11, LOT 8 also
known as 1915 Oklahoma, Kingsville, Texas.

The Planning and Zoning Commission meeting held as scheduled this evening, December 7, 2022, with 4
members in attendance.

Members deliberated over the issue of granting approval for a Special Use Permit to enable the applicant carry
out a Childcare in Home business at their property located at TOWN & COUNTRY, BLOCK 11, LOT 8 also
known as 1915 Oklahoma, Kingsville, Texas. Letters were sent out to neighbors and the City received no
objections to the request. Commissioners, after deliberations, voted unanimously to approve the
recommendation for a Special Use Permit. A recorded vote of all members present was taken and
Commissioners Larry Garcia, Brian Coufal, Mike Klepac, and the Chairman — Steve Zamora all voted ‘YES’

The meeting was adjourned by 6.25p.m.

Thank you.

.

Uche Echeozo
Director of Planning and
Development Services



Planning and Development Services
410 W King

Kingsville, TX 78363

PH: 361-595-8093

MEMO

Date: November 30, 2022

To: Planning and Zoning Commission Members

From: Uche Echeozo (Director of Planning and Development Services)

Subject: Brenda Rios, applicant/owner; requesting a Special Use Permit for Daycare/Childcare in

Home in R1 (Single Family) property located at TOWN & COUNTRY, BLOCK 11, LOT 8 also
known as 1915 Oklahoma, Kingsville, Texas.

The applicant approached the department because they wanted to carry out the business of Childcare in home at
their property (1915 Oklahoma). A look at the current zoning of the property revealed an R1 (Single Family
Residential) zoning which does not permit such development except under a Special Use Permit regime.

Consequently, a Special Use Permit application is being submitted for your consideration. Therefore, it is
recommended that you consider the said application and approve same since the eventual use would be in
conformity with the zoning ordinance of the City of Kingsville.

Thank you.

Uche Echeozo
Director of Planning and
Development Services



CITY OF KINGSVILLE
PLANNING AND ZONING DIVISION

MASTER APPLICATION
PROPERTY INFORMATION: (Please PRINT or TYPE) -
] \anO“‘ST' U .
Project Address HOmnwe. Y DO CECE 1S DI ﬁearest Intersection |_¢st1 6'{(‘(‘@"}1
. ‘ _ -
(Proposed) Subdivision Name—‘rOu\n + ( Ourﬂ”vu‘ Lot:#:?( Block _72:’ |
—_ o)
Legal Description: | Guyn + Conntey Wloc 11 Loy ¥
Existing Zoning Designation "E \ Future Land Use Plan Designation N// A

OWNER/APPLICANT INFORMATION: (Please PRINT or TYPE)

Applicant/Authorized Agent/%r&h("\(‘ \ Q'\ oS PhoneC{‘\O\' 108:1 LPSF;‘X

Email Address (for project correspondence only): Lrins 1L & SM\ O

Mailing Address Q\% D\L\C’J\W\’Y\GLS{ .City k A SS'\} I \ \ £ _ State T)( Zip, 78% LOB
Property Owner’Pﬁ\" e \’\d A QK‘ (SRS) Phone & 1G-109°) LS 7 FAX

Email Address (for project correspondence only): SGiMNE S Clooy €

Mailing Address City State Zip

Select appropriate process for which aoproval is sought. Attach completed checklists with this application.

__Annexation Request No Fee __Preliminary Plat Fee Varies
__Administrative Appeal (ZBA) $250.00 __Final Plat Fee Varies
__Comp. Plan Amendment Request $250.00 __Minor Plat $100.00
e-zoning Request $250.00 __Re-plat $250.00
SUP Request/Renewal $250.00 __Vacating Plat $50.00
__Zoning Variance Request (ZBA) $250.00 __Development Plat $100.00
_ PUD Request $250.00 __Subdivision Variahce Request $25.00 ea

Please provide a basic description of the proposed project:

POMe.  IDcy Core

| hereby certify that | am the owner and /or duly authorized agent of the owner for the purposes of this
application. | further certify that | have read and examined this application and know the same to be
true and correct. If any of the information provided on this application is incorrect the permit or
approval may be revoked.

Applicant’s Signature‘P\Jm oo AN (\L :Q\L,Q)),;- Date: || \, | ] 2.2,
Property Owner’s Signature_Y’Na v . (3 .V en . Date:_\ Y\ ) 2.2
Accepted by:_ _ IO@Q\ Date:_y -7! 94 10~




200ft Buﬁer at 1915 Oklahoma St

| (8QY 1915 Oklahoma st

[ ] 200tt Buffer

-~ Streets

[::I Ownershnp
t;léCLAIMEﬁs

Drawn By: G. AMAYA THIS MAP |8 FOR VISUAL PURPOSES ONLY,

CITY OF KINGSVILLE
ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT

THE INFORMATION ON THIS SHEET MAY
CONTAIN INACCURACIES OR ERRORS.

> U :
L] j ite: THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE 1S NOT
(8 | i il AN HEAEI 1§ Do MaTion 400 W King Ave Kingevlie TX 75363
Note; Please see attached BESIGN; coNsTAUGTIoN, menma WUitbine, °§2§?‘(§§1§’5§%‘5’§%‘337

documents. SRANY OTHER PURPOS




Hilda Martinez

2002 Oklahoma
Kingsville, TX 78363
#23189

Shane Arthur Mettlen
2003 Oklahoma
Kingsville, TX 78363
#10854

Bobby Bumgarner
2102 Colorado St
Kingsville, TX 78363
#22573

Joseph D Benavides
Christina Garza

1911 E Lott Ave
Kingsville, TX 78363
#10583

Armando Buentello Sr
1913 E Lott Ave
Kingsville, TX 78363
#19076

Norma H Cadriel
Etvir Carmen H

1810 Oklahoma St
Kingsville, TX 78363
#19879 '

Dawson R Murchison III
Etux Lena Marietta

1902 Oklahoma
Kingsville, TX 78363
#11353

Xavier Mejorado
Etux Sylvia

1902 Louisiana St
Kingsville, TX 78363
#22732

David L Rhode

101 Albany St
Victoria, TX 77904
#25662

Emilio Cardenas
Etux Ida C

1906 Louisiana
Kingsville, TX 78363
#14343

Gumecindo Guerrero Jr
Etux Tillie

1903 Oklahoma
Kingsville, TX 78363
#18079

Carlos Martinez

Rosa Munoz Martinez
1911 Oklahoma St
Kingsville, TX 78363
#18853

JC R Hopkins

1914 Louisiana St
Kingsville, TX 78363
#13537

Jose A Guerra Est
Etux Alma S

PO Box 463
Kingsville, TX 78364
#21190

Julissa L Hernandez
2003 Colorado
Kingsville, TX 78363
#12719

Jimmy Solomon
2010 Colorado Ave
Kingsville TX 78363
#20446

Anthony R Carrales
Etux A Margie

2103 E Lott
Kingsville, TX 78363
#24161

Rutile V Guerrero

1001 Business Highway 77
Bishop, TX 78343

#10368

Glenda Alvarez
11106 Caliza Bluff
Boeme, TX 78006
#19647

Warren R Kress

1910 Louisiana St
Kingsville, TX 78363
#21954

Ricardo Gonzalez
Etux Melissa O

504 E Escondido RD
Kingsville, TX 78363
#11906

Ermesto Vera III
2002 Louisiana St
Kingsville, TX 78363
#16705



2022

Account
Property ID: 11113 Legal Description: TOWN & COUNTRY, BLOCK 11, LOT 8
Geographic ID: 177201108000192 Zoning:
Type: Real Agent Code:
Property Use Code:
Property Use Description:
Location
Address: 1915 OKLAHOMA Mapsco:
Neighborhood: Map ID: B1
Neighborhood CD:
Owner
Name: RIOS DAVID L Owner ID: 51066
Mailing Address: ETUX BRENDA A % Ownership: 100.0000000000%

1515 LEWIS ST

KINGSVILLE, TX 78363

Exemptions:

(+) Improvement Homesite Value: + S0
(+) Improvement Non-Homesite Value: + $84,340
(+) Land Homesite Value: + SO
(+) Land Non-Homesite Value: + $8,090 Ag / Timber Use Value
(+) Agricultural Market Valuation: + S0 S0
(+) Timber Market Valuation: + S0 SO
(=) Market Value: = $92,430
(-) Ag or Timber Use Value Reduction: — S0
(=) Appraised Value: = $92,430
(-) HS Cap: - SO
(=) Assessed Value: = $92,430

Owner:

RIOS DAVID L

% Ownership: 100.0000000000%
Total Value:  $92,430

Entity
CAD
CKI
GKL

Description

KLEBERG COUNTY APPRAISAL DISTRICT
CITY OF KINGSVILLE

KLEBERG COUNTY

Tax Rate Appraised Value

0,000000 $92,430
0.825000 $92,430
0.771870 $92,430

Taxable Value Estimated Tax

$92,430
$92,430
$92,430

$0.00
$762.55
$713.44



8 Tt K Reow

NEws

Novewsa 10, 2022

KISD hosts Parent Presentation uniting against bullying

Br Teo Fioussos

Kingevilie 35D Se-
demt D C
Ll\:l

hosted

.l[ David \lmal 2
3ol student
v ook kir own life
In San Antenio in 2
after  belng  severzly
fanssed on-hine pre-
werted story o stafi
and p [N
ws of David Mo
Ly smcde i 2000
spread quickly, A Go
Furd Me pege was ret
by peopis In San An
ton whv \nr‘rd to

7 and
\launrc and her fam-
ap The David's
Feardation, »
organiza-
edd to -
.ng cyberbullyleg by
suppotting lc_.lxx:‘.m
that prohibits cybers
bullylog and edueating
communtites abpet ity
farmiul effects.

! espreevan, ew-
through tlec.

means that has
et e will have

thnugxrr a .mdnl-
o placieg 3
Teasonadle
fear ©i harm to 1he
studenl’s won ar ol
damizge to the student’s
property. 15 wiffy
Iy severe, persiate

les. uu'ﬁ of scheel
ers wcrc bullied
thei o
e 321 that alter the
eat™ of her son, she
0 working  with
Senatoe Jose Menendex
rné Represeatative L'l‘

ales n
threatening,

I‘:c proceis ol writlng
legislalion 1o comdat
bullying Molsk
she contributed o lot
of the weeding and in- that i done throug
farmation znd In 2 the uez of any electron.
Senate Bill 179, kniwwn tc commununation de-
Davids Low wie, irclading theauy
passed by the the use of 4 callular ar
other type ¢! telephane,
A fomputer, 3 camera,

B Jl \l'\g ..l..‘. o n'ux}m

crberullying,
in defined as “bu

s was

Tevas

State Legislature.
Avcording 1o the Le-

slectranis mail, instan:

messpging. et met-

ay “a wingle -|g-u'| q-'rvg a socie] media
act wr paltern of applic interrat

acts by one or moee websid : ather
students  directed 2t intermet-bared commu-
another  studers that mication tal}

expirets an Imsalance S 15D s w

freedom from discrim
inatson,  harassment,
ad cetaliation policy

of power ard involves
engaging in written or

[T

3

What ddes “Kinhey™ remn

=

(o on 2 ¢!

Lpomrs o be ow serr aves |
BOW SMAXT ARE YOU:
B30 Doy Feavin, qut gl

34 ‘fos v e way b yver
30 Ta net sk ap vnver hend
308 bonae sk ) b i w

ot Lrane samoetbings shut everyhing?

whet a5 stae of 3 nevetorn kangame!

Under thew whise [z whast cilng & 2 poke beas et
How dong dees 1 i s deth in digest amea®

Wred Isa proap ol Lines caled?

W2et oo Carns Assdds mran in Spenih?
Whet 1 e rame of 3 Meoin Mivet ford anesiirg of

9 Wot can be teehon bt neves hed2?
12, Wit s siesssred 0 "Midey?

V0 1tee v yzan D = TANAD,

which includes buliy-
ing and the progess by
which viclatiens af the
palicy are delt with and
corried oul. Farents are
encouraged 1o consalt

Putieal ov by Mo
Ane Al prees
Dands Lem Mctired
ae e nighe XTS
Ferairedent D

(F5e-

= Whin i yon keow ahomt our area® to review L e
Play Kingsville Trivia browght amd bewene lamitiar 07 0BT
o you by Harrel's Pharmacyl with salé pelicies.
Qsevtorns:
1. & g wversta thiveg witich past of s beady?

ms/ﬁ@ks

November 3, 2022 issue
1.7

2. Octogon

3, Benjamin Franklin

4. Dogs

S. False A Pasodoblle is a type of
dance

@ Hetwea?

BS depee

Viagures

Harvel's, Lots of

For all yosr pharmacy nerds, conlact

dountown Kingville's best eats!

Harr

Kingsville Pharmacy
WM Fast Rlederg «
(361) 392334

6. Kip

7. Brad's drink
8.Cu

9, Scurvy

10. Cheetah

preat items and

el’s

Kingsville, T

-

In whet wuse the chosest
bul rom = this yeark
Drmozztic in-
cumitart e Jrime Cor-
£13 aarmondy e ot the
Saliemge of Repulican )
Dean Cnl.. for e p(-nrn
of Coast al Law Judgp pxei-
tien. Carrlly reorived T
v o Craggy 0K

T o gt ruscw bor Jsbicw
ot the oo, Ireatnat L Re-
yeitiom Ventura Senmy”
Lazales pamoly deofosd
=l Dezpcat Ardy Gonza-
Bz 1235 weles 2

in the pee for Jasse of
the Temw, Trrcinet 2 R
pristican Brandn Baners
defeatnd Democrnd: Nid
Trado 979 vores 1o 845

Tn ther cotend Qv Jukaw
«ihe Ivace, Prectnct 3 Re
puthan Chrs 1oe defeas
wd Dyvemexcrat Crilden 50
Zorvals 1,334 voksi lo 915

tn the e for Jasar
o the P Precsat 4

el

Election covomonnces

Democzat Ofedia (0
Cutierrez defeated Repub-
hean Marty Octivern 163
s 00 507

Kleberg Courzy veeess
turned down 3 spenl
Lx ascament » ry ancd
ravwe U Lax rbe akonry, the
raghway In Riviers la the
aunty wids tay ovtre |,
L TR S Certudis
Sdocls eloced four e
wee. Aprd Geigy, fonnifer
Cash, Carzen Fakva and
Oucnz Conter, |

tn the race for LS Gon
Frew in our dinet, Derme
corae Vierrdw Goraaler han
bon dotnd, @though R
pubiion Mayz: Fores wee
Khetwry Courey:

in the rave for Slete Sen-
e, Democrat Morgen Ly
Marria sgwarsss hnwsles
batrd Fapuliican Adam
o, atfough oo
=2 won Kleber Conmiy
Yy 500 ve

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE

‘The Planni=g & Zoning Cemnmission of the Cliy of Kingville will hold 3
Public Heutity th.n..u Deceinber 07, 2022, a8 €03 pm wherela the
Corst wa sadior tike action on the lowing items and ot
which time ali caecestesd persss will be heard

Brezda Rios. spplicant. requesting @ Spectal Use Permit foe Chtldeare in
home = R1 {Single Fanily] &t TOWN & COUNTRY, BLOCK 11,107 &
afve ko ss 1915 Ollaboma, Kingwsilly, Teran

The mmeeting wil be hadd o Ciry HaZk 420 West King. I the lislen ¥isbery
Gresres Comimuity Roam. I yos have any guestions shout 1he 2ems an the
agesds, plesse caebyid the Flinnlng Depariment al (3413 3953035,

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE

“The ity Coonmilanion e the City of Kingauilly will hubd ¢ Public iteanag
\himh, [recrmmtei 12 M}), 3l 500 i wherein ihe City Camainea will
dissind the tonsiderstaes of Bie fallovling atii et of whech tine
suled pessang will 82 hessd
Heziiali s, appiiears, requeing & apecal Use Piesd fu Chidane s
Buusitie ine U3 {Esgle Fastip) of TUWH & COUNTRY, BIL LA
3 hovnveeny 40 ¢ hame Kiegacte
WLty ball 44

Eletety l-ln‘rl( it
th Axinz on the panda phat

Tivis
st Klng, Kingertlie 1

el e ety Szenviarr o (281] B95.ali,

Ie Phnping & Zozing Commusinn of U
e ll:.x!@ ‘v‘-cmm_"y December {7, 2022,

of Kimgavide will held 4 Fub-
$ pr whereis the Comie
lovln; wems and 3l which

an). peqeesting a
Nente &t 33 ofice 1 12 (Heavy Indunnal) 5t GARCLA
LTL, 2 Sales Snown o3 bast Santa Gentrudis King:
Tt mreting will be teld 2 Gty Hall 420 Woat Kl in

apeinla, lesse Gaitast st Phannlng Degasment 3t (81 5938058,

FUBLIC HEARING NOTICE

i the Ty of Kingse e wil hobt 4 Putidc Mesring
TR 200 pan. vheeeln the C)y Commbaera wit

Imuu 155 goivabberation of ihe Bllossiing dtesn aind 5t whieh e all Banient

nE
sl Fgnesve 5 et rrquestizg o Bk
Hewsr a0 n o524 in 12 hessy Istonral) st 12
O 1, 203 dle8 eews a4 2
the imuetieg nill b Setd 51
tiaien Kleherg Grores Comminity i
s wit il egerda; Blease confiet e L

3 Want Kisg, Mangavibe, 1enas in the
I by sy speeatbn st e
Beereiary al 310 badaed,




ORDINANCE NO. 2022-

AMENDING THE ZONING ORDINANCE BY GRANTING A SPECIAL USE
PERMIT FOR DAYCARE USE IN R1 (SINGLE FAMILY DISTRICT) AT 1915
OKLAHOMA, KINGSVILLE, TEXAS, ALSO KNOWN AS TOWN &
COUNTRY, BLOCK 11, LOT 8; AMENDING THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN
TO ACCOUNT FOR ANY DEVIATIONS FROM THE EXISTING
COMPREHENSIVE PLAN; PROVIDING FOR PUBLICATION.

WHEREAS, the Planning & Zoning Commission has forwarded to the City Commission it's
reports and recommendations concerning the application of Brenda Rios, property owner/
applicant, for amendment to the zoning map of the City of Kingsville;

WHEREAS, the property is currently zoned R1-Single Family Residential District and it is
desired for the area to be used as a daycare facility;

WHEREAS, the City Code of Ordinances, Chapter XV-Land Usage, Appendix A- Land Use
Categories states that in R1 a special use permit is required to have a day nursery or kinder
(day care facility); and

WHEREAS, the City of Kingsville Code of Ordinances section 15-6-142 regulates special
use permits; and

WHEREAS, with proper notice to the public, public hearings were held on Wednesday,
December 7, 2022, during a meeting of the Planning & Zoning Commission, and on
Monday, December 12, 2022, during a meeting of the City Commission, in the Helen
Kleberg Groves Community Room/Commission Chambers, at City Hall, in the City of
Kingsville, during which all interested persons were allowed to appear and be heard; and

WHEREAS, a majority of the Planning & Zoning Commission voted 4-0 to APPROVE, with
no abstentions, the requested special use permit; and

WHEREAS, the City Commission has determined that this amendment would best serve
public health, necessity, and convenience and the general welfare of the City of Kingsville
and its citizens.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF
KINGSVILLE, TEXAS:

SECTION 1. That the Zoning Ordinance of the City of Kingsville, Texas, is amended and a
Special Use Permit is granted for a Daycare Facility on the premises known as 1915
Oklahoma, Kingsville, Texas, (Town & Country, Block 11, Lot 8), as more specifically
describe on site plan attached as Exhibit A.



SECTION 2. That the Special Use Permit granted in Section 1 of this Ordinance is subject
the following conditions:

1. ALLOWED USE: The only uses authorized by this Special Permit other than the
permitted “R1” Single Family District uses is as a Daycare Facility.

2. STATE LICENSE: The premises or operator be licensed or registered by the
State of Texas to have a Daycare Facility.

3. TIME LIMIT: This Special Permit is good for the duration of the business from the
date of this ordinance unless the property is not being used for the purpose outlined in
Condition 1 or any other conditions have not been complied with.

4. SPECIAL CONDITION: The applicant shall obtain all required background checks,
business licenses and cooperation with all annual fire safety, health, and sanitation
inspections, as required by the Department of Family and Protective Services and the City
of Kingsville, and any other laws or regulations regarding such business in order to
maintain compliance with state and city regulations for the daycare facility.

SECTION 3. That the official Zoning Map of the City of Kingsville, Texas, is amended to
reflect the amendment to the Zoning Ordinance made by Section 1 of this ordinance.

SECTION 4. That the Zoning Ordinance and Zoning Map of the City of Kingsville, Texas,
as amended from time to time, except as changed by this ordinance and any other
ordinances adopted on this date, remain in full force and effect.

SECTION 5. That to the extent that this amendment to the Zoning Ordinance represents a
deviation from the Comprehensive Plan, the Comprehensive Plan is amended to conform
to the Zoning Ordinance, as amended by this ordinance.

SECTION 6. That all ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with this ordinance are
hereby expressly repealed.

SECTION 7. That publication shall be made in the official publication of the City of
Kingsville as required by the City Charter of the City of Kingsville.

INTRODUCED on this the 12th _ day of December, 2022.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the day of . 202

Effective Date: , 202




THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



| Legend
1915 Oklahoma St

| :] 2001t Buffer

~———— Streets

‘. [:] Ownership

N oo o

Drawn By: G. AMAYA i MAP 1S ;ﬂ%&%@%}ﬁ:mﬁi on ‘ ﬁ o CITY OF KINGSVILLE
= 5 CONTAIN INACCURACIES OR ERRORS. CITY BRm 0/ ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT
: a‘g Last U pdate: 11/4/2022 n§§§o°~'§|yaf§ ."r"#ﬁ?"#gésmmw an SV ﬂ].e 400 W King Ave; Kingsville, TX 78363
B Note: Please see attached BESIGN, GONSTAUGTION, PLANNING BULDING, ' o Office: (361) 595-8007
documents. ORANY OTHER PURPOSE. cet Fax: (361) 595-8064




CONSENT AGENDA



AGENDA ITEM #1



o) \;\Age-;% P
pwsd ARMA

Dy LASY

City of Kingsville LR
Finance Department

TO: Mayor and City Commissioners

. & Mark Mc Laughlin, City Manager
FROM: Charlie Sosa, Purchasing Manager
DATE: November 18, 2022

SUBJECT: Approve 1) Revised ARPA Project List and 2) Budget Amendment for Revised
ARPA Project List

Summary:

This item authorizes the approval of 1) the Revised ARPA Project list (due to revision of GLO State
of Texas CDBG Mitigation COG MOD Funds Project list) and 2) the Budget Amendment for the
Revised ARPA Project List.

Background: A

The Texas General Land Office (GLO) State of Texas CDBG Mitigation COG MOD Funds are
available for certain types of mitigation projects (ie, water, sewer, drainage, etc.) approved by
the GLO. Such funds available to the City of Kingsville total $3,946,500.00. On November 16,
2022, city staff participated in a meeting with representatives of the GLO about the City’s initial
proposed project list. Afterwards, staff worked to update the list of GLO projects previously
suggested to Commission on November 14, 2022,

Several projects that had been earmarked with ARPA Funding have been realigned to be funded
with GLO mitigation funds, which allows more ARPA funding to be available for city projects that
do not qualify for mitigation funding. Please refer to the attached updated list of the proposed
ARPA projects. These projects will require a budget amendment to earmark their funding for this
FY.

Financial Impact:
After the realignment with COG MOD funding project list and the new ARPA project list, ARPA
Funds available will be $0.

Recommendation: :
It is recommended that the City Manager be authorized to move forward the Revised ARPA Project
List and that the Budget Amendment for the Revised ARPA Project List be approved.




00'PYS'ELT €5°TLS'9LS  SU8YD'0LE
00'¥S'ELT
00°0¥0'SLT
TS15591T
00°004'69
10°'182'sT
¥8°69'0€
9t"LSY'0T
00°000°005
¥9°195'SS
00°0TZL'ES
8Ev0L'99
90°0TT'VIT
00'0S6'6Y
£0'S6L'88

€ZT08-0069

00T65-E0SY
00CTL-COSy
00€ETL-TOTC
£¢108-0069
L0208-0069
L0c08-0069
€¢T08-0069
00T6S-E0SY
STCTL-TOSY
00TTY-00ZC
0041¢-¢0te
00VTE-0E0T
XXXTT-0E0T

TTTT A

CCIC AMd
CCTITAS
CTTTAd
(A&

CCTC M
CT-TT A
CCTTAd
EC-TT A
CCTC Ad
CTTT A
CCTT A
CCTCAd
CCTIC A

0S°0Tt'90L 8¥'SLS'9ty't  8Y'SLS'9TYT
000 00'PPS'ELT 00°'vYS'ELT
Q00 +10'6§9'0T9:. . 00'0¥0SLT
8t°280'vE 00'v€9°0SC
000 00'00£'69
000 TO'I8Z'ST
00°000'0ST LY'9LETYI'T  00°000°0ST
€S THIVECT €S TPI'VIT
6T'¥ITLL 6T VIT'LL
00°000°0ST 00°000°0ST
000 ¥8'6t9°0€
000 9t°LSP'0L
000 00°000°00S
9E'I6T'LE 00°'€SL'T6
000 00°02L'ES
000 8£'¥0L'99
¥6°08L'EE 00°166'LYT
000 00°0566Y
000 L0°S6.'88

lelol
5108014 Juawade|day anuaAly WsKNO] - SO-ZZ0Z PI0-0TVE

Jieday aury AsuaBiaw3 MM - 02-220Z PIO-EZVE

s399[04d MM JB1BM WOl paliajsuel) 398png-Apnis Janues
88nj1nua) o3 sueday

pung Ajlnn-Aed piezey

d)a seale 8uiyied Jo anopjing T aseyd 3 Apmis - LEve

00166 - uawdinb3 asino) 4109 - TT-720C PIO-ZIVE

O0ETZ-00Y dd - TZ-220T PIO-TCZVvE

€CT pund 0} J3jsuelj-weidoid autdul 33f - ¥Z-2Z0Z PIO-vTve

£0T §51-19 el1awe) ulopn Apog Jueld ar-Ynen - £7-2¢0Z PI0-5zve
£0T §si1-1uei9 JMG JUBID QMD-Y3.N [BUORIPPY - XX-ZZ0T PIO-EEVE
weifold jueso Juswdolanag Jiwouod3

5323044 Juawade|day anuaAdY Syied - 0T-ZZ0T PIO-TIVE

(Suipeau jeuy-gz AeA) 303f01d SUBRID BSIN0D J|OD - XX-ZZ0Z PIO-6TVE
00TTH-22ueUalUiRIA B]IYDA 314 - 62-220C PIO-L2V8

Z0TZ-uonels ynedsiq 13 siaseL ad - €2-2Z0¢ P/0-80v4
00vTE-Aliqiseay puegpeoiq - £8-12Z0C PIO-SOVE

pun4 |esauan-Aed piezeH

€1°860'S82'9
90°'6vS TYT'E
7’8619
S9°'0SE9ETE

uonedo)ly |eyoL

ayduel) pug zzoz Jaquardas
paAIa28y TTOZ Yotein
paaia2ay Tzoz Isndny
:S9NUIARY

snjeis sulpung dyy



00YTE-T00L TV TPS9E8'T ~ T ThS'98Y spund ysiew uoisuedx3 Juejd MM
00VTE-TOOL 00000002 dunsaj Mows Jamas
00€ETL-TO0S 00°000°0ST geyay asnoH dwnd pT# (1M J81EM
O0EYS-T00S 00°000°000°T Suipuny 1313\l 1318 M
O0EYS-TO0L 8t'Z80'VE 1980 Auled Apmis Janieo
s3a3[01d d¥V 4N
00ETL-000E ¥2'I86'TZ0'T  00°000'0S |9poway sYJOM dliqnd
€1T6S-E0SY 00°000'S¢ s3|od Seld syled
ETT6S-E0SY 00°000'052 sp{a!4 lleg 8uiRyan sxled
EIT6S-E0SY 00'000°SLT jiel] Supyiepm sxied
00YTE-E09T 00°000'96 $34N32NJ3S pauopueqy owag
00YTE-0£0T 00°000°0St uonijowaq g JUsWI1eqY [eIdSOH
00tTE-00TZ 00°000'0ST suejd udisaqQ uonels a4 MaN
00TT-00TT 00°'000°SL 3DURUBIUIBIA BJIIYDIA dJi4
€2-TC A4 - 5193[04d MaN
00ETL-TOTZ 00'000'SV 100Q MaN/a1empJeH s320y-3p|g 43ddad Jq
O0T6S-£0SY 00°0000ST dQ seaue 3upyied jo Inoping T aseyd 13 Apnis - LEVE
00TT¥-00ZC 00'000'ST Jieday jooy a4
€£¢108-0069 00°0000ST €T pun4 0} Jajsuel]-weidold suidu3 33f - ¥Z-2Z0Z PIO-vTve
Juswpuawy 333png ysnouyy paniwgns Apeal)y s328[0id - €2-2Z A4
00'T8T'SL 00ETL-TOTT 00°000°0ST Adoue) g4
00vTE-0E0T YZITE0T 193l0.14 SS90V JooQ
00PTE-0EOT 00°Zvs'8s B4EM]JOS IDUBPUBNY B BWIL
00bTE-0EOT 00'8SY'TVE Yole|N ysed anleniu) puegpeoig
00r1E-0E0T 00°00000T 2UD AlINOD
009¢¢2-0€0T 00°0£9°0Z 198l0.44 sse@2dvy JooQg
198png £2-2Z A4 3y3 ul pajelidosddy
s128(01d YV pund |e1duan
00T6S-€0St TT-TC A4 9E'TI6TLE 328/014 Juawaoe|day syed
06°552'99 002TL-20SY TT-TT A4 ESTHI'PTT 00166 - 3uawdinb3 351003 409 - TT-220T PIO-ZIVE
ES'SEVTY 00ETL-T0TC TCTTAd 6TVITLL 00ET/-J00Y Ad - T2-Z¢0T PIO-TLve
004TZ-70T¢ TC-TZ A V6'08LEE Z0Tg-uopels ysedsiq @ s1esel ad - £2-220T PIO-80ve
s1afoud JanQ ALie) ZZ-TZ Ad
59'72S'8s8'e £2-72 Ad Ul paNIWWIOD 3q O} 3|qejIBAY
A , )

S9°77S'8S8'E

€2-TT Ad Ul PaRIWIWOI 3q 0} 3|qejieAy

sniels Bulpung dyv



000

000

EV'CLB'EST

000

(6£'18E'€ST'T)

6L TBE'EST'T

£1°860'5829

00'VYS'ELT

TT'845°00L°E
76°SL6°0TY'T

E1'860'S82'9
“00VYSELT

96T LYY'T:
TL'LSE'799°E

59°7TS'8S8'E

000

S9'7ZS'BS8'E

pung Aan
pun4 jeJsuag
:papasN uol3edojjeay Suipund dyy

pung wsunoj

pund Auin

pung jessuan

19 Ul pap1023J uoeIo)Y Suipund dyv

8utpuny dyv |ej0L
s108(01d dYVv pund WsNoy
s198(01d dy¥Y pund Aujnn
5123[04d dyY pund |e43U3D

Wwwo) o3 jgejieay

€7-TT A3 Ul payiwwio) jejol

smels Suipung dyy



ORDINANCE NO. 2022-

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2022-2023 BUDGET TO APPROPRIATE
FUNDING FOR ARP PROJECTS FUNDED IN FY 22-23 BUT NOT COMPLETED AND FOR
FY 22-23 APPROVED ARP PROJECTS NOT APPROPRIATED.

WHEREAS, it was unforeseen when the budget was adopted that there would be a need for
funding for these expenditures this fiscal year.

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville that the Fiscal Year 2022-
2023 budget be amended as follows:

CITY OF KINGSVILLE
DEPARTMENT EXPENSES
BUDGET AMENDMENT — BA#16

Dept

Dept Name Account Name Account Budget

Number Increase

Budget
Decrease

;Revenues = 4 enerai Fund
0000 | Non Dept Transfer From FD 125 75126 | $1,253,381.79

Expenditures — 5

2102 | Police Minor Equipment 21700 $33,780.94
Tasers & Dispatch Station Carry Over
2101 | Police | Building 71300 $77,214.19
PD Roof Carry Over
4502 | Golf | Equipment 71200 $224,141.53
Golf Course Equipment Carry Over
1030 | City Special | Professional Services 31400 $11,154.25
2200 | Fire Vehicle Maintenance 41100 $75,000.00
2200 | Fire Professional Services 31400 $150,000.00

Vehicle Maint & New Fire Station

1030 | City Special | Professional Services 31400 $450,000.00
Hospital Abatement & Demo

1603 | Code Comp | Professional Services 31400 $96,000.00




Dept | Dept Name Account Name Account Budget Budget
No. Number Increase Decrease

Demo of Abandoned Structures

4503 | Parks Dick Kleberg Park 59113 $450,000.00
Parks Trail, Lighting & Flag Poles

3000 | PW Admin | Building 71300 $50,000
PW Admin Building Rehab

"Fund 125 — Utility Fund ARP

Expenditures

7001 | Wastewater | Professional Services 31400 $34,082.42
Garver Study Carry Over
6001 | Water Building 71300 $150,000.00

Water Well #14 Pump House Rehab

7001 | Wastewater | Professional Services 31400 $686,541.41

Smoke Testing & Match Funding

6001 | Water Utility Plant 54300 $1,362,689.21
7001 | Wastewater | Machinery/Equipment 71200 $526,872.00
7002 | Wastewater | Machinery/Equipment 71200 $200,000.00
6900 | Transfers Transfer To FD 121 80121 $1,253,381.79

[To amend the City of Kingsville FY 22-23 budget to appropriate funding for ARP Projects
funded in FY 21-22 but not completed and for FY 22-23 approved ARP projects not
appropriated.  Funding will come from the unappropriated GF and UF ARP funding fund
balances.]

FY 21-22 Projects not completed-remaining funding needs to be rolled forward
e PD Tasers & Dispatch Station - $33,780.94 (121-5-2102-21700)
e PD Roof - $77,214.19 (121-5-2101-71300)
e Golf Course Equipment - $224,141.53 (121-5-4502-71200)

FY 22-23 Approved Projects

e GF ARP Projects Appropriated in FY 22-23 Budget

o Door Access Project - $20,670.00 (121-5-1030-22600)

Covid Clinic - $100,000 (121-5-1030-31400)
Broadband Initiative Cash Match — $341,458 (121-5-1030-31400)
Time & Attendance Software - $58,542 (121-5-1030-31400)
Door Access Project - $10,311.24 (121-5-1030-31400)
PD Canopy - $150,000 (121-5-2101-71300)
Parks Revenue Replacement - $37,191.36 (121-5-4503-59100)

O O O O 0O

2



¢ Budget Amendment(s) submitted in FY 22-23
o Jet Engine Program - $150,000 — BA #8
o DKP Parking Lot - $150,000 — BA #8
o Dr. Pepper Building Improvements - $45,000 — BA #3
o Fire Roof Repair - $25,000 — BA #8

e GF ARP Projects approved, but not appropriated

o Fire Vehicle Maintenance - $75,000 (121-5-2200-41100)
New Fire Station Design Plan - $150,000 (121-5-2200-31400)
Hospital Abatement & Demolition - $450,000 (121-5-1030-31400)
Demo Abandoned Structures - $96,000 (121-5-1603-31400)
Parks Walking Trail - $175,000 (121-5-4503-59113)
Parks Ball Field Lighting - $250,000 (121-5-4503-59113)
Parks Flag Poles - $25,000 (121-5-4503-59113)
Public Works Remodel - $50,000 (121-5-3000-71300)

O 0O 000 O0O0

e UF ARP Projects appropriated in FY 22-23 budget
o Water Meter Funding - $1,000,000 (125-5-6001-54300)

e FY 21-22 UF ARP Projects not completed-remaining funding needs to be rolled forward
o Garver Study Final Payment - $34,082.42 (125-5-7001-54300)

e UF ARP Projects approved, but not appropriated
o Water Well #14 Pump House Rehab - $150,000 (125-5-6001-71300)
o Sewer Smoke Testing - $200,000 (125-5-7001-31400)
o WW Plant Expansion Match Funds - $486,541.41 (125-5-7001-31400)

THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are repealed to the
extent of such conflict only.

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision
of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final judgment of a court of
competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section, paragraph, subdivision, clause,
phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it is the definite intent of this City Commission
that every section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given
full force and effect for its purpose.

V.

THAT this Ordinance shall not be codified but shall become effective on and after adoption and
publication as required by law.

INTRODUCED on this the 28th day of November 2022.

3



PASSED AND APPROVED on this the day of

EFFECTIVE DATE:

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney

, 2022.



ARP Funding Status

Revenues;

August 2021 Recelved

March 2011 Recelved
September 2022 2nd Tranche
Total Allocation

3,136,350,65

FY21.22 |

FY21-22 Spent

173,544.00

173,544.00

FY 21-22 Carry Over Projects
BA08-Ord 2022-23 - PD Tasers & Dispatch Slatlon-2102
BA21-Ord 2022-21 - PD Roof-71300
8A12-Ord 2022-11 - Galf Course Equipment - 59100
Parks Replacement Project

General Fund ARP Projects
Appropriated In the FY 22-23 Budget
Door Access Project
COVID Clinic
Broadband Initiative Cash Match
Time & Attendance Software
Daor Access Project
PD Canopy

FY 22-23 - Projects Already submitted through Budget Amendment
BA24-Ord 2022-24 - Jet Englne Program-Transfer to Fund 123
Fire Roof Repair
BA37 - Study & Phase 1 Bulldout of Parking arcas DKP
Or Pepper Bldg-Acces Hardware/New Door

New Projects - FY 22-23
Fire Vehide Malntenance
New Fire Statlon Design Plans
Hospital Abatement & Demalition
Demo Abandoned Structures
Parks Walking Trall
Parks Lighting Ball Flelds
Parks Flag Poles
Public Works Remodel

UF ARP Projects
Garver Study Carry Over
Water Meter Funding
Water Well #14 Pump House Rehab
Sewer Smoke Testing
‘WW Plant Expanslon Match Funds

Total Committed In FY 22-23
Avallable to Committ

General Fund ARP Projects
Utllity Fund ARP Projects
Tourism Fund ARP Projects
Total ARP Funding

ARP Funding Allocation recorded in GL:
General Fund

Utility Fund

Tourlsm Fund

ARP Funding Reallocation Needed:
General Fund
Utility Fund

20,670.00
100,000.00
341,458.00

58,542.00

10,311.24
150,000.00

25,000.00

45,000.00

75,000.00
150,000.00
450,000.00

96,000,00
175,000.00
250,000.00

25,000.00

50,000.00

. 2,021,981.24

385852265

0.00

1,836,541.41

3,858,522.65

3,664,357.71
2,447,196.42
. 173,544.00

85,038.13

2,410,975.92
3,700,578.21

173,544.00
6,285,098.13

1,253,381.79

1,253,381.79)
0.00

33,780.94
77,214.19
224,141.53
37,191.36

150,000.00

150,000.00

34,082.48

FY21-22
FY 21-22
FY21-22
FY21-22

2102-21700
2101-71300
4502-71200
4503-59100

1030-22600
1030-31400
1030-31400
1030-31400
1030-31400
2101-71300

6900-80123
2200-41100
4503-59100
2101-71300

2200-41100
2200-31400
1030-31400
1603-31400
4503-59113
4503-59113
4503-59113
3000-71300

7001-54300
6001-54300
6001-71300
7001-31400
7001-31400

Hazard Pay-General Fund 88,795.07 0.00 FY21-22 1030-11xxx 88,735.07
BADS-Ord 2021-83 - Broadband Feasiblity-31400 49,950.00 0.00 FY21-22 1030-31400 49,950.00
BAUB-Ord 2022-23 - PD Tasers & Dispatch Station-2102 147,991.00 33,780.94 FY21-22 2102-21700 114,210.06
BA27-Ord 2022-29 - Fire Vehicle Maintenance-41100 66,704.38 0.00 FY21-22 2200-41100 66,704.38
BA29-Ord 2022-xx - Golf Course Greens Project (May 23-final reading) 53,720,00 0.00 FY21-22 4502-71215 53,720.00 -
BA11-Ord 2022-10 - Parks Revenue Replacement Projects 92,753.00 37,191.36 FY22-23 4503-59100 55,561.64
Economic Development Grant Program 500,000.00 0.00 FY21-22 6900-80123 500,000.00
BA33-0rd 2022-) - Additional Match-CID Grant BWC Grant-Trsf 207 10,457.46 000 FY21-22 6900-80207 10,457.46
BA25-0rd 2022-23 - Match-CID Grant Body Wom Camera Grt-Tsf 207 30,649.84 0.00 FY21-22 6900-80207 30,649.84
BA24-0rd 2022-24 - Jet Engine Program-Transfer (o Fund 123 150,000.00 150,000.00 6900-80123
8A21-Ord 2022-21 - PD Roof-71300 77,214.19 77.214.19 2101-71300
BA12-Ord 2022-11 - Golf Course Equlpment - 59100 224,141,53 224,141.53 4502-71200
BA37 - Study & Phase 1 Bulldout of Parking areas DKP 150,00000 1,642,376.47  150,000.00 4503-59100
Hazard Pay-Utility Fund 15,281.01 0.00 FY21-22 15,261.01
Repalrs to Centrifuge 69,700.00 0.00 FY21-22 69,700.00
Garver Study-budget transferred from Water WW Projects 250,634,00 34,082.48 FY21-22 216,551.52
BA23-Ord 2022-20 - WW Emergency Line Repair 275,040.00 610,655.01 000 FY21-22 275,040.00
BA10-Ord 2022-05 - Tourism Revenue Replacement Projects 173,544.00 173,544.00 000 FY21-22 6500-80123
Total 2,426,57548  2,426,575.48 706,410.50 970,048.45  576,572,53
Avallable to ba committed In FY 22-23 3,858,522.65
[Fr22:23 I [ Project amt
Avallable 1o be committed In FY 22-23 3,858,522.65

42,435.53
66,255.90

75.181.00

1B3,872.43 0.00

0.00



AGENDA ITEM #2



City of Kingsville
Finance Department

TO: Mayor and City Commissioners

CC: Mark McLaughlin, City Manager ~

FROM: Deborah Balli, Finance Director

DATE: November 16, 2022

SUBJECT: Request to roll over Downtown Planter Project
Summary:

The Downtown Planter Project was started in FY 21-22, but completed in FY 22-23.

Background:
This project was originally budgeted in Fund 033 for a project cost of $15,000, but the final cost
was $12,290. These invoices will be the final invoices submitted for this project.

Fund 033 is the CO Series 2016 Fund which is slated to be closed this FY 22-23 and since this
project was not included in the budget, funds are no longer available due to appropriations
approved for two other projects.

Financial Impact:
The FY 22-23 budget set aside $300,000 into line item 001-5-1030-86000 to cover budget
amendments in the General Fund and this request will be funded from this line item.

Recommendation:
Staff recommends the approval of the budget amendment for the downtown planter project that
was started in FY 21-22 and completed in FY 22-23,




ORDINANCE NO. 2022-

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2022-2023 BUDGET TO APPROPRIATE
FUNDING FOR THE DOWNTOWN PLANTER PROJECT THAT WAS NOT COMPLETED IN
FY 21-22.

WHEREAS, it was unforeseen when the budget was adopted that there would be a need for
funding for these expenditures this fiscal year.

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville that the Fiscal Year 2022-
2023 budget be amended as follows:

CITY OF KINGSVILLE
DEPARTMENT EXPENSES
BUDGET AMENDMENT — BA#15

Dept | Dept Name Account Name Account | Budget Budget
Numb

Itu

City Special | Grounds & Perm Fixtures 59100 $12,290

City Special | Budget Amendment Reserve 86000 $12,290

[To amend the City of Kingsville FY 22-23 budget to appropriate funding for the downtown
planter project that was not completed in FY 21-22. Funding will come from the Budget
Amendment Reserve in General Fund.]

THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are repealed to the
extent of such conflict only.

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision
of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final judgment of a court of
competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section, paragraph, subdivision, clause,
phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it is the definite intent of this City Commission
that every section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given
full force and effect for its purpose.

V.
1



THAT this Ordinance shall not be codified but shall become effective on and after adoption and
publication as required by law.

INTRODUCED on this the 28th day of November 2022.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the day of , 2022.

EFFECTIVE DATE:

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



AGENDA ITEM #3



City of Kingsville
Police Department

TO: Mayor and City Commissioners

CC: Mark McLaughlin, City Manager

FROM: Ricardo Torres, Chief of Police

DATE: November 29, 2022

SUBJECT: Request for Resolution for re-execution of MOU and Working Protocol
Agreement between the Kingsville Police Department and Children’s Advocacy
Center

Summary:

We are requesting a resolution allowing for the Kingsville Police Department to enter into an
MOU and Working Protocol Agreements with the Children’s Advocacy Center of the Coastal
Bend.

Background:
In May, the CACCB underwent a Site Visit by CACTX to ensure our CAC is meeting Texas Standards

for CACs. During the visit a few recommendations were made regarding their Working Protocols.
Those changes are located on page 42 of working protocols effective 8.1.2022. | have copied
those changes below as well as attached the working protocol for review.

Record of Changes to Working Protocols

Page content Date Changed
7.8 Add verbiage to inciude roles of Victim Assistance August 2022
Coordinator for LE and Prosecuticn
8,30, 34 Update medical evaluation to reflect HB 2462, August 2022
section 4, Art. 56A.251 (a)(b), 120 hours
21 Remove language surrounding “DVDs™ and change August 2022
to evidence.com
21 Change storage of recorded interviews from 30- August 2022
days to $0-days
25,27 Designate number of required hours for Forensic August 2022
Interviewers and Family Advocates (12)
40. 41 Change “Collaborate” to case management system August 2022




City of Kingsville
Police Department

Financial Impact:
No cost is associated with the “MOU’s” or the “Working Agreements.”
Recommendation:

We request a resolution to enter into the MOU’s and Working Agreements for the continued
cooperation of KPD and CACCB.




Working Protocol
Effective 8.1.2022



. MISSION STATEMENT

The mission of the Children’s Advocacy Center of the Coastal Bend (CACCB) is to
minimize the trauma to abused children and their families by uniting the efforts of
public agencies and enlisting the support of the community and to protect, restore, and
transform the lives and futures of abused children.

Il. GOALS & OBJECTIVES

The purpose of the interagency collaboration is to coordinate investigative, assessment,
intervention and prosecutorial activities to reduce potential trauma to children and
families and improve services overall, while preserving and respecting the rights,
mandates and obligations of each agency. We strive to create an atmosphere of trust
and respect that fosters opportunities and enables members to share ideas and raise
concerns.

The CACCB MDT Memorandum of Understanding is recognized as a cooperative,
collaborative commitment between each agency partner to work together in the
assessment, investigation, treatment, and prosecution process to best benefit children
and families involved in the criminal justice and/or child protection systems due to
allegations of abuse.

lll. CASE CRITERIA

General Target Population

General Demographics: CACCB provides services for children, ages 0-17, who have
been identified by the investigative agency as a possible victim or witness of sexual
abuse, physical abuse, or other violent crime and their non-offending family members or
caregivers who are supportive of the child.
¢ Referrals may also be made for adults who have been diagnosed with an
intellectual disability.
¢ In certain instances, the CACCB may also interview an adult who was
abused as a child, if requested by the District Attorney’s Office and/or Law
Enforcement.

CACCB Case Criteria:

Priority One Criteria

1. Sexual Abuse allegations to include, but not limited to (as defined in the Texas Penal
Code):

Aggravated Sexual Assault

Sexual Assault

Continuous Sexual Abuse of a Child

Indecency with Child

Prohibited Sexual Conduct

®oo oo



f. Indecent Exposure

Possession or Promotion of Child Pornography
Sexual Performance by a Child

Human Trafficking

Trafficking of Person and Compelling Prostitution
Solicitation of a Child

Injury to a Child

NoO O s ®N

Priority Two Criteria

Allegations of Physical Abuse
Child Fatality

Child Witnesses to a Crime
Allegations of Neglect

Child at Risk of Abuse

i B Lo N

CACCB Case Criteria for Law Enforcement Only Cases:

For all SWI Information & Referral (I&R) notifications received where DFPS is not
involved in a case, the MDT Coordination staff will contact the appropriate law
enforcement agency by phone or email within 24 hours of review for cases that fit into the
CAC'’s protocol case criteria. (If DFPS should also be involved in a case but does not
have a report, the MDT Coordination staff will contact SWI to generate a report.). The
Investigator/Detective will be asked if a forensic interview or other CAC service (e.g. case
review, Medical Evaluation, Referral for Family Advocacy or Therapy Services) will be
scheduled. If no, the MDT Coordination staff will note the investigator's declination and
the reason for not proceeding with CACCB services on the Intake Log.

Non-Criteria Cases:

The MDT Coordination staff will review all notifications received and add the information
to the Statewide Intake Log for tracking purposes, including those that do not meet case
criteria outlined in the MDT Working Protocols. Non-criteria cases may be “flagged” on
the Intake Log for closer review with partner agencies for various reasons such as repeat
history with the CAC. The MDT Coordination staff will contact partner agencies weekly
for non-criteria case disposition information, update the Intake Log, and delete the SWI
notification downloads.

CACCB Courtesy Services:

Upon request from our signature partner agencies, the CACCB will extend all forensic
interview, family advocacy, mental health, and case coordination program services to
other agencies outside of catchment area.

When services are scheduled by DFPS for a law enforcement agency outside our area,
DFPS will coordinate the appointment with a local law enforcement agency as a



courtesy when available. Should a local law enforcement agency not be available,
DFPS may assign a Special Investigator to be present for the scheduled appointment.

Driscoll Children’s Hospital Case Criteria:

Medical Forensic Evaluations — If there is concern that that a child has been abused, a
medical forensic evaluation is recommended. These assessments help assure the child
and caregiver that the child’s body is healthy and normal. The purpose of the medical
forensic evaluation in suspected child abuse is:

1. Help ensure the health, safety, and well-being of the child,;

2. Diagnose, document in written and photographic form, and address medical
conditions that resulted or could have resulted from abuse;

3. Differentiate medical findings that are indicative of abuse from those that may be
explained by other medical conditions (mimickers);

4. Diagnose, document, and address medical conditions unrelated to abuse;
5. Document the overall appearance and development of the child,;

6. Assess the child for any developmental, emotional, or behavior issues needing
further evaluation and/ or treatment. Utilize MDT members assigned to the child’s case
to aid in coordination of referrals and follow-up;

7. Assess for other possible child victims that could have been exposed to the same
reported perpetrator. Advocate for those contact children to be evaluated;

8. Provide reassurance and education to the child and caregivers present.

IV. MULTIDISCIPLINARY TEAM
A. PARTICIPATING AGENCIES

The MDT is comprised of representatives from the Children’s Advocacy Center of the
Coastal Bend, law enforcement agencies, Texas Department of Family and Protective
Services, District Attorney’s Office, County Attorney’s Office, Juvenile Justice Center,
Driscoll Children’s Hospital, and participating Mental Health Providers located within the
10-county region of Nueces, Kleberg, Kenedy, Brooks, McMullen, Aransas, San
Patricio, Bee, Live Oak, and Jim Wells served by the CACCB.

B. ROLES AND RESPONSIBILITIES

AGENCY ROLES:

e Each of the partner agencies involved with the CACCB and whose signatures
appear on the Memorandum of Understanding and the MDT Working Protocols have

4



agreed to participate as a member of a multidisciplinary team.

Cases will focus primarily on the child victim’s individual needs, followed by the
needs of the non-offending caregivers who are supportive of the child, and finally, on
law enforcement, prosecution, and civil proceedings involving the case.

Each of the partner agencies have specific responsibilities and duties unique to their
discipline, which are briefly outlined below.

Every partner agency representative attending the regularly scheduled coordinated
case planning meeting will sign in on a sheet provided by the CACCB, which
contains a confidentiality agreement.

When acting in the member’s official capacity, a multidisciplinary team member is
authorized to receive information made confidential by Texas Human Resources
Code, 40.005, Texas Family Code, 261.201 and Texas Family Code, 264.408.

The MDT will follow up on cases discussed and make recommendations.

Maintain confidentiality of case review and information received by interagency
parties.

TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF FAMILY AND PROTECTIVE SERVICES commits to:

. The role of Texas Department of Family and Protective Services (DFPS) is to
collaboratively investigate and coordinate with law enforcement regarding reports of
child abuse and neglect and provide services to children who have been abused or
neglected by a person responsible for a child’s care, custody or welfare.

. To focus on the protection of children and to act in the children’s best interest. The
decision made concerning the protection of the child shall be based upon the
professional judgment of the DFPS staff in conformance with current DFPS policy,
statutory law and placement factors.

. DFPS will comply with mandates from TFC 264.4061.

e The department shall refer a case to a center and the center shall initiate a
response by a center's multidisciplinary team appointed under Section 264.406
when conducting an investigation of the following:

(1) areport of abuse or neglect that is made by a professional as
defined by Section 261.101 and that—

(A) alleges sexual abuse of a child; or

(B) is a type of case handled by the center in accordance with the
working protocol adopted for the center under Section 264.4031; or



(2) a child fatality in which there are surviving children in the
deceased child's household or under the supervision of the caregiver involved in
the child fatality.

(b) Any interview of a child conducted as part of the investigation under
Subsection (a) must be a forensic interview conducted in accordance with the center's
working protocol under Section 264.4031 unless a forensic interview is not appropriate
based on the child's age and development or the center's working protocol under
Section 264.4031.

(c) Subsection (a) applies only to an investigation of abuse in a county
served by a center that has executed an interagency memorandum of understanding
under Section 264.403. If a county is not served by a center that has executed an
interagency memorandum of understanding, the department may, if appropriate, directly
refer a case to a center in an adjacent county to initiate a response by that center's
multidisciplinary team.

o Attend New Team Member Orientation regarding CACCB services, the
multidisciplinary investigative process, and other relevant cross —
discipline trainings.

o Participate in CACCB activities including professional education and
community educational efforts when applicable and available.

4. DFPS will actively and collaboratively participate in the regularly scheduled
coordinated case review meetings and special case reviews in the 10-county region
of Nueces, Kleberg, Kenedy, Brooks, McMullen, Aransas, San Patricio, Bee, Live
Oak, and Jim Wells served by the CACCB.

5. Maintain confidentiality of case review and information received by interagency
parties.

6. Refer appropriate cases to CACCB for family advocacy, forensic interview, mental
health services, and case review in a timely and coordinated manner.

7. Attend New Team Member Orientation regarding CACCB services, the
multidisciplinary investigative process, and other relevant cross — discipline trainings.

8. Participate in CACCB activities including professional education and community
educational efforts when applicable and available.

LAW ENFORCEMENT agencies commit to:

1. The role of Participating Law Enforcement Agencies is, in their respective
jurisdictions, to investigate reports of child abuse and neglect to investigate cases
where children may be witnesses to crimes. They also investigate abuse and neglect
of allegations that rise to the level of criminal offense involving adults with disabilities.
The decisions concerning arrest of a perpetrator of abuse shall be based upon the
law and current department policy.




2. Report referrals to DFPS authorities and conduct joint investigations with DFPS as
required by law.

3. Routinely share information among team members and provide information about
case status as needed and as allowed by law.

4. Provide final case reports/investigative summary to the District Attorney’s Office.

5. Refer appropriate cases to CACCB for family advocacy, forensic interview, mental
health services, and case review in a timely and coordinated manner.

6. Law enforcement will actively and collaboratively participate in the regularly
scheduled coordinated case review meetings and special case reviews in the 10-
county region of Nueces, Kleberg, Kenedy, Brooks, McMullen, Aransas, San Patricio,
Bee, Live Oak, and Jim Wells served by the CACCB.

7. Maintain confidentiality of case review and information received by interagency
parties.

8. Attend New Team Member Orientation regarding CACCB services, the
multidisciplinary investigative process, and other relevant cross — discipline trainings.

9. Participate in CACCB activities including professional education, community
educational efforts when applicable and available.

10. Provide feedback and suggestions regarding procedures and operations of CACCB
and the MDT process.

11. When applicable, the LE Victim Assistance Coordinator will participate in regularly
scheduled case review meetings and will share information regarding case
assignment, and in the assigned detective’s absence, will provide case updates.

PROSECUTORS: District and/or County Attorney’s Office commits to:

1. Investigative team members will advise the prosecutor(s) on the outcome of the
child forensic interview and/or sexual assault exam in a timely manner following its
conclusion.

2. District and County Attorney’s Offices will assign an agency representative to attend
regularly scheduled case review and participate in the sharing of information
regarding case status and plans for future court proceedings with other MDT
members (Texas Family Code, 264.406).

3. District and County Attorney's Offices will provide the team with information
pertaining to direction, scope and status of prosecution efforts.

4. Prosecutors will communicate to investigating agencies what information needs to
be gathered to prepare a case for prosecution.

5. Prosecutors will be available throughout the course of the investigation for ™.
/

N

e o€

.

»\%\

/
/
7.

\



RESOLUTION #2022-

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE POLICE CHIEF TO ENTER INTO A
MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING AND A PARTNER AGENCY
WORKING PROTOCOL AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CHILDREN’S
ADVOCACY CENTER OF THE COASTAL BEND AND THE KINGSVILLE
POLICE DEPARTMENT RELATING TO PROTOCOLS FOR REPORTS OF
ABUSE AND NEGLECT OF CHILDREN; REPEALING ALL CONFLICTING
RESOLUTIONS AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the City of Kingsville Police Department investigates cases of child
abuse and neglect which results in a need to work closely with the Children’s
Advocacy Center of the Coastal Bend (CACCB);

WHEREAS, the CACCB assists agencies in a ten-county area that includes
Kleberg County in an effort to work collaboratively with agencies in its area to
minimize the re-victimization of children and protective family members as they
go through the investigation, assessment, intervention, and prosecution process
and to ensure successful outcomes;

WHEREAS, cooperating agencies like the Kingsville Police Department are
asked to execute a Memorandum of Understanding with CACCB and Partner
Agency Working Protocol Agreements;

WHEREAS, the City previously approved the Police Chief to execute similar
agreements on January 13, 2014 via Resolution #2014-05;

WHEREAS, updates have been made to the Partner Agency Working Protocol
Agreement necessitating the need to execute new agreements;

BE IT RESOLVED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville, Texas:
l.

THAT the Kingsville Chief of Police is authorized and directed as an act of the
City of Kingsville, Texas to enter into a Memorandum of Understanding and a
Partner Agency Working Protocol Agreement Between the Children’s Advocacy
Center of the Coastal Bend and the Kingsville Police Department relating to
protocols for reports of abuse and neglect of children in accordance with Exhibit
A hereto attached and made a part hereof.

I.

THAT all resolutions or parts of resolutions in conflict with this resolution are
repealed to the extent of such conflict only.



[1I.
THAT this Resolution shall be and become effective on and after adoption.

PASSED AND APPROVED by a majority vote of the City Commission on the
12th day of _ December , 2022.

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



Children's Advocacy Center of the Coastal Bend
Memorandum of Understanding (MOU)

We, the undersigned agencies, by and through our supervisory heads and through our designated
representatives, do hereby agree to support the concept and philosophy of the Children’s
Advocacy Center of the Coastal Bend. And, to remain active in the implementation of its
coordinated, multidisciplinary response to child abuse investigation, intervention, and prosecution.

We recognize that this collaborative approach, core to the children's advocacy center model, has a
well-documented record of improving outcomes for (1) child abuse cases in both the criminal and
child protection systems; and (2) the lives of children and families impacted by abuse. Therefore, the
undersigned agencies hereby agree to work collaboratively:

* To minimize the re-victimization of children and protective family members as they go
through the investigation, assessment, intervention, and prosecution process; and

* To maintain a cooperative, team approach to facilitate successful outcomes in both the
criminal and child protection systems through shared fact finding and strong, collaborative
case development.

It is expressly understood that each agency will work within its own, unique department mandates
and policies. Nothing contained in the investigative protocol supersedes the statutes, rules and
regulations, or policies of each individual agency.

The MOU must be reviewed, revised as needed, and re-executed, at a minimum, every three years,
upon significant changes to the document, or upon a change of authorized partner agency
signatories.

All State and Federal confidentiality laws will be followed in connection with this agreement.

This agreement can be terminated by any party without cause by giving written notice to the other
parties.

We, the undersigned, have reviewed and hereby accept and endorse the Children’s Advocacy
Center of the Coastal Bend’'s MOU.

(lanisaa Weora 10/18/2022

Ricardo Torres Date Clarissa Mora Date
Chief of Police Executive Director
Kingsville Police Department Children's Advocacy Center of the Coastal Bend



Partner Agency Working Protocol

|, the undersigned, hereby acknowledge that | have read and reviewed the Partner Agency
Working Protocols. As a member of the Children’s Advocacy Center of the Coastal Bend
(CACCB) Multidisciplinary Team and a partner agency represented on the CACCB
Interagency Agreement, | hereby commit, on behalf of my respective agency, to ensure
these policies and procedures are followed in all child abuse investigative and prosecutorial
efforts, striving to provide coordinated, joint investigations that will minimize re-victimization of
child victims and their supportive family members and facilitate prosecution of perpetrators
through objective fact finding and strong case development.

It is expressly understood that each agency will work within its own, unique department
mandates and policies. Nothing contained in the investigative protocol supersedes the
statutes, rules and regulations, or policies of each individual agency.

The Working Protocols must be reviewed, revised as needed, and re-executed, at a
minimum, every three years, upon significant changes to the document, or upon a change
of authorized partner agency signatories.

All State and Federal confidentiality laws will be followed in connection with this agreement.

This agreement can be terminated by any party without cause by giving written notice to
the other parties.

Ricardo Torres Date
Chief of Police
Kingsville Police Department



AGENDA ITEM #4



City of Kingsville
Fire Department

TO: Mayor and City Commissioners

CC: Mark MclLaughlin, City Manager

FROM: Juan J. Adame, Fire Chief

DATE: November 28, 2022

SUBJECT: Texas EMS Ride-Out Agreement with Kingsville FD
Summary:

The Kingsville Fire Department is requesting to enter into an Ride-Out Agreement between Texas EMS
Academy and the City of Kingsville Fire Department (KFD) for the purposes of allowing Emergency Medical
Services (EMS) Students ride out with KFD personnel during their clinical ride-outs.

Background:

The agreement will allow Texas EMS Academy Students to conduct their required clinical ride-outs during
their EMS training. The KFD will provide and accept EMS Students for experience, training, and instruction
in emergency medical practice and treatment aboard a Mobile Intensive Care Unit (MICU) and/or Advance
Life Support (ALS) while responding to actual emergencies.

Financial Impact:

No financial impact, Texas EMS Academy shall provide and maintain Student Blanket Liability
Insurance with liability limits of $1,000,000.00 per occurrence and $3,000,000.00 in aggregate
and will keep such coverage during the life of this agreement.

Recommendation:

Our recommendation is that the Commission enter into a Ride-Out Agreement with Texas EMS
Academy.




RESOLUTION #2022-

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE FIRE CHIEF TO ENTER INTO AN
AGREEMENT FOR TRAINING OF EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES
STUDENTS BETWEEN THE KINGSVILLE FIRE DEPARTMENT AND TEXAS
EMS ACADEMY; REPEALING ALL CONFLICTING RESOLUTIONS AND
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the Kingsville Fire Department has been approached by the Texas
EMS Academy to conduct a program of clinical education or field work
experience at the Fire Department to help train the academy's student
candidates for Emergency Medical Service (EMS) certification;

WHEREAS, the City Commission previously approved similar agreements with
Texas EMS Academy on August 27, 2018 via Resolution #2018-49 and with
HALO Flight EMS Training Academy on October 28, 2013 via Resolution #2013-
69 and on November 28, 2016 via Resolution #2016-87;

WHEREAS, the Department is agreeable to conduct the training under the
guidelines stated in the attached agreement;

BE IT RESOLVED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville, Texas:

l.
THAT the Fire Chief is authorized and directed as an act of the City of Kingsville,
Texas to enter into an Agreement for Training of Emergency Medical Services
Students between the Kingsville Fire Department and Texas EMS Academy in
accordance with Exhibit A hereto attached and made a part hereof.

Il.
THAT all resolutions or parts of resolutions in conflict with this resolution are
repealed to the extent of such conflict only.

THAT this Resolution shall be and become effective on and after adoption.

PASSED AND APPROVED by a majority vote of the City Commission on the
12th day of _ December _, 2022.

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor



ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES STUDENTS

THE STATE OF TEXAS}

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS:

COUNTIES OF NUECES}

This agreement is between Texas EMS Academy operating under the laws of the State of
Texas, and Kingsville Fire Department herein referred to as (KFD), an emergency medical
service under the laws of the State of Texas.

WHEREAS, Texas EMS Academy, through its education department, provides state-approved
courses to the public in Emergency Medical Technology as an Emergency Medical Responder
and Emergency Medical Technician levels (collectively called EMS students); and

WHEREAS, Texas EMS Academy and KFD are authorized to enter into this agreement under the
Interlocal Cooperation Act; and

IT IS THEREFORE AGREED AS FOLLOWS:

1. KFD will accept EMS students for experience, training, and instruction in emergency
medical practice and treatment in their Urgent Care and/Wellness Facilities.

The number of EMS students attending any given facility shall be determined by the
Clinical Coordinator or his/her delegated representative at his/her discretion.

2. KFD will provide medical personnel at each facility, who will directly supervise any care
rendered, and any procedures performed by the EMS students. EMS students will be
permitted hands-on training during their rotations at the sole discretion of the Medic-
in-Command of the facility. KFD will instruct EMS students that they are under the strict

and direct supervision of the medical staff and must strictly obey that agent’s
instructions at all times.

3. Texas EMS Academy will provide a staff EMS Coordinator to set up scheduling for EMS
students and to assure adherence to KFD's policy. The Coordinator will provide supervision,

rotation scheduling, and record keeping for all EMS students involved in internship
rotations.




. Texas EMS Academy will provide a one-month advanced notice of the dates on which the

EMS students require rotation, including a roster of personnel and a suggested schedule
with the times and dates of rotations.

. Texas EMS Academy shall provide and maintain Student Blanket Liability Insurance with

liability limits of $1,000,000.00 per occurrence and $3,000,000.00 in aggregate and will keep
such coverage during the life of this agreement. Proof of Insurance shall be submitted to
KFD upon request. KFD shall receive thirty (30) days written notification of any proposed
changes/cancellations of said insurance. Texas EMS Academy warrants that all EMS
students scheduled will have successfully completed all required didactic and skills course
work required by the Texas Department of State Health Services and shall have met all skill
competencies and assessments required to begin EMS Internship at the prospective levels
of training.

. As consideration for allowing EMS students to receive a hands-on training by KFD, and prior

to his/her first rotation, each EMS student will sign a release/waiver agreeing to indemnify
and forever hold harmless KFD, its officers, agents, and employees, for any and all lawsuits,
claims, damages, liabilities, losses, and expenses (including court costs, attorney’s fees, and
expert witness fees) from, for, or on account of any injury to any person or death at any
time resulting from such injury, damages to any property which may arise or which may be
alleged to have arisen out of or in connection with any activity by an EMS student pursuant
to this agreement. It is agreed by and the intention of the EMS students to indemnify KFD
regardless of whether the claims, demands, or suits rise from the sole or joint negligence of
the party indemnified herein. KFD and Texas EMS Academy agree that all EMS students shall
execute the release/waiver, and that no EMS student may participate until and unless such
release/waiver is executed and delivered to the Clinical Coordinator of KFD.

. Asto all activities connected with this agreement, neither Texas EMS Academy nor KFD shall

be responsible to the other for personal injuries caused by the acts or omissions, if any, of
either party or their contractors. Stated otherwise, neither party agrees to indemnify or
hold harmless the other party as to personal injuries arising out of this agreement. The
liability, if any, of either party shall be that prescribed by the laws of the State of Texas.

This agreement shall be effective on KFD, or on such date as it becomes active by signature
of all officials of the parties to the agreement and shall be for an indefinite period. It shall be
subject to review and renewal every five years by either party by written notice by both
parties sixty (60) days prior to expiration. Either party may terminate this Agreement at any
time upon sixty (60) days’ notice to the other party.

This Agreement is entered into under the authority of the Interlocal Cooperation Act,
Chapter 791, Government Code. The EMS students of Texas EMS Academy under the




Agreement are not employees of KFD and no employer/employee or master/servant

relationship is established by this agreement.

EMS Facility Texas EMS Academy
% @ =
2.9 7880 ,
Signature Signature
Print Name: Print Name: Stephanie Simmons
Title: Title: Program Director

Date of Signature:

Date of Signature:

Address:

Address: 1111 Saratoga Blvd
Corpus Christi, Tx. 78417




REGULAR AGENDA



AGENDA ITEM #5



H Tondeam
Planning and Development Services
410 W King

Kingsville, TX 78363
PH: 361-595-8093

MEMO

Date: December 7, 2022

To: Mark McLaughlin (City Manager)

From: Uche Echeozo (Director of Planning and Development Services)

Subject: Saul Figueroa, applicant, requesting a Special Use Permit to use am as an

office in I2 (Heavy Industrial) property located at GARCIA IND AC, BLOCK 11, LOT 1, 2, 3 also
known as East Santa Gertrudis, Kingsville, Texas.

The Planning and Zoning Commission meeting held as scheduled this evening, December 7, 2022, with 4
members in attendance.

Members deliberated over the issue of granting approval for a Special Use Permit to enable the applicant situate
a mobile home at their property located at GARCIA IND AC, BLOCK 11, LOT 1, 2, 3 also known as East
Santa Gertrudis, Kingsville, Texas. Letters were sent out to neighbors and the City received no objections to
the request. Commissioners, after deliberations, voted unanimously to approve the recommendation for a
Special Use Permit. A recorded vote of all members present was taken and Commissioners Larry Garcia, Brian
Coufal, Mike Klepac, and the Chairman — Steve Zamora all voted ¢ YES’

The meeting was adjourned by 6.25p.m.

Thank you.

Uche Echeozo
Director of Planning and
Development Services



Planuing and Development Serviees
410 W King

Kingsville, TX 78363 NKij‘ig g‘gvme;_.!m
% - . TEmas

PH: 361-395-38093

MEMO

Date: November 30, 2022

To: Planning and Zoning Commission Members

From: Uche Echeozo (Director of Planning and Development Services)

Subject: Saul Figueroa, applicant, requesting a Special Use Permit to use a Mobile Home as an

office in I2 (Heavy Industrial) property located at GARCIA IND AC, BLOCK 11,LOT 1, 2, 3 also
known as East Santa Gertrudis, Kingsville, Texas.

The applicant approached the department because they wanted to move their mobile home to the subject
property and use it as an office for their recycling center. A quick look into the City’s Ordinances revealed, in
15-6-23(C)(10) that, “mobile homes/manufactured homes may be placed in Industrial districts (11 and 12) for
offices or dwellings by a Special Use Permit. ”

Consequently, a Special Use Permit application is being submitted for your consideration. Therefore, it is
recommended that you consider the said application and approve same since the eventual use would be in

conformity with the zoning ordinance of the City of Kingsville.

Thank you.

Uche Echeozo
Director of Planning and
Development Services



CITY OF KINGSVILLE
PLANNING AND ZONING DIVISION
MASTER APPLICATION

| PROPERTY INFORMATION: (Please PRINT or TYPE)

Project Address (5 ;azZ?La Zﬁgfz@g Nearest Intersection é[ 5 ﬁzﬁ 2 2 fggz@ (: fé

(Proposed) Subdivision Name Ga/[//,L ‘Z};(' Block // %/Q" /'-2

Legal Description: Z?&gé Z'( ; !Q r' L7 Z:Q;éﬁ /[;7‘ } Z }Mfa (7,-//"4;:/T

Existing Zoning Designation Future Land Use Plan Designation

OWNER/APPLICANT INFORMATION: (Please PRINT or TYPE)
Applicant/Authorized Agent g)a,«,/ //(?a{r& “~ Phone ?jé '.?7)"00%30

Email Address (for project correspondence only): 0. COM

Mailing Address _@ééf FM /.V_)’ City 405 ICSHOS  State 7;/' Zip 7[’_5‘56
Property Owner ) Phone _25¢6 = T 7. 2~OFAPAX

Email Address (for project correspondence only): /{/'IJUGSV/'//(/{C/VCZM“F@ ,l/aé/;a. ()]

Mailing Address J&ééf /)M 57_5— City éof /{;’"z‘j'/?af State T/k Zip 7fj6[

Select appropriate pracess for which approval is sought. Attach completed checklists with this application. |

__Annexation Request No Fee __Preliminary Plat Fee Varies
__Administrative Appeal (ZBA) $250.00 __Final Plat Fee Varies
__Comp. Plan Amendment Request $250.00 __Minor Plat $100.00
W—zonmg Reguest $250.00 __Re-plat $250.00
@‘P Request/Renewal éﬁgdb __Vacating Plat $50.00
__Zoning Variance Request (ZBA) $250.00 __Development Plat $100.00
__PUD Request, $250.00 __Subdivision Variance Request $25.00 ea

Please provide a basic description of the proposed project:

bLlant Zn wuse a  mmobil lorwe as ao . pfhce

I hereby certify that | am the owner and /or duly authorized agent of the owner for the purposes of this
application. | further certify that | have read and examined this application and know the same to be
true and correct. If any of the information provided on this application is incorrect the permit or
approval may be revoked.

Applicant’s Signature__ 2 = i A
Property Owner’s Sigrfatlre e N A
Accepted by: ' ‘ e




200ft Buffer of Properties on E Santa Gertrudis

m E Santa Gertrudis Properties

E E Santa Gertrudis Properties Buffer
|~ Streets

[::I Ownership

Iliﬂﬂ

i City Limits

LAIMER;

THIS MAP IS FOR VISUAL PURPOSES ONLY.
THE INFORMATION ON THIS SHEET MAY

GONTAIN INACCURACIES OR ERRORS.

THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE IS NOT
: " RE]S:%NSIBLE lFTH§ {?FEO;MATKA)N
e T CONTAINED HEREIN 1S USED FOR ANY
Note: Please see attached v i o’;‘q PLANNING; BUILDING,
docurents. R PURPOSE.

Soliice:

ENGINEERING DEPARTMEN T

400 W King Ave; Kingsville, TX 78363
Office; (361) 595-8007
Fax: (361) 595-8084




Filiberto J Garcia LLC
1632 E Santa Gertrudis St
Kingsville, TX 78363
#19868

Astro Industrial
Sandblasting & Painting
1626 Annette St
Kingsville, TX 78363
#14489

Glenn Yaklin

600 E FM 628
Riviera, TX 78379
#17810

City Of Kingsville
Attention: Bill Donnell
PO Box 1458
Kingsville, TX 78363
#17886

Pedro Camarillo Est
11023 Cleveland Ave
Riverside, CA 92503
#10695



'10/25/22, 2:25 PM

Account

Property ID:
Geographic ID:
Type:

Property Use Code:

Property Use Description:

Location
Address:

Neighborhood:
Neighborhood CD:
Owner

Name:
Mailing Address:

(+) Improvement Homesite Value:

(+) Improvement Non-Homesite Value:
(+) Land Homesite Value:

(+) Land Non-Homesite Value:

(+) Agricultural Market Valuation:

(+) Timber Market Valuation:

(=) Market Value:

22101
132601103000192
Real

E SANTA GERTRUDIS
TX

J FILIBERTO GARCIA LLC

1632 E SANTA GERTRUDIS ST
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363

+ 4+ o+ o+ o+ o+

Kleberg CAD - Property Details

Legal Description:

Zoning:

Agent Code:

Mapsco:

Map ID:

Owner ID:

% Ownership:

Exemptions:

S0
S0
S0
516,060
S0
S0

]

(=) Ag or Timber Use Value Reduction: -

(=) Appraised Value:
(—) HS Cap:

(=) Assessed Value:

Owner:

$16,060
S0

$16,060
S0

J FILIBERTO GARCIA LLC

% Ownership: 100.0000000000%

Total Value: 516,060

Entity Description

$16,060

B1

70045
100.0000000000%

Ag / Timber Use Value
SO
S0

Tax Rate Appraised Value

CAD KLEBERG COUNTY APPRAISAL DISTRICT 0.000000

$16,060

https://propaccess. trugautomation. com/clientdb/Propeity.aspx?prop_id=22101&cid=24

2022

GARCIA IND AC, BLOCK 11, LOT 3, ACRES 1.

Taxable Value Estimated Tax
$16,060

172



“10/25/22, 2:25 PM

CKi
GKL
SKI
WST

No improvements exist for this property.

CITY OF KINGSVILLE

KLEBERG COUNTY

KINGSVILLE 1.S.D.

SOUTH TEXAS WATER AUTHORITY
Total Tax Rate:

# Type Description Acres Sqft
7(7347 1.0000 43560.00 0.00 0.00

1 C4

Year
2023
2022
2021
2020
2019
2018
2017
2016
2015
2014
2013
2012
2011
2010
2009

Kleberg CAD - Property Details

0.825000
0.771870
1.5183900
0.078489
3.194259

$16,060
$16,060
$16,060
$16,060

$16,060
$16,060
$16,060
$16,060

Taxes w/Current Exemptions:

Taxes w/o Exemptions:

Eff Front Eff Depth Market Value Prod. Value
SlG,QGO

Improvements Land Market Ag Valuation Appraised HS Cap Assessed

N/A N/A
0] $16,060
$0 $16,130
$0 $14,730
S0 $10,930
$0 $8,600
S0 $6,400
S0 $6,400
S0 $6,400
S0 $6,400
$0 $6,400
S0 $6,400
$0 $6,400
S0 $6,400
S0 $6,400

N/A

O O OO0 0O 0O 0O oo oo o o o

N/A
16,060
16,130
14,730
10,930

8,600
6,400
6,400
6,400
6,400
6,400
6,400
6,400
6,400
6,400

https:/ipropaccess; trueautormation, com/clientdb/Property.aspx?prop_id=22101&cid=24

N/A
$0
S0
$0
$0
$0
$0
50
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0

N/A
$16,060
$16,130
$14,730
$10,930

$8,600
$6,400
$6,400
$6,400
$6,400
$6,400
$6,400
$6,400
$6,400
$6,400

$0

$132.49
$123.96
$243.94

$12.60

$512.99
$512.99

22



+10/25/22, 2:26 PM Kleberg CAD - Property Details

Cvgars 2022
Account
Property ID: 13682 Legal Description: GARCIA IND AC, BLOCK 11, LOT 2, ACRES 1.
Geographic ID: 132601102000192 Zoning:
Type: Real Agent Code:
Property Use Code:
Property Use Description:
Location
Address: E SANTA GERTRUDIS Mapsco:
Neighborhood: Map ID: B1
Neighborhood CD:
Owner
Name: JFILIBERTO GARCIA LLC Owner |D: 70045
Mailing Address: 1632 E SANTA GERTRUDIS ST % Ownership: 100.0000000000%
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
Exemptions:

(+) Improvement Homesite Value: + S0
(+) Improvement Non-Homesite Value: + S0
(+) Land Homesite Value: + S0
(+) Land Non-Homesite Value: + $16,060 Ag/ Timber Use Value
(+) Agricultural Market Valuation: + SO SO
(+) Timber Market Valuation: + S0 $0
(=) Market Value: = $16,060
(-) Ag or Timber Use Value Reduction: — S0
(=) Appraised Value: = $16,060
(~) HS Cap: - SO
(=) Assessed Value: = $16,060
Owner: J FILIBERTO GARCIA LLC
% Ownership: 100.0000000000%
Total Value: 516,060

Entity Description Tax Rate Appraised Value Taxable Value Estimated Tax

CAD KLEBERG COUNTY APPRAISAL DISTRICT 0.000000 $16,060 $16,060 $0.00

CKl CITY OF KINGSVILLE 0.825000 $16,060 $16,060 $132.49

hitps://propaccess.trueautomation.comi/clientdb/Properly.aspx?prap_id=13682&cid=24 113



10/25/22, 2:26 PM
KLEBERG COUNTY

GKL
SKI
WST

No improvements exist for this property.

KINGSVILLE I.S.

SOUTH TEXAS WATER AUTHORITY

Total Tax Rate:

D.

# Type Description Acres Sqft

1 Cc4 c4

Year Improvements
2023 N/A
2022 S0
2021 S0
2020 S0
2019 )
2018 $0
2017 $0
2016 $0
2015 S0
2014 ]
2013 30
2012 S0
2011 $0
2010 S0
2009 S0
R

1 11/16/2021 EXXW

2 7/14/2009 SBTR

3 5/14/2004 WDVL

1.0000 43560.00 0.00 0.

0.771870
1.518300
0.078489
3.194259

Kleberg CAD - Property Details

$16,060 $16,060
$16,060 $16,060
$16,060 $16,060

Taxes w/Current Exemptions:
Taxes w/o Exemptions:

Eff Front Eff Depth Market Value Prod. Value

0[0)

- $16,060 S0

Land Market Ag Valuation Appraised HS Cap Assessed
N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
$16,060 0 16,060 SO $16,060
$16,130 0 16,130 S0 $16,130 ‘
$14,730 0 14,730 $0  $14,730
$10,930 0 10,930 S0 $10,930
$8,600 0 8,600 SO $8,600
$6,400 0 6,400 S0 $6,400
$6,400 0 6,400 S0 $6,400 |
$6,400 0 6,400 ] $6,400
$6,400 0 6,400 SO $6,400
$6,400 0 6,400 3] $6,400
$6,400 0 6,400 S0 $6,400
$6,400 0 6,400 ] $6,400
$6,400 0 6,400 S0 $6,400
$6,400 0 6,400 S0 $6,400
Description Grantor Grantee Volume Page
D EXECUTRIX WD GARCO J FILIBERTO
GARCIA LLC
SUBSTITUTE TRUSTEE'S DEED GONZALEZ GARCO 415 830
SANTOS
WARRANTY DEED W/VENDOR'S LEIN GARCO GONZALEZ 283 044
SANTOS

Property Tax Information as of 10/25/2022

b

Amount Due if Paid on; oty

Year

L

Taxing
Junsdnchon

Taxable Base

Value

Tax _

Deed

$123.96
$243.94
$12.60

$512.99
$512.99

Number

328454

Base Taxes Base Tax Discount / Penalty & Attorney Amount

Pald

Due »

| nterest Fees -

Due .

NOTE: Penalty & Interest accrues every month on the unpaud tax and is added to the balance Attorney fees may also increase your taX hablhty if not pald by July
1. If you plan to submit payment on a future date, make sure you enter the date and RECALCULATE to obtain the correct total amount due.

hitps://propaccess.trueautomation.com/clientdb/Property.aspx?prop_ld=13682&¢id=24

213



*10/25/22, 2:27 PM Kleberg CAD - Property Details

{nn Yeor 2022
Account
Property ID: 21326 Legal Description: GARCIA IND AC, BLOCK 11, LOT 1, ACRES 1.2
Geographic ID: 132601101000192 Zoning:
Type: Real Agent Code:
Property Use Code:
Property Use Description:
Location
Address: E SANTA GERTRUDIS Mapsco:
Neighborhood: Map ID: B1
Neighborhood CD:
Owner
Name: J FILIBERTO GARCIA LLC Owner [D: 70045
Mailing Address: 1632 E SANTA GERTRUDIS ST % Ownership: 100.0000000000%
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
Exemptions:

(+) Improvement Homesite Value: + SO
(+) Improvement Non-Homesite Value: + SO
(+) Land Homesite Value: + SO
(+) Land Non-Homesite Value: + $19,270 Ag/ Timber Use Value
(+) Agricultural Market Valuation: + $0 S0
(+) Timber Market Valuation: + S0 $0
(=) Market Value: = $19,270
{(-) Ag or Timber Use Value Reduction: - SO
(=) Appraised Value: = $19,270
{—) HS Cap: - S0
(=) Assessed Value: = $19,270
Owner: J FILIBERTO GARCIA LLC
% Ownership: 100.0000000000%
Total Value:  $19,270

Entity Description Tax Rate Appraised Valug Taxable Value Estimated Tax

CAD KLEBERG COUNTY APPRAISAL DISTRICT 0.000000 $19,270 $19,270 $0.00

CKI CITY OF KINGSVILLE 0.825000 $19,270 $19,27Q $158.98

hitpsi//prapaccess rueautornation. com/clientdb/Property.aspx ?prop_id=21326&cid=24 113



*10/25/22, 2:27 PM

GKL
SKi
WST

No improvements exist for this property.

KLEBERG COUNTY

KINGSVILLE I.S.D.

SOUTH TEXAS WATER AUTHORITY
Total Tax Rate:

# Type Description Acres Sqft

1 C

c4 1.2000 52272.00 0.00 0.

0.771870
1.518900
0.078489
3.194259

Kleberg CAD - Property Details

$19,270
$19,270
$19,270

$19,270
$19,270
$19,270

Taxes w/Current Exemptions:

Taxes w/o Exemptions:

Eff Front Eff Depth Market Value Prod. Value
$19,270

00

Year |mprovements Land Market Ag Valuation Appraised HS Cap Assessed

2023 N/A N/A
2022 S0 $19,270
2021 SO $19,360
2020 SO $17,670
2019 SO $13,120
2018 SO $10,320
2017 SO $7,680
2016 o) $7,680
2015 SO $7,680
2014 S0 $7,680
2013 S0 $7,680
2012 SO $7,680
2011 S0 57,680
2010 SO $7,680
2009 SO $7,680
# g:f : Type Description

1 11/16/2021 EXXWD EXECUTRIX WD

2 7/14/2008 SBTR

3 5/14/2004 WDVL  WARRANTY DEED W/VENDOR'S LEIN GARCO

Property Tax Information as of 10/25/2022

=0

Amount Due if Paid on: =5~

Year

Taxing Taxable Base

Jurlsdxthon \Ialue ) Tax

N/A

'O O O 00O OO0 oo o o o o o

SUBSTITUTE TRUSTEE'S DEED

N/A N/A N/A

19,270 $0  $19,270 |
19,360 $0  $19,360
17,670 $0  $17,670 |
13,120 $0  $13,120
10,320 $0  $10,320
7,680 $0 57,680
7,680 $0 $7,680 |
7,680 $0 $7,680
7,680 50 $7,680
7,680 $0 $7,680
7,680 50 $7,680
7,680 $0 $7,680 |
7,680 $0 $7,680
7,680 50 $7,680

Grantor Grantee

GARCO JFILIBERTO

GARCIA LLC
GONZALEZ GARCO
SANTOS

GONZALEZ

SANTOS

=0

415

283

Volume Page

830

044

Deed

$148.73
$292.69
$15.13

$615.53
$615.53

Number

328454

Base Taxes Base Tax Discount / Penaliy & Attorney Amount

Pald

Due

s

Interest

AR AR 4

OO S

Fees

Due

1, If you plan to submit payment on a future date, make sure you enter the date and RECALCULATE to obtaln the correct total amount due.

hitps:iipropaceess.irieautomation.com/clientdb/Property.aspx?prop_id=21326&cid=24

NOTE: Penalty & Intérest accrues every month on the unpald tax and is adcled to the balance. Attorney fees may also increase your tax hablhty if not pald by July

213



NEws

_8 Toe Kivezet e le

Novusezr 13, 2022

KISD hosts Parent Presentation uniting against

Br Ten Fovsuna

pression 2 elec
troms: mrars that Fan
the vl whil luave

<
odat the prabe
MR PITESTIUNS SR P Y
ward, before  adéing
that e ing o

praperty, or placing a
0 reseonable
ta the

P

an

- commanity 3 of

against bully udent's
< mata [ EREEHT swificient-
Malah a2 She raid that ddtor i

e
rvaalve panugh tha

ath of her see, dhe

begar working with the aities of threst cre-
-0 San Antaenia I 516 Semator Joee Mepe atey i
e bring severely and Rep X
wrsased orelive, pree Minjatez who Were in

fustat the orogess of wr
aislation

Cravid Me-
saicida [ 2006

i

s deftoed as "kl

iy ing,

vice, 1mctading
the wie ol o ¢
¢ Legialature. athes lype of
Accordieg 1o the L= 3 computer,
at Digent welsite, the

Maurine and ©
ity el up The O
Legacy Faundatio
aneeprolit argenize
o, dadicited te end.
ing cyberbullying by
ppoating legadation
hibts

2y

at
that
an (mhalan

hat e

bellying and
< nJ

ties about

h iechides
asd the juo
bov

s

enls ate

oraclt

pantealat O

enceurigad Frsls i

* Thi - N s 2 Fermslis- 2

Vhiak yoa bty s thii their chilifsards stadent o -
Miyrne P

handbuvke ta

Play Kingsville Trivia brought and - Becom

* Wt i yom Loow sbwist

Net™ ceanin Heleew!

enbbl

S Whaliz the nars ola Mrzscan Street fad enading of

e arme Asada mroan in

cialienge of Regedican |-
Dxun Caly tor the postion
of Coustat Law Jay

November 3, 2022 issue
1.7
2. Octogon
hiysedaating 3. Benjamin Franklin 1 Sxaf
R 4. Dogs et Derwemat Ansdy Crrs

senraavaks

5. Whatcn be broen tnever beld!

10 Whn s mesur s in "M chen ™ veus 3 Caly
nace for fistine
2 LR

S R T S TY T

iez LU vines 1o 97

S4 Yeguzmay

5. False A Pasodobile is a type of
dance

6. Kip

7. Brad's drink

8.Cu

9. Scurvy

10. Cheetah

in the mew br fue
the Moo, Nociet 2 R

L 1) ey

B e Y [CH TS St

defped Dvmarcralic Nuk
Mado T8 wic o
In the ccatess b
of Ze e, Precinct 3 B
Foibaass Chia Liw Skt
of Demeay Cinlda S
Zawale | Wi vohm v 03
In e e e dice
W e Bogre Terrins? 4

For all your pharziacy needs, (ontacl
Hurrel's. Luts of great itenst and
dawntewa Kingville's beal eats!

]
Harrel’s
Kingsvilic Pharmacy
V1 Fust Kicherg » Klagaville. Ty
392338

bullying

Lidia O
Custierres dutveanrd Kopude
Hican Masty Orzheeroe

o you by Harrel's Pharmacyl with said g
Qisesthorn o T
Vo Adog swess Srsugh e dich pust ol 2 ! \ H _
b ol s anh . g ¢ ] VAT Election covmuusme e :
1, Vs e winte et apelss pesir et | | 1S whul st the Ao Democrn
1 Heselozg Sgrso mal! i R o sacv in thie years
3 Whatis a grovp of Litess caled! i S dectior,  Deorsi
' - il ot

bigleway i Revhira
oy wide L rvee 128
m TS Serte Tertradic
Scheols deciald boar Lras
o, Apal Gagg Jercuier
Caor, Carner: Pl

v i cns
eorat Viceres Conzales hos
beum eheored, although Ras
prddican Moy s Pz vn
NEIC S

feated Repedlican
Hircnser aith

ciensd pesons will b
srquesing s Spacidl
Dot TOWN &CO
nae 1815 OFghema, Kogavie, Teas
“The meetipg will be held ot Cay Hall, 400 Wor Kng, in she Helen Richeig
Sirowes Comamanity Reoen you bave any quertont 2bhosd the items on ihe
apendic plesse contect the Phnaiag Lepretmnent a2 (363 835 0333

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
5 Uity Uaiminion of the £y o Kingoille wil Badd & Pai Henring
Moy, Divenmbed L1 1030 00 VI o, wherel e € anyibab e
abiaeg thie gumaidsomtion 51 e Bt iesraml st wiih v ab lnter
+ 5 Bz et
ptlidanl, ¢
gl ity i R B COUAIRY BLOC)K
Yl Fingeailh, faaas
A Weid B

PUBLIC HEARING NOTIC

Mondis, Devember (L1010 D08 m wheswn iy

shoA of 33 B85 aniog ihim i o

g e el |
5 Didushidil
Samia (listal

Wit e

dieha ahus

! 1§t 5 W geed bidre
o [ARLEfed WAlE

At g e apiadh e intesy the Ui Jeiviing

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE

seguestog 1 Specil Use ferm

nsusrhl) 22 GARCIA INDAC ©
ste Cartrudis Kloguille,
13l 0% West Kiag, 1a the
Comies Comvmmanity Roany I you have any qustians sbeut e deme oa e
sgesda, phmer e the Planaing Dipurizsent of 13815 5554083,

Foop fe T
HERE “":“""? Fimmarts lanss jorbg

fe will hold 2 Paine
i the Loon

b Hearing
Tty Cuemondasion wili
whach iy £ hadviea

viky

ERELHRETS




ORDINANCE NO. 2022-

AMENDING THE ZONING ORDINANCE BY GRANTING A SPECIAL USE
PERMIT FOR MOBILE HOME AS A BUSINESS OFFICE USE IN I2
(HEAVY INDUSTRIAL DISTRICT) AT GARCIA IND AC, BLOCK 11, LOTS
1-3, KINGSVILLE, TEXAS, ALSO KNOWN AS EAST SANTA GERTRUDIS,
KINGSVILLE, TEXAS; AMENDING THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN TO
ACCOUNT FOR ANY DEVIATIONS FROM THE EXISTING
COMPREHENSIVE PLAN; PROVIDING FOR PUBLICATION.

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission has forwarded to the City Commission it's reports
and recommendations concerning the application of Saul Figueroa (owner/applicant), for
amendment to the zoning map of the City of Kingsville;

WHEREAS, the property is currently zoned I2-Heavy Industrial District and it is desired for
the area to be used for a mobile home as an office for a business use, while its prior use
was undeveloped raw land;

WHEREAS, the City Code of Ordinances, Chapter XV-Land Usage, Appendix A- Land Use
Categories states that in 12 a special use permit is required to have a mobile
home/manufactured home as an office use as listed on the SUP application; and

WHEREAS, the City of Kingsville Code of Ordinances section 15-6-142 regulates special
use permits; and

WHEREAS, with proper notice to the public, public hearings were held on Wednesday,
December 7, 2022, during a meeting of the Planning Commission, and on Monday,
December 12, 2022, a public hearing was held during a meeting of the City Commission, in
the Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room/Commission Chambers, at City Hall, in the

City of Kingsville, during which all interested persons were allowed to appear and be heard;
and

WHEREAS, a majority of the Planning and Zoning Commission voted 4-0 to APPROVE,
with O abstentions, the requested special use permit; and

WHEREAS, the City Commission has determined that this amendment would best serve

public health, necessity, and convenience and the general welfare of the City of Kingsville
and its citizens.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF
KINGSVILLE, TEXAS:

SECTION 1. That the Zoning Ordinance of the City of Kingsville, Texas, is amended and a
Special Use Permit is granted for a mobile home to be used as an office for a business on



the premises known as Garcia Ind Ac, Block 11, Lots 1-3, Kingsville, Texas, also known as
East Santa Gertrudis, Kingsville, Texas, as more specifically describe on site plan attached
as Exhibit A.

SECTION 2. Thatthe Special Use Permit granted in Section 1 of this Ordinance is subject
the following conditions:

1. ALLOWED USE: The only uses authorized by this Special Permit other than the
permitted “12” Heavy Industrial District use is for a mobile home as an office for a business
use.

2. STATE LICENSE: The premises or operator will be licensed or registered by the
State of Texas, if needed, to have such a business.

3. TIME LIMIT: This Special Permit is good for the duration of the business from the
date of this ordinance unless the property is not being used for the purpose outlined in
Condition 1 or any other conditions have not been complied with.

4. SPECIAL CONDITION: The applicant shall obtain all required background checks,
business licenses and have and cooperate with all annual fire safety, health, and sanitation
inspections, or other inspections required for this type of use by the City of Kingsville or any
State or Federal requirement, in order to maintain compliance with federal, state and city
regulations for the facility.

SECTION 3. That the official Zoning Map of the City of Kingsville, Texas, is amended to
reflect the amendment to the Zoning Ordinance made by Section 1 of this ordinance.

SECTION 4. That the Zoning Ordinance and Zoning Map of the City of Kingsville, Texas,
as amended from time to time, except as changed by this ordinance and any other
ordinances adopted on this date, remain in full force and effect.

SECTION 5. That to the extent that this amendment to the Zoning Ordinance represents a
deviation from the Comprehensive Plan, the Comprehensive Plan is amended to conform
to the Zoning Ordinance, as amended by this ordinance.

SECTION 6. That all ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with this ordinance are
hereby expressly repealed.

SECTION 7. That publication shall be made in the official publication of the City of
Kingsville as required by the City Charter of the City of Kingsville.

INTRODUCED on this the 12th  day of December, 2022.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the day of , 202

Effective Date: , 202




THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



m’ E Santa Gertrudis Properties
[__—j E Santa Gertrudis Properties Buffer

- Sfreets

E:] Ownership

if:_’::ﬁ City Limits

1174/ .Z.Q?.z_ as'spc}és;

- Note: Please see attached m.%%!‘g‘%@ S
documents. RAN

CITY OF KINGSVILLE
ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT

400 W Kp?ﬁg A n_g;svm;, orx 78363
[e] 5858007
361) 595-8084




AGENDA ITEM #6



Planning and Development Services
410 W King

Kingsville, TX 78363

PH: 361-595-8093

MEMO

Date: December 7, 2022

To: Mark McLaughlin (City Manager)

From: Uche Echeozo (Director of Planning and Development Services)

Subject: Brenda Rios, applicant/owner; requesting a Special Use Permit fo ' care/Childcare in

Home in R1 (Single Family) property located at TOWN & COUNTRY, BLOCK 11, LOT 8 also
known as 1915 Oklahoma, Kingsville, Texas.

The Planning and Zoning Commission meeting held as scheduled this evening, December 7, 2022, with 4
members in attendance.

Members deliberated over the issue of granting approval for a Special Use Permit to enable the applicant carry
out a Childcare in Home business at their property located at TOWN & COUNTRY, BLOCK 11, LOT 8 also
known as 1915 Oklahoma, Kingsville, Texas. Letters were sent out to neighbors and the City received no
objections to the request. Commissioners, after deliberations, voted unanimously to approve the
recommendation for a Special Use Permit. A recorded vote of all members present was taken and
Commissioners Larry Garcia, Brian Coufal, Mike Klepac, and the Chairman — Steve Zamora all voted ‘YES’

The meeting was adjourned by 6.25p.m.

Thank you.

Uche Echeozo
Director of Planning and
Development Services



Planning and Development Services
410 W King

cze ~ -
Kingsville, TX 78363 I 3 : -
PH: 361-595-8093 ’%{m‘q&“ﬂe =
™ T .
MEMO

Date: November 30, 2022
To: Planning and Zoning Commission Members
From: Uche Echeozo (Director of Planning and Development Services)
Subject: Brenda Rios, applicant/owner; requesting a Special Use Permit for Daycare/Childcare in

Home in R1 (Single Family) property located at TOWN & COUNTRY, BLOCK 11, LOT 8 also
known as 1915 Oklahoma, Kingsville, Texas.

The applicant approached the department because they wanted to carry out the business of Childcare in home at
their property (1915 Oklahoma). A look at the current zoning of the property revealed an R1 (Single Family
Residential) zoning which does not permit such development except under a Special Use Permit regime.

Consequently, a Special Use Permit application is being submitted for your consideration. Therefore, it is
recommended that you consider the said application and approve same since the eventual use would be in

conformity with the zoning ordinance of the City of Kingsville.

Thank you.

Uche Echeozo
Director of Planning and
Development Services



CITY OF KINGSVILLE
PLANNING AND ZONING DIVISION
MASTER APPLICATION

PROPERTY INFORMATION: (Please PRINT or TYPE) \ST
Project Address HO {Ocne. \\Fm( e Q1S D\L\ ﬁearest Intersection JA(’\'H' b th‘l’.(':}'

(Proposed) Subdivision Name—r(jn Ralk s (4”:4 L\f‘ﬁ'h{ Lot;a:%”‘ Block qr,, |

Legal Description:_{ Ousn ¢ Couﬂ*rr\v% .‘%\D(‘V W\ \__Dlr 3

Existing Zoning Designation ‘E \ Future Land Use Plan Designation N/ A

OWNER/APPLICANT INFORMATION: (Please PRINT or TYPE)

- . - N -
Applicant/Authorized Agent h&"evr\("tk“- Q\DS PhoneH‘_}C\' 105 LVSF:A]X

Email Address (for project correspondence only): Leins 113 & L\\"ﬁ(l\\ comn
Mailing Address IS Olla\voner Sty Kin Sg_.\“ e smte T X i m
property owner Yycenclay 10 phone S 1G-T09 1 LS 7 rax

Email Address (for project correspondence only): SGiNE  OS Clooy €

Mailing Address City State Zip
Select appropriate process for which abproval is sought. Attach completed checklists with this application. W
__Annexation Request No Fee __Preliminary Plat Fee Varies
__Administrative Appeal (ZBA) $250.00 __Final Plat Fee Varies
__Comp. Plan Amendment Request $250.00 __Minor Plat $100.00
e-zoning Request $250.00 _ Re-plat $250.00
SUP Request/Renewal $250.00 __Vacating Plat $50.00
__Zoning Variance Request (ZBA) $250.00 __Development Plat $100.00
__PUD Request $250.00 __Subdivision Variance Request $25.00 ea

Please provide a basic description of the proposed project:

ﬁow\e_ ‘z;\,m\)r SO e,

I hereby certify that | am the owner and /or duly authorized agent of the owner for the purposes of this
application. | further certify that | have read and examined this application and know the same to be
true and correct. If any of the information provided on this application is incorrect the permit or
approval may be revoked.

Applicant’s Signature QPX@ \J\t‘x A (\L \Du.,i:;}.ﬁ , . Date: “\ | ) 2. 2.

Property Owner’s Signature u\u.,\mdi\ Ci.Ylangn, ; _Date:_i\ E 1 2.2

Accepted by:___ %\ _Date:_ji ]| 9 ! “a,_ .




200 Buﬁer at 1 915 Ok[ahoma St

e

:%'v‘,‘

|8 1915 Oklahoma st

2001t Buffer

e Stroels

[:] anership
) GL;&!MER

e
Dra By G, AMA) THIB MAP |8 FOR VIBUAL PUREOSES ONLY,
" v.\.,n BV G AMAYA THEINFE)RMATI&N ON THIS SHEET MAY
o , " GONTAIN [NACCURACIES OR ERRORS.
=l Last Updat 11/4/2022 RELPONSIALE {‘F'“T‘SE“&#SA%Q%N
i Bl e s @beAINEDHERMNlé FOR ANY
RNote: Please ses attachied BESIBN; eéNsTﬁUé“ B, pmﬂnine. BUILBING,
toruiients. BRANY GTHEK PURFRSE.

CITY OF KINGSVILLE
ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT

400 W l(lng Ave. K‘ngsv"%% TX 76363




Hilda Martinez

2002 Oklahoma
Kingsville, TX 78363
#23189

Shane Arthur Mettlen
2003 Oklahoma
Kingsville, TX 78363
#10854

Bobby Bumgarmner
2102 Colorado St
Kingsville, TX 78363
#22573

Joseph D Benavides
Christina Garza

1911 E Lott Ave
Kingsville, TX 78363
#10583

Armando Buentello Sr
1913 E Lott Ave
Kingsville, TX 78363
#19076

Norma H Cadriel
Etvir Carmen H

1810 Oklahoma St
Kingsville, TX 78363
#19879 ’

Dawson R Murchison III
Etux Lena Marietta

1902 Oklahoma
Kingsville, TX 78363
#11353

Xavier Mejorado
Etux Sylvia

1902 Louisiana St
Kingsville, TX 78363
#22732

David L Rhode

101 Albany St
Victoria, TX 77904
#25662

Emilio Cardenas
Etux Ida C

1906 Louisiana
Kingsville, TX 78363
#14343

Gumecindo Guerrero Jr
Etux Tillie

1903 Oklahoma
Kingsville, TX 78363
#18079

Carlos Martinez

Rosa Munoz Martinez
1911 Oklahoma St
Kingsville, TX 78363
#18853

JC R Hopkins

1914 Louisiana St
Kingsville, TX 78363
#13537

Jose A Guerra Est
Etux Alma S

PO Box 463
Kingsville, TX 78364
#21190

Julissa L Hernandez
2003 Colorado
Kingsville, TX 78363
#12719

Jimmy Solomon
2010 Colorado Ave
Kingsville TX 78363
#20446

Anthony R Carrales
Etux A Margie

2103 E Lott
Kingsville, TX 78363
#24161

Rutile V Guerrero

1001 Business Highway 77
Bishop, TX 78343

#10368

Glenda Alvarez
11106 Caliza Bluff
Boerne, TX 78006
#19647

Warren R Kress

1910 Louisiana St
Kingsville, TX 78363
#21954

Ricardo Gonzalez
Etux Melissa O

504 E Escondido RD
Kingsville, TX 78363
#11906

Emesto Vera III
2002 Louisiana St
Kingsville, TX 78363
#16705



Account

Property ID: 11113
Geographic ID: 177201108000192
Type: Real

Property Use Code:

Property Use Description:

Location

Address: 1915 OKLAHOMA
Neighborhood:

Neighborhood CD:

Owner

Name: RIQS DAVID L

Mailing Address: ETUX BRENDA A
1515 LEWIS ST
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363

{+) Improvement Homesite Value:

(+) Improvement Non-Homesite Value:
(+) Land Homesite Value:

(+) Land Non-Homesite Value:

(+) Agricultural Market Valuation:

(+) Timber Market Valuation:

+ 4+ o+ o+ o+ o+

Legal Description:

Zoning:
Agent Code:

Mapsco:
Map ID:

Qwner |D:
% Ownership:

Exemptions:

$0
$84,340
SO
$8,090
S0

S0

(=) Market Value:
{(-) Ag or Timber Use Value Reduction: -

$92,430
S0

(=) Appraised Value: S
{(—) HS Cap: -

$92,430
S0

(=) Assessed Value: =

Owner: RIOS DAVID L
% Ownership: 100.0000000000%
Total Value:  $52,430

Entity Description

$92,430

2022

TOWN & COUNTRY, BLOCK 11, LOT 8

B1

51066

100.0000000000%

Ag / Timber Use Value

Tax Rate Appraised Value

CAD KLEBERG COUNTY APPRAISAL DISTRICT  0.000000

CKI CITY OF KINGSVILLE
GKL KLEBERG COUNTY

0.825000
0.771870

$92,430
$92,430
$92,430

$0
S0

Taxable Value Estimated Tax

$92,430 $0.00
$92,430 $762.55
$92,430 $713.44



8 T sncanes 2cow

NEws

Novewss 102002

KISD hosts Parent Presentation uniting against bullying

8r Tea Fisuiacs
[1H

i 3213 thal alter
of her sanm, she

witvn ook b
In San Anter
Al'lcr bcl'

begen

the protess ol wr
legislation o o
bullying Melzk ¢
s contribuied o

A o af the wording ard in-
was set farmation sad |a 20T

FOORS I 520 AR Senate Bill 179 Ynivwn
whe wanted fo o Davidhs low wie
- Gwer 3TN win passed by the Tewss

Ay aet ap Tre Bavi
Lo, Feardation, »
nan-pre arganiza.

tive, dedicated 0 emd-
ing Cybwrbuliying oy
suppueting  legis.
that oreiibits <y
Lullyl
e,
warmiui effecis.

studeniis
anothes
explosts an
of power ard tavolves
enpaging in weiltea or

/1A 77

fe

demn Farents
uv_.vu-.ap.. Lo o

lephane.
3 Camrera,

are deinwitle and

vt thaegt w
¢ aneton e

5 Unsder ther whise fizz whist odog o poie bess

3 How deagdeertt ode s dithiio diaesd apea®

Wees bapoup ol Uneos led!
Wiat Ssen “Einter” e o Hearo?
- Whet does Carne Aiade mran in Spenn?

A Wher e ramie of 3 Mepin M food enceziog of

LN 6o E 4l

SURAE

1.7
2. Octogon

et i sseaarsd 0 Mo

Pesebt qrete

'y

S D & VAN,

4. Dogs

ey e 5 o

BN R NPT,

¢ Ared whond

PRI

B wibres o lgures

dance
6, Kip
7. Brad's drink

Fur all your pharmacy soeds, cunlact
Hareel™s. Lots of geeal itoms and
ountown Kingvitle's best ents?

Harrel’s

8.Cu
Kln‘:\ﬁllo Pharmacy .
0 Fast Wleherg « Kisgeaifle, Tr 9. Scurvy

(361) $92.3352 10. Cheetah

November 3, 2022 issue

‘ln—..-;-.rr.—x-' et S e, Precnet L
}!m&._.\l AXT ARZYOL: 3. Benjamin Franklin b Vieetura “Sonte

S. False A Pasodoblie Is 2 type of

[ N e
ezl twm e e eary
<oTin Dm.u*rn.
™ Jeime
by edl o2 the
dalienge of Repulican |
Ovan Craig for o pority;
oA Conart a1 Laaw Juddge v
tiea. Caerils rovved Tt
eyt Cragey 10K

{1 & sgghet v & Jsticw

Shauit: pacromly defed
4 Oecpcont Ardy Greves-
bz 1283 el 06T

the o tor Jade of
the Teaon, Pysinet 2 R
prslizen Beandon Burers
defeand Demxnniz Nid

esl e Jagax
¢ the Mo Prodact 3 Re
perrdizes Ches Dose defens
) Dvrmwcra Ciride S0
Lrvals L3 vuboito 912,
In the moe o Jasor

o the Pesen Procead @

EIECﬁOHC-N-.«.;:;m‘-.:I.: S

Democrat Oletia &
e detezled r.:pul-

twened down 3 spemal
2x amseament 3> by and
e (hes 423 tate akoery ¢
aghwry In Riverz )
conmty ke tas ot
W TR el Lertudin
Schols domad Sur -
von. April Geigg, Jorsi
Caeky Carmren Ealoon 20
Onews Conzer, |0

ta the eace Lo
Foow tn our dimnct, Les-
e Viowte (rzaler lun
Saam edovaead, athogl: ®ee
pubiicn Mayzs For
Phtwrg Courey

Lt e o Shaze Sen
gt Ly
Mammiaapmaanes e dee
foatend Bepitdican ddem
Itropa, @bough eoe
P won Kicker Cenmry
BRSOISURN

SRV

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE

‘Lhe Planning & Zosung Cemnmssion of the Clly of Rangvitie wll held 2
Public Hearing Wedneobay, Decemb O3 pm wherels the
Crnmseion wil discae sadior tke sclion on the fellam g iterms and &t
me i cteeenied persas wil be b
Brezda By plicany, requesting @ Mpeetal Use Permit fice Uhideane n
12 21 {Single Faraily! a0 TOWN & CQUNTRY, #LOCK 11,107
Krsewts s 1915 Okl gevitl, Tex
!.‘.-: maeetingwilibe bl ar un Hall 400 Wen L.nu:z ehe Maden Nederg

tE i:nmmﬂry Sepm, 3 e have sep gevwion abstt the ki sa w
ageady, pledse ciatac? the Plinnbng Deparinent of {351) 3553083

FUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
Cenmlssion of the Uity of Kingseitls will iml.l &by
'.lmllu (.,.Mﬂ-rr \! NOARTED S T \.Im " e it p Funmind will
{ o g ollawing

7,222, at &

*efiERing & Spicsl Ust P
$at .i WH & U
Thaas
Wat kg, Mogitle lranim e

sAs gt

13 in the lvn i

Ladan will .hs;rm .x.! o A'. ictlan ca Fue
D interenad rarvone will e haand:

adm

Last Sants Gertnuiis

Tt mecting will e held

Shreres ammanty Hooss W ye havy anysqunatings e Wiy eeires
apeadi. ;3

FUBLIC B

TS E s TRt
i prisea wi by hispt

Tt it ‘,mll::w‘!s. Z
i ‘4‘-|}\]u!u,-'.,, s

ovelng e

Sor Prermit fon
el GARCIA IN

2t g Hall 499 Wast King, in
iaie deatalt e Panning Beparimint 311281} 5

ARING NOTICE
14 the Uz 6t Kingseife wil b
i 50 pon. wheteia he &
3 o abia Bl ding Dean aind st wh ek b all st

3 Epaobal Use By
‘ml'xl ARt I

i, whezein the Cu
e and 2l wh

e r\.m ¢ Mgsaiag

sy
zp‘




ORDINANCE NO. 2022-

AMENDING THE ZONING ORDINANCE BY GRANTING A SPECIAL USE
PERMIT FOR DAYCARE USE IN R1 (SINGLE FAMILY DISTRICT) AT 1915
OKLAHOMA, KINGSVILLE, TEXAS, ALSO KNOWN AS TOWN &
COUNTRY, BLOCK 11, LOT 8; AMENDING THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN
TO ACCOUNT FOR ANY DEVIATIONS FROM THE EXISTING
COMPREHENSIVE PLAN; PROVIDING FOR PUBLICATION.

WHEREAS, the Planning & Zoning Commission has forwarded to the City Commission it's
reports and recommendations concerning the application of Brenda Rios, property owner/
applicant, for amendment to the zoning map of the City of Kingsville;

WHEREAS, the property is currently zoned R1-Single Family Residential District and it is
desired for the area to be used as a daycare facility;

WHEREAS, the City Code of Ordinances, Chapter XV-Land Usage, Appendix A- Land Use
Categories states that in R1 a special use permit is required to have a day nursery or kinder
(day care facility); and

WHEREAS, the City of Kingsville Code of Ordinances section 15-6-142 regulates special
use permits; and

WHEREAS, with proper notice to the public, public hearings were held on Wednesday,
December 7, 2022, during a meeting of the Planning & Zoning Commission, and on
Monday, December 12, 2022, during a meeting of the City Commission, in the Helen
Kleberg Groves Community Room/Commission Chambers, at City Hall, in the City of
Kingsville, during which all interested persons were allowed to appear and be heard; and

WHEREAS, a majority of the Planning & Zoning Commission voted 4-0 to APPROVE, with
no abstentions, the requested special use permit; and

WHEREAS, the City Commission has determined that this amendment would best serve
public health, necessity, and convenience and the general welfare of the City of Kingsville
and its citizens.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF
KINGSVILLE, TEXAS:

SECTION 1. That the Zoning Ordinance of the City of Kingsville, Texas, is amended and a
Special Use Permit is granted for a Daycare Facility on the premises known as 1915
Oklahoma, Kingsville, Texas, (Town & Country, Block 11, Lot 8), as more specifically
describe on site plan attached as Exhibit A.



SECTION 2. Thatthe Special Use Permit granted in Section 1 of this Ordinance is subject
the following conditions:

1. ALLOWED USE: The only uses authorized by this Special Permit other than the
permitted “R1” Single Family District uses is as a Daycare Facility.

2. STATE LICENSE: The premises or operator be licensed or registered by the
State of Texas to have a Daycare Facility.

3. TIME LIMIT: This Special Permit is good for the duration of the business from the
date of this ordinance unless the property is not being used for the purpose outlined in
Condition 1 or any other conditions have not been complied with.

4. SPECIAL CONDITION: The applicant shall obtain all required background checks,
business licenses and cooperation with all annual fire safety, health, and sanitation
inspections, as required by the Department of Family and Protective Services and the City
of Kingsville, and any other laws or regulations regarding such business in order to
maintain compliance with state and city regulations for the daycare facility.

SECTION 3. That the official Zoning Map of the City of Kingsville, Texas, is amended to
reflect the amendment to the Zoning Ordinance made by Section 1 of this ordinance.

SECTION 4. That the Zoning Ordinance and Zoning Map of the City of Kingsville, Texas,
as amended from time to time, except as changed by this ordinance and any other
ordinances adopted on this date, remain in full force and effect.

SECTION 5. That to the extent that this amendment to the Zoning Ordinance represents a
deviation from the Comprehensive Plan, the Comprehensive Plan is amended to conform
to the Zoning Ordinance, as amended by this ordinance.

SECTION 6. That all ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with this ordinance are
hereby expressly repealed.

SECTION 7. That publication shall be made in the official publication of the City of
Kingsville as required by the City Charter of the City of Kingsville.

INTRODUCED on this the 12th  day of December, 2022.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the day of , 202

Effective Date: , 202




THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



Legend

NN 1915 Oklahoma St

[ | 200t Buffer

= Streets

[::] Ownership

23954

200ft Buffer at 1915 Oklahoma St

Drawn By: G. AMAYA

Last Update: 11/4/2022

T/1
:28ey

Note; Please see attached
documents.

L BISELAIMER:

THIS MAP i§ FOR VISUAL PURPOSES ONLY:
THE INFORMATION ON THIS SHEET MAY
CONTAIN INACCURACIES OR ERRORS.

THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE IS NOT
RESPONSJBLE IF THE INFORMATION
CONTAINED HEREIN IS USED FOR ANY
DESIGN; CONSTRUGTION, PLANNING, BUILDING,
ORANY OTHER PURPOSE,

any
7z O

Kin

ur

?ﬂk

gt

CITY OF KINGSVILLE
ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT

400 W King Ave; Kingsville, TX 78363
Office: (361) 635-8007
Fax: {361) 595-8064




AGENDA ITEM #7



QCG&@T M\a’\

City of Kingsville
Department Name

TO: Mayor and City Commissioners

CC: Mark McLaughlin, City Manager

FROM: Juan J. Adame, Fire Chief

DATE: November 28, 2022

SUBJECT: Accept donation from the Texas & Southwestern Cattle Raisers Association

Disaster Relief Fund (TSCRA DRF)

Summary:
The Kingsville Fire Department is requesting approval to accept a donation from the Texas &
Southwestern Cattle Raisers Association Disaster Relief Fund in the amount of $10,000.00.

Background:

Each year, TSCRA collects donations for its 501©3 organization, Disaster Relief Fund, to aid in short-term
relief during times of disaster. This year the TSCRA DRF is presenting donations to fire departments in our
area assist with brush, wildland, and rangeland firefighting efforts.

Financial Impact:
No financial impact. This donation will be used in the fire department purchase, repair and maintain
wildland/brush firefighting equipment.

Recommendation:

Accept the donation from the Texas & Southwestern Cattle Raisers Association Disaster Relief Fund
in the amount of $10,000.00.




TSCRA Disaster Relief Fund
To: City of Kingsville, Kingsville Fire D¢ CITYOFKINGSVILL

Involce Number Date Voucher Number Description

FIRE RELIEF 2022 10/26/2022

00000000000000055 Fire Relief 2022

Check Number: 0001050
Date: 10/26/2022

Amount Discount Pald Amount
$10,000.00 $0.00 $10,000.00
$10,000.00 $0.00 $10,000.00

"~ TSCRA Disaster: Relief Fund
P.0.Box 101988
Fort Worth, TX 76185-1988

FROST NATIONAL BANK : ‘L ~ -0001050
Fort Worth, TX 76162-0509 ' '

30-9/1140

Oct 26, 2022

$10,000.00

Ten Thousand Dollars and 00 Cents

Pay to the Order of.

City of Kingsville, Kingsville Fire Department
119 North 10th Street
Kingsville, Texas 78363

1000 40 50u--u




AGENDA ITEM #8



Budagr Ravend.,

City of Kingsville
Department Name

TO: Mayor and City Commissioners

CC: Mark McLaughlin, City Manager

FROM: Juan J. Adame, Fire Chief

DATE: November 28, 2022

SUBJECT: Accept donation from the Texas & Southwestern Cattle Raisers Association

Disaster Relief Fund (TSCRA DRF)

Summary:
The Kingsville Fire Department is requesting approval to accept a donation from the Texas &
Southwestern Cattle Raisers Association Disaster Relief Fund in the amount of $10,000.00.

Background:

Each year, TSCRA collects donations for its 501©3 organization, Disaster Relief Fund, to aid in short-term
relief during times of disaster. This year the TSCRA DRF is presenting donations to fire departments in our
area assist with brush, wildland, and rangeland firefighting efforts.

Financial Impact:

No financial impact. This donation will be used in the fire department purchase, repair and maintain
wildland/brush firefighting equipment.

Recommendation:

Accept the donation from the Texas & Southwestern Cattle Raisers Association Disaster Relief Fund
in the amount of $10,000.00.




TSCRA Disaster Relief Fund

To: City of Kingsville, Kingsville Fire D¢ CITYOFKINGSVILL
Invoice Number Date Voucher Number

FIRE RELIEF 2022

10/26/2022

00000000000000055

Check Number: 0001050
Date: 10/26/2022

Description Amount Discount Pald Amount
Fire Relief 2022 $10,000.00 $0.00 $10,000.00
TOTALS: $10,000.00 $0.00 $10,000.00

i TSCRA Dlsaster Rellef Fund
.P.0.Box 101988 - '
-Fort Worth, TX 76185 1988

Ten Thousand Dollars and (

"FROST NATIONAL BANK
Fart Worth, TX 76162-0509

30:9/1140 -
Oct 26, 2022

$10,000.00

Pay to the Order of ~~

‘ _rth 10th Street
sville; Texas 78363

000 40 sou--j-:

Clty of Kingsville, Kingsville Fire Department

SENS,,,

[
e Q)

’L
™
&
'éA o™ A




ORDINANCE NO. 2022-

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2022-2023 BUDGET TO ACCEPT AND
EXPEND DONATION FROM TEXAS & SOUTHWESTERN CATTLE RAISERS
ASSOCIATION FOR THE PURCHASE, REPAIR, AND MAINTENANCE OF WILDLAND
BRUSH FIREFIGHTING EQUIPMENT.

WHEREAS, it was unforeseen when the budget was adopted that there would be a need for
funding for these expenditures this fiscal year.

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville that the Fiscal Year 2022-
2023 budget be amended as follows:

CITY OF KINGSVILLE
DEPARTMENT EXPENSES
BUDGET AMENDMENT — BA#17

Dept | Dept Name Account Name Account | Budget Budget
No. Number | Increase | Decrease

Fund 001 — General Fund

Revenues — 4

2200 | Fire Donations 72030 $10,000
Expenditures - 5

2200 | Fire Minor Equipment 21700 $5,000
2200 | Fire Minor Equipment 41400 $5,000

[To amend the City of Kingsville FY 22-23 budget to accept and expend donation from the
Texas & Southwestern Cattle Raisers Association for the purchase, repair, and maintenance

of wildland/brush firefighting equipment. Funding will come from the donation received for the
stated purpose.]

THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are repealed to the
extent of such conflict only.

[I.

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision
of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final judgment of a court of
competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section, paragraph, subdivision, clause,

1



phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it is the definite intent of this City Commission
that every section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given
full force and effect for its purpose.

V.

THAT this Ordinance shall not be codified but shall become effective on and after adoption and
publication as required by law.

INTRODUCED on this the 12th day of December 2022.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the day of , 202

EFFECTIVE DATE:

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



AGENDA ITEM #9



City of Kingsville
Parks & Recreation Department

TO: Mayor and City Commissioners

CC: Mark MclLaughlin, City Manager

FROM: Susan lvy, Parks Director

DATE: November 28, 2022

SUBJECT: Agenda Request —Authorize receipt of grant funds from Ed Rachal Foundation

Summary: We are requesting that Commission authorize the receipt of grant funds from Ed
Rachal Foundation in the amount of $25,000.00 and the use of same for the lighting of baseball
field #6 project.

Background: We recently applied for funding from the Ed Rachal Foundation so assist with
ball field lighting of baseball field #6 in Dick Kleberg Park. City Commission approved the
resolution for the application in July of 2022. We already have a $25,000 donation from the
Brookshire Foundation and $35,000 in ARP Funds in reserve for this project. The project just
to install the lighting is $193,000 turnkey from Musco Lighting. We continue to apply for
more funding to complete the project and to use as match for a Texas Parks and Wildlife
Grant to complete more lighting projects on our fields.

Financial Impact: This grant will increase our funding for this Capital Project by $25,000 and
should be recorded to Fund 140 - Ed Rachal Grant Fund and recorded into 140-4-0000-72037
Grant Revenue and to 140-5-4503-71228 Park field Improvements

Recommendation: We ask that Commission authorize the receipt of up to $25,000 in grant

funding and approve the associated budget amendment needed to record the funds in the
Parks Department line items as shown above.



ED RACHAL FOUNDATION

November 19, 2022

Susan Ivy

City of Kingsville Parks & Recreation
P.O. Box 1458

Kingsville, TX 78363

Dear Susan Ivy:

I am happy to inform you that the Board of Directors of the Ed Rachal Foundation approved a
grant to City of Kingsville Parks & Recreation in the amount of $25,000.00.

The grant funds will be forwarded upon our receipt of the enclosed completed Grant Agreement.
Please do not fill in the date of payment line.

If you have any questions, please email bbillings@edrachal.org.

Sincerely,

Bettie Billings
Assistant Comptroller

Enclosure

555 N. CARANCAHUA ST., SUITE 700 ¢« CORPUS CHRISTI, TEXAS 78401
PHONE (361) 881-3040 ¢ FAX (361) 881-9885



GRANT AGREEMENT

Grant Number 2022-010

Organization City of Kingsville Parks & Recreation

Address PO Box 1458 Kingsville, TX 78363

Amount of Grant $25,000.00 Date of Payment

Project Name Baseball Field Lighting | Dick Kleberg Park Field #6

The following terms are agreed upon as conditions for this grant:

1.

The tax-exempt status verified in the proposal is still valid; any changes in the
organization that could lead to a change in this status will be reported to the Ed Rachal
Foundation immediately. :

The organization has considered the impact of this grant on its operations and determined
that this grant will not affect the organization’s public charity status.

The organization will keep and maintain records of expenditures adequate to readily
verify the use of the grant funds. A report detailing the expenditure of grant funds will be
completed and returned to the Ed Rachal Foundation. Please reference the grant number
assigned to this award in your report.

Grant funds will be used solely for the purposes described in the Grant Application. The
organization agrees to repay to the Ed Rachal Foundation any portion of the funds not
expended for the purposes outlined in the Grant Application, unless permission to
redirect the unused grant funds is authorized by the Ed Rachal Foundation.

The grant amount reflected above is the TOTAL extent to which the Ed Rachal
Foundation is financially obligated at this time. Should these funds be used for a
continuing prograns, any additional funds must be authorized pursuant io a separaie Graiit

Application.

The organization will cooperate fully with the Ed Rachal Foundation’s independent
auditors in the completion of the Ed Rachal Foundation’s annual audit.

All funds will be expended within the State of Texas and to the benefit of the residents of
Texas. No portion of the funds provided will be used for lobbying or political purposes.

|
S hfi/ =A% 3032
{

Signature

Date

Yuste vy, Pocts Sire eher—

Printed Name and_Title

ED RACHAL FOUNDATION | 555 N. CARANCAHUA ST., SUITE 700 | CORPUS CHRISTI, TEXAS 7840]




ORDINANCE NO. 2022-

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2022-2023 BUDGET TO ACCEPT AND
EXPEND GRANT FUNDS FROM THE ED RACHAL FOUNDATION FOR BASEBALL FIELD
LIGHTING.

WHEREAS, it was unforeseen when the budget was adopted that there would be a need for
funding for these expenditures this fiscal year.

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville that the Fiscal Year 2022-
2023 budget be amended as follows:

CITY OF KINGSVILLE
DEPARTMENT EXPENSES
BUDGET AMENDMENT — BA#18

Dept | Dept Name Account Name Account | Budget Budget
No. Number | Increase | Decrease

Fund 140 — Ed Rachal Foundation-Parks Grant

Revenues — 4

0000 | Non Dept Grant Revenue 72037 $25,000

Expenditures - 5

4503 ] Park Maint | Park Field Improvements 71228 $25,000

[To amend the City of Kingsville FY 22-23 budget to accept and expend grant funds from the
Ed Rachal Foundation for baseball field lighting. Funding will come from the grant award for
the stated purpose.]

THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are repealed to the
extent of such conflict only.

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision
of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final judgment of a court of
competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section, paragraph, subdivision, clause,
phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it is the definite intent of this City Commission
that every section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given
full force and effect for its purpose.



V.

THAT this Ordinance shall not be codified but shall become effective on and after adoption and
publication as required by law.

INTRODUCED on this the 12th day of December 2022.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the day of ; 2022,

EFFECTIVE DATE:

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



AGENDA ITEM #10



City of Kingsville
Engineering Dept.

TO: Mayor and City Commissioners

CC: Mark McLaughlin, City Manager
FROM: Rutilio P. Mora Jr, P.E., City Engineer
DATE: December 12, 2022

SUBJECT:  Consider approving Ordinance Four-way Stop Intersection located at
Franklin Adam Road and W. Trant Road.

Summary:

Resident requested a traffic study near the intersection of Franklin Adams Road and W.
Trant Road because of high speeds along Franklin Adams Road. There are two existing
stop signs along W. Trant Road, one on each side of the intersection of Franklin Adams
Road. The request was for two (2) stop signs and to create a four-way stop intersection.
Engineering based its analysis on the guidelines from the Texas Manual on Uniform Traffic
Control Device. (TXMUTCD). Per the guidelines, installation of two (2) stop signs were
not warranted. A traffic study for speed humps was then request, conducted, and deemed
warranted. The resident and neighborhood did not agree with paying for the speed hump
installation and maintenance and the requestor met with the City Manager. City Manager
determined speed bumps were a liability to the City and requested the stop signs be
added to control speeding and was the most cost-effective method to increase safety.

The ordinance adds a total of two (2) stop signs, one for northbound traffic and the other
for southbound traffic on Franklin Adams at the intersection with W. Trant Road. The

proposed four-way intersection is located in the southern half of the City (See attached
map).

Background:

Engineering Department placed traffic counters to record speeds and traffic volume for
one (1) week. A 30 mile per hour (mph) sign is posted along Franklin Adams north of W.
Trant Road for northbound traffic. A 40-mph sign is posted along Franklin Adams south

TEXAS

svﬂlegw!-




City of Kingsville
Engineering Dept.

of W. Trant Road for southbound traffic. Approximately 90% of motorists were traveling
over the posted speed limit. The highest recorded speeds were over 75 mph. Two (2)
Traffic Accident Reports of the same accident were recorded within the past 3 years.

Financial Impact:

The total cost for the stop sign is approximately $400.00, which will come from Streets
Division line item 001-5-3050-52200.

Recommendation:

City Manager recommends approving the ordinance of a 4-way stop intersection at W.
Trant Road and Franklin Adams.

Attachments:
Site Map
Ordinance No. 2022- .




SS08°565°19€ Yo
8 dOLS AVM -¥4N104 d45S0d0yd

Fury seg oot

L2 _
Ao (SWVav NITINVEA) 050T @ 09 ® ¥ INVYL

PROP. STOP SIGN
OR STOP SIGN
CITY LIMIT

PROPOSED STOP_SIGNS

EXISTING SPEED
- LIMIT SIGN 30MPH

%
=
<
o
<
=
—
¥
z
<
o
[
o
M
o
a
x
o
O
3
a
x
-
=
<
4
'_

EXISTING SPEED
(LIMIT SIGN 40MPH

EXISTING STOP SIGN




ORDINANCE #2022-

AMENDING THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE CODE OF ORDINANCES CHAPTER
VIl, ARTICLE 8, SECTION 3-TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES; PROVIDING FOR
THE AUTHORITY TO PLACE A STOP SIGN ON FRANKLIN ADAMS ROAD
AT WEST TRANT ROAD FOR NORTHBOUND AND SOUTHBOUND
TRAFFIC; REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT HEREWITH AND
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE AND PUBLICATION.

WHEREAS, the City of Kingsville received a request for a traffic study near the
intersection of Franklin Adams Road and W. Trant Road due to the speed of the
traffic;

WHEREAS, the traffic calming device/speed hump study was performed and
revealed approximately 90% of the motorist in that area traveling over the posted
speed limits;

WHEREAS, a traffic calming devices was warranted by the study based on that
ordinance, it was not economically viable making the installation of two stop
signs for north and south bound traffic on Franklin Adams Road at its intersection
with W. Trant Road a viable alternative to improve public safety (NOTE: stop
signs already exist for east and west bound traffic on W. Trant Road at this
intersection);

WHEREAS, this Ordinance is necessary to protect the public safety, health, and
welfare of the City of Kingsville.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE
CITY OF KINGSVILLE, TEXAS:

l.
THAT Section 7-8-3 of Article 7: Traffic Control Devices of Chapter VII, Traffic

Code, of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Kingsville, Texas, shall be
amended to read as follows:

§7-8-3 TRAFFIC CONTROL AREAS.

(B) AREA M:

AREA M




Intersection Direction Device

6. Candlewood Dr. at FM 1356 Westbound Install stop sign
7. Birchwood Dr. at Third St. Northbound - Southbound Install stop signs
8. Birchwood Dr. at Fourth St. Northbound Install stop sign

12. Franklin Adams Road at W. Trant Northbound - Southbound [nstall stop signs
Road

THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are
repealed to the extent of such conflict only.

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word
or provision of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final
judgment of a court of competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section,
paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it
is the definite intent of this City Commission that every section, paragraph,
subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given full force and
effect for its purpose.

V.

THAT this Ordinance shall be codified and become effective on and after
adoption and publication as required by law.

INTRODUCED on this the __12th  day of December, 2022.




PASSED AND APPROVED on this the

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney

th day of

,202__



AGENDA ITEM #11



RESOLUTION # 2022-

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO ENTER INTO AN
INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT BETWEEN KLEBERG COUNTY AND THE CITY
OF KINGSVILLE FOR THE J.K. NORTHWAY PARKING LOT PROJECT;
REPEALING ALL CONFLICTING RESOLUTIONS AND PROVIDING FOR AN
EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the City of Kingsville owns several parks within the city limits and
Kleberg County owns several parks within the city limits, which have been
operated under an interlocal agreement since October 2014 for the City to
maintain and operate the parks and for several decades prior to that the County
had responsibility for the operation and maintenance of the parks;

WHEREAS, the City and County transferred operations and maintenance of the
JK Northway coliseum and fairgrounds back to the County via Resolution #2020-
50 on June 22, 2020, per the County’s request as the County sought and
subsequently obtained a grant for improvements to the JK Northway coliseum
and fairgrounds;

WHEREAS, the County has requested assistance with renovation of the parking
lot area at the JK Northway coliseum as they are not covered under the grants
obtained for the renovation of the building but are integral to the success of the
site;

WHEREAS, the County of Kleberg and the City of Kingsville have previously
entered into interlocal agreements to share expenses for various departments for
the residents of their respective entities and to stimulate economic growth; and

WHEREAS, these interlocal agreements were enacted to reduce duplicitous
services and expenses from having each entity provide the same services; and

WHEREAS, the County and the City desire to see the continued operation of the
parks within the city limits, as well as the continued operation of and
improvement to the JK Northway coliseum and fairgrounds as it benefits the local
citizens and provides an economic development venue through events hosted at
the site that increase sales tax dollars and hotel occupancy taxes; and

WHEREAS, the County and the City believe the continued operation of the parks

will improve the health and quality of life of the residents of their jurisdictions.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Commission of the City of
Kingsville, Texas:



l.
THAT the City authorizes and directs the Mayor, as an act of the City of
Kingsville, Texas, to enter into an Interlocal Agreement between Kleberg County,
Texas and the City of Kingsville, Texas for the J.K. Northway Parking Lot Project.
Il.
THAT all resolutions or parts of resolutions in conflict with this resolution are
repealed to the extent of such conflict only.
Il
THAT this Resolution shall be and become effective on and after adoption.

PASSED AND APPROVED by a majority vote of the City Commission on the
12t day of December _, 2022.

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST.:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT
BETWEEN
KLEBERG COUNTY, TEXAS
AND
THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE, TEXAS
FOR
THE J.K. NORTHWAY PARKING LOT PROJECT

STATE OF TEXAS

77 X77 A7)

COUNTY OF KLEBERG

WHEREAS, this Interlocal Cooperation Agreement made, entered into and executed by
and between the County of Kleberg, a body and corporate and politic under the laws of
the State of Texas (hereinafter referred to as “County”) and the City of Kingsville, Texas,
a home rule municipal corporation under the laws of the State of Texas (hereinafter
referred to as “City”); pursuant to the Interlocal Cooperation Act, Texas Government
Code Annotated Chapter 791. The County and the City desire to enter into an interlocal
agreement for the purpose of providing funding for the renovation of the JK Northway
Exhibition Center Parking Lot located at 501 E. Escondido Road, Kingsville, Texas
78363 (“JK Northway Parking Lot”), collectively (“Project”).

WHEREAS, the County and the City are authorized to enter into this Agreement
pursuant to the provisions of the Interlocal Cooperation Act, Texas Government Code
Section 791.00 et. seq. authorizing governmental units, such as cities and counties to
enter into agreements for the purpose of improving the efficiency and effectiveness of
local governments.

WHEREAS, the County and the City believe the proposed parking lot renovation Project
will provide for the continued operation of the JK Northway Exhibition Center, improve
the health and quality of life of the residents of their jurisdictions, and be an economic
asset.

NOW, THEREFORE, this Agreement is made and entered into by the County and the
City for the mutual consideration stated herein:

WITNESSETH

Kleberg County, Texas (“County”) and the City of Kingsville, Texas (“City”) jointly agree
to provide funding for the cost to renovate the parking lot at the JK Northway Exhibition
Center parking lot located at 501 E. Escondido Road, Kingsville, Texas 78363
(“Project”) as described herein this Agreement. If the City does not have the services,
equipment, or materials needed to complete the project, then the City will procure them
in compliance with the Texas Local Government Code.

Interlocal Agreement-JK Northway Parking Lot Project-2022

Page 1 of 8



. CITY’S CONTRIBUTION

The City agrees to provide certain services set out below and to pay for part of the
parking lot renovation Project at the JK Northway with said part being an amount not to
exceed One Hundred Fifty-Eight Thousand Nine Hundred Ninety-Eight Dollars and No
Cents ($158,998.00), which covers materials, and an amount not to exceed Seventy-
Five Thousand Dollars and No Cents ($75,000.00), which covers equipment and labor.
The City is not responsible for any amounts that cumulatively totals more than
$158,998.00 for materials. The City will submit payment within 30 days of reciept of
invoice. The services the City agrees to provide for this project include:
1. Sweeping the area of the parking lot where work is to be performed and
removing the normal debris that a street sweeper would be capable of handling.
2. Conduct a level-up by filling low areas and potholes.
3. Pour and place a hotmix asphalt overlay of approximately 2-inches or more in
thickness on the parking lot parkable surface.
After the execution of this agreement by both parties, the work will be performed as
soon as practical and shall be concluded before the end of the current fiscal year (ie,
September 30, 2023).
Il. COUNTY’S CONTRIBUTION

The County agrees to provide certain services set out below and to pay for any amount
needed to complete the project that exceeds the City’s stated amount of $158,998.00.
The County will submit payment within 30 days of reciept of invoice. The services the
County agrees to provide for this project include:
1. Removal of all existing vegetation and other debris buildup from the existing
parking lot proposed pavement hotmix overlay areas.
2. Removal of the existing concrete parking lot lane dividers noted in red highlighted
area of the attached map.
3. Marking and striping of the parking lot once pavement work is completed.

lll. TERMS AND TERMINATION

A. This Agreement shall be effective from and after the date of execution of the last
party to sign the Agreement. The Agreement shall expire after the sucessful
completion of the construciton of the Project, unless previously terminated
pursuant to Section II1.B.

B. If either party defaults in the performance of any of the terms or conditions of this
Agreement the defaulting party shall have 30 days after receipt of written notice
of the default within which to cure the default. If such default is not cured within
the 30 days, then the offended party shall have the right without further notice to
terminate this Agreement and seek any remedies available to it.

C. The JK Northway Parking Lot renovation project consists of approximately
19,620 square yards of new hot mix overlay asphalt (see attached map). The
area consists of the divided entry beginning on the east edge of Santiago Lane
(interior Dick Kleberg Park Road) and passing to the north of the JK Northway
Coliseum. The Parking areas to be overlayed with hotmix asphalt include: 1) the

Interlocal Agreement-JK Northway Parking Lot Project-2022

Page 2 of 8



existing parking area on the west side of the JK Northway Coliseum, minus the
concrete parking lot lane dividers, and 2) the east side parking area, minus the
concrete parking lot lane dividers. The southeast and east border of the existing
JK Parking lot includes an existing concrete curb marking the boundary.

D. With the future expansion of the JK Coliseum to add an Emergency Operations
Center on the west side of the building, the attached map shows the projected
removal (at the County’s expense) of portions of the existing concrete parking lot
lane dividers (red highlighted area in the attached map). The area where the
concrete is to be removed will be paved with hotmix overlay to create a new
driving lane that blends with the rest of the existing parking lot.

E. The City’s Street Department, in the course of normal hotmix paving procedures,
agrees to perform pre-hotmix sweeping and jet-blower cleaning of the existing
surfaces. If required, leveling of depressions or potholes will be filled with coldmix
prior to hotmix overlay. In areas where the existing asphalt is of such a poor
condition (as determined by the Street Department Director) to be unable to
support a normal hotmix overlay, the City shall perform necessary maintenance,
such as removal of existing material and limestone re-basing, to prepare a
suitable bed for the hotmix asphalt.

F. Due to the nature of the many inside and outside corners, much of the hotmix
overlay that abuts the many concrete parking lot lane dividers will be performed
by hand operated machinery. There will be minor imperfections between the
areas packed by the hand-operated machinery and the City’s street hotmix
laydown machine.

G. The project does not include parking lot striping, drainage modifications, any
concrete repairs or replacement, addition or modifications of existing sidewalks
or concrete parking lot lane dividers, or the relocation of any electrical or other
utility lines.

H. Prior to the City's mobilization to the JK Northway Parking lots, the County
agrees to remove all existing vegetation and other debris buildup from the
existing parking lot proposed pavement hotmix overlay areas.

I. When all hotmix paving is complete, the City shall clean and remove excess
material as part of the City’s construction effort.

IV. AUDIT

County, its auditor, or its designated representative(s) shall have the unrestricted right
to audit with reasonable notice during normal working hours of the City any and all
accounting or other records regarding any funds paid or claimed under this Agreement
or other records regarding any funds paid or claimed under this Agreement including but
not limited to all books, records, reports, tickets, deposits, expenditures, budget or any
item therein, supporting data, computer records and programs, and all items of
hardware, software, or firmware, or any other item utilized by the City regarding the
Agreement. City contracts and agrees that all records shall be kept and maintained for a
period of time not less than three years from the date of the termination of this
Agreement. After inspection by the County of any such records it requests to have
copies of, the County shall submit a written request for such records to the City who will
provide them within ten business days of receiving the written request.

Interlocal Agreement-JK Northway Parking Lot Project-2022

Page 3 of 8



The results of any audit may be furnished to the other party for comment. In the event
that any audit shall determine that moneys are owed to the other party, such sums are
deemed to be due and payable to the other party within 30 days of the date of the
invoice for such cost being hand delivered or deposited in the U.S. Mail, Certified Mail,
Return Receipt Requested.

The audit provisions of this Agreement shall survivie the termination of this Agreement
until all claims brought by either party are fully paid or reduced to judgment with the
appeals process having been exhausted.

V. LIABILITY

County, not waiving any rights or its sovereign immunity, agrees to the extent allowed
by the Texas Tort Claims Act to be responsible for any liaility or damages that the
County may suffer as result of claims, demands, costs or judgments, including all
reasonable attorney’s fees against the County including workers compensation claims,
arising out of the performance of the County employees under this Agreement or arising
from any accident, injury or damage, whatsoever, to any person or persons, or to the
property of any person(s) or corporation(s) occurring during the performance of this
Agreement and cause by the sole negligence of the County, its agents, officers and/or
employees.

City, not waiving any rights or its sovereign immunity, agrees to the extent allowed by
the Texas Tort Claims Act to be responsible for any liaility or damages that the City may
suffer as result of claims, demands, costs or judgments, including all reasonable
attorney’s fees against the City including workers compensation claims, arising out of
the performance of the City employees under this Agreement or arising from any
accident, injury or damage, whatsoever, to any person or persons, or to the property of
any person(s) or corporation(s) occurring during the performance of this Agreement and
cause by the sole negligence of the City, its agents, officers and/or employees.

City and County agree that any liability or damages as stated above occurring during
the performance of this Agreement caused by the joint or comparative negligence of
their employees, agents, and officvers shall be determined in accordance with the
comparative responsibility laws of the State of Texas.

VI. MISCELLANEOUS

A. Severability. If any section, subsection, sentence, clause, or phrase of this
Agreement is for any reason held to be unconstitutional, void, or invalid, the
validity of the remaining portions of this Agreement shall not be affected thereby.
It is the intent of the parties signing this Agreement that no portion of it, or
provision or regulation contained in it shall become inoperative or fail by reason
of unconstitutionality or invalidity of any other section, subsection, sentence,
clause, phrase, provision, or regulation of this Agreement.

B. Law and Venue. The Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of

Texas. The obligations under this Agreement are performable in Kleberg County,
Texas.

Interlocal Agreement-JK Northway Parking Lot Project-2022

Page 4 of 8



C. Alteration, Amendment, or Modification. This Agreement may not be
alterered, amended, or modified except in writing, approved by the County and
the City.

D. Entire Agreement. The Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between
the parties and supersedes all their oral and written negotiations, agreements,
and understandings of every kind. The parties hereto understand, agree and
declare that no promise, warranty, statement, or representation of any kind
whatsoever, which is not expressly stated in this Agreement, has been made by
any pary hereto or its officers, employees, or other agents to induce execution of
this Agreement. No other agreement, statement, or promise relating to the
subject matter of this Agreement which is not contained in this Agreement is valid
or binding.

E. Notice. Notices to either party shall be in writing and may be either hand-
delivered or sent by certified or registered mail, postage paid, return receipt
requested. If sent to the parties at addresses designated herein, notice shall be
deemed effective upon receipt in the case of hand delivery and three days after
deposit in the U.S. Mail in case of mailing. The address of the County and the
City for all purposes shall be:

a. County: County Judge
Kleberg County
P.O. Box 752
Kingsville, TX 78364
Phone: (361) 595-8585

b. City: City Manager
City of Kingsville
P.O. Box 1458
Kingsville, TX 78364
Phone: (361) 595-8002

F. Assignment. This Agreement is binding upon and inures to the benefit of the
parties to this Agreement and their respective successors and permitted assigns.
This Agreement may not be assigned by any party without the written consent of
all of the parties.

G. Independent Relationship. Both parties hereto, in the performance of this
Agreement, shall act in an individual capacity and not as agentss, employees,
partners, joint ventures or associates of one another. City and County agree and
acknowledge that each governmental entity will be responsible for their own acts,
forbearance, negligence and deeds, and for those of its agents or employees in
conjunction with the performance of work covered under this Agreement. The
employees or agents of one party shall not be deemed or construed to be the
employees or agents of the other party for any purposes whatsoever.

H. No Waiver of Inmunities. Nothing in this Agreement shall be deemed to waive,
modify or amend any legal defense available at law or in equity to the parties
hereto, their past or present officers, employees, or agents or employees, nor to
create any legal rights or claim on behalf of any third party. Neither party waives,
modifies, or alters to any extent whatsoever the availablility of the defense of

Interlocal Agreement-JK Northway Parking Lot Project-2022

Page 5 of 8



governmental immunity under the law of the State of Texas and of the United
States.

|. Compliance with Laws. The parties hereto shall comploy with all federal, state,
and local laws, statues, ordinances, rules and regulations and the orders and
decrees of any courts or administrative bodies or tribunals in any matter affeting
the performance of this Agreement, including without limitation, Worker's
Compensation laws, minimum and maximum salary and wage statutes and
regulations, licensing laws and regulations.

J. Authorization for Funding. The parties each separately certify that payments
made under this Agreement will be made from current revenues, and any future
payments are subject to future appropriations.

K. Not For The Benefit Of Third Parties. This Agreement and all activities under
this Agreement are solely for the benefit of the parties and not the benefit of any
third party. The parties do not have and may not be deemed to have any duty to
any particular person or persons.

L. Effect Of Waivers. No waiver by either party of any default, violation, or breach
of the terms, provisions, and covenants contained in this Agreement may be
deemed or construed to constitute a waiver of any other violation or breach of
any of the terms, provisions, and covenants of this Agreement.

M. Warranty. The individuals executing this agreement on behalf of each party
represent and warrant that they are each the duly authorized representatives of
such party on whose behalf the individuals are signing, each with full power and
authority to bind said party to each term and condition set forth in this agreement.

N. Captions. Captions to provision of this Agreement are for convenience and shall
not be considered in the interpretation of the provisions.

O. Effective Date. This Agreement is effective on the date when the last party
executes this agreement.

P. Multiple Originals. Two (2) copies of this Agreement are executed; each shall
be deemed an original.

WHEREFORE, premises considered, the undersigned parties do hereby certify that (1)
the responsibilities specified above are properly within the statutory functions and
programs of the parties to this Agreement; (2) the parties hereto are legally authorized
to perform the required duties of the agreement, and (3) this Agreement has been duly
authorized by the governing body of both parties.

The Agreement is hereby executed by the parties hereto, each respective party acting
by and through its duly authorized official as required by law, in duplicate counterparts
each of which shall be deemed to be an original, to be effective on the date specified
herein.

KLEBERG COUNTY, TEXAS

Hon. Rudy Madrid, County Judge Date Signed

Interlocal Agreement-JK Northway Parking Lot Project-2022

Page 6 of 8



Attest:

Stephanie G. Garza
Kleberg County Clerk,

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Kira Talip Sanchez
County Attorney

CITY OF KINGSVILLE, TEXAS

Hon. Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

Attest:

Mary Valenzuela,
Kingsville City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez
City Attorney

Interlocal Agreement-JK Northway Parking Lot Project-2022

Page 7 of 8

Date Signed



e N

RN3STI00 AVMHLNON M [/ 051 WS D
ol voswad v (222 107 ONIMYYd AYMHLYON MF ONILSIX3 6

0
b4
z
5
>
a
o
2

Page 8 of 8

Interlocal Agreement-JK Northway Parking Lot Project-2022



AGENDA ITEM #12



Ororndect ain /u@(q K-Lands caping Ylan

TRASH RECEFTACLE.
3 GUEEN PALMS, VARY WIS,

72 PENTA
36 LANTANA
B GALF ML T GRASS

3 TEXAB IMT, LAUREL TREES

1 S. 3RD STREET

LANDSCAPE PLAN @)em 22

SCALE: I':20' SCALE: |'a20"

EXISTNG OAX TREES TO REMAN

&' BENCH ON CONGRETE PAVERS

TRASH RECEPTACLE

BITE AMENITIES

E BPLASH PAD
[E] ¢ coverep sarrer

ﬂ COVERED ARBOR 14' X 20!

E RAISED PLANTER OR FOUNTAIN
E PLAYGROND
E resTROCTS

LANDSCAPE MASTER PLAN

CITY OF KINGSVILLE-

CITY HALL

KINGSVILLE, TEXAS




0 \owaloes \oian RarX - A crigeon Plaa

i S. 2ND STREET

o T AN NG
e.wwﬂ ——\/NW/// SURNIAEN

e AN
%r(\'_

> Lo
N
O s 31

.
LY
Copa

i
5 ity
A\

ROBERT € GIGWC B 1339
P DATE 32023

LEGEND

POC.  POINT OF CONNECTION, 7" BALL VALVE

o D P s
/5
~

FDR MR REVIEV

1 P PreEsAURE vAQLM BREAKER FEBCO 165, 1)
N & VOT BOX: OR AN APPROVED EQUAL ENCLOSURE
) 34_(6-8) [ 1w mesarovens
<] AN,
252 HNTER IRRIGATION CONTROLLER IG-3600-PL UALL
<
e 2 (5-8) HUNTER IRRIGATION CONTROLLER IC.-1800-PL WALL
S BUBB.) m MOUNT ACTUAL LOCATION TO BE DETERMINED BY CLNER
- 1%/

IRRIGATION SLEEVE 8CH. 40, 4' (EXISTRNG)
3 HANLNE
NETAFTY TLCVS-TI0 SUBSURFACE DRIF

Vs
|
!
1
|

Aps

j&
@
I

|
13
[
lw fvel [c] MCUNT ACTUAL LOCATION TO BE DETERMINED BY CUNER
#

HNTER PRO 4 SPRAT HEAD CN BUING JONTS WNOZ
sizE
HUNTER PGV ROTOR 71 NOIILE ON SUANS JONTS

HUNTER PGP ROTOR, 3, % 4 ™ NOLILES ON 6UING
JONTS.

IRRIGATION PLAN

SIS
3

34" BUPPLY LINE

FLUSH VALVE AS PER MANFACTURES NSTRUCTIONS

AIR VENT A8 PER MANUFACTURERES INSTRCTIONS

> Dm F®0e

G5 3/4° NELBON GUICK COUPLER WITH 3 KET AND SUAVEL

HNTER PGV ELECTRIC VALVE I 4113

\“// HINTER, BENSOR HNI CLIK. UIRELESS
—5

I8OLATION VALVE LINE SIZE

HNTER STREAM BUBBLER (2) PON-10

L %0

STATIOVZONE: o™

‘“ SPRY. 2 4 "SSIonE DEBCRIPTION
| /ALVE SIZE

KNGSVILLE, TEXAS

CITY OF KINGSVILLE-
CITY HALL

IRRIGATION PLAN  g)wm
seaLe e F—=<3RD STREET
2 12 0 42'

ScALE 1o




AGENDA ITEM #13



Plany

LRty WA LOMPK

S. 2ND

» Lasata

STREET

A

W. KING AVENUE

EXISTING SIDEWALK

b i

MATCH LINE

S. 3RD STREET

2LV Qax TRzES.

LANDSCAPE MASTER PLAN

CITY OF KINGSVILLE-

CITY HALL

KNOSVILLE. TEXAS




AGENDA ITEM #14



%L&%@T P,

City of Kingsville
Richard and Henrietta King Monument -
OPINION OF PROBABLE CONSTRUCTION COST — Ut
Richard and Henrietta King Monument . /"0 ° 0 o0 0. -
ITEM [DESCRIPTION QTY UNIT| UNIT COST SU](;:,’IO‘%}:AL
A-1 |Mobilization , 1 LS $10,000.00 $10,000.00f
A-2 |Walkway and Flatwork (Decorative) 4,010 SF $22.00 $88,220.00}
A-3 |[Brick (Sidewalk and Planters) 1,528 SF $24.00 $36,672.00
A-4 |Cinder Block Wall (At sitting area) 888 SF $24.00 $21,312.00
A-5 |Backfill 156 CY $15.00 $2,340.00
A-6 |Excavation 156 CY $10.00 $1,560.00
A-7 |Landscaping (Allowance) 1 LS $35,000.00 $35,000.00
A-8 |Benches 8 EA $850.00 $6,800.00
A-9 |Monument Foundation 1 LS $20,000.00 $20,000.00
Construction Improvements Subtotal: $211,904.00
Construction Contingency (15%): $31,785.60
Construction Total: $243,689.60
Engineering, Design, and Project Administration Serviees
Engineering and Design Services (15% total of Construction)
Project Management'(2.0%): $4,873.79
Engineering and Design (10.0%): $24,368.96
Topographic Survey (1.5%): $3,655.34
Construction Inspection Services (3.5%): $8,529.14
TOTAL ENGINEERING, DESIGN AND PROJECT ADMINISTRATION: $41,427.23

5,116.83|

The docurnent is released for the purpose of review under the authority of Jesus
Jimenez, P.E. 100765, on October 17, 2022, it is not to be used for any other purpose.
(TBPE Firm F-10837).

zel:
i\i :\cV\D\Q
c,l.U

cff'\



September 29, 2022

Mr. Charlie Sosa
Purchasing Manager
City of Kingsville
Kingsville, TX 78363

RE: Designh Development for Richard and Henrietta King Memorial Monument Garden

Dear Mr. Sosa,

International Consulting Engineers (ICE) is pleased to furnish the following scope of professional services
for the engineering design and development of construction documents for the Henrietta King Memorial
Monument to be located on the grounds of City of Kingsville City Hall.

The proposed scope of work for Professional Services is as follows:
Project Coordination Services

e Meetings and Coordination with Client
o Total Project Coordination Services Fee: $1,272.00

Architectural / Engineering Design Services

e Existing Site plan e Foundation plan

o SWPPP plan s Foundation details

e Proposed site plan e  Misc. structural details
e Staking and Grading plan e Site Survey

e Notes and Specifications
o Total Engineering Design Services Fee: $14,064.00
Additional Engineering Services

e 3D Rendering of Sculpture
e Site Visit /3D Scan of Monument
e Process 3D Scan Data

o Total Additional Services Fee: $6,704.00

P.O. Box 624 » Corpus Christi, TX 78403 « Ph 361.826.5805 * Fax 361.826.5806 ¢ TBPE Firm #F-10837



Page 2 of 2
September 29, 2022

Mr. Charlie Sosa
RE: Design Development for Richard and Henrietta King.Memorial Monument Garden

Exclusions, clarifications, and assumptions of services:

e Access to the jobsite will be provided by client

e No additional work will be performed without prior approval from Client

e All plans and certifications provided to client will be signed and sealed by licensed and registered
Engineer and/or Architect with license to perform in Texas

Our fee for providing the professional services stated above for the Memorial Monument Garden
Scope of Work will be $22,040.00 (Thirty - Two Thousand Forty Dollars and No Cents). If we can
provide additional information or be of further service, please do not hesitate to contact Jesus J.
Jimenez, PE at 361.826.5805; lJ@icengineers.net Refer to the attached manhour estimate for a
breakdown of the hours.

Sincerely,
AGREED AND ACCEPTED:
Name:
Title:
Jeus [. fimenez, P.E., CFM
President
Signature:

P.O. Box 624 » Corpus Christi, TX 78403 » Ph 361.826.5805 * Fax 361.826.5806 « TBPE Firm #F-10837



Deslgn Development for Richard and Henrist{a King Memaorial Monument
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
MAN-HOUR BREAKDOWN

TASK
- 5 =]
8 > = | = | 2 |8 B | S |3
< & & & <1 g % 4 dp
2 g e | ¢ | aE | B¢ e
g S 4 g° S Z 0
3 4 & A g 3 a § g
& g ~ % 2
A. PROFESSIONAL SERVICES:
) HourlyRates| § 1461 § 196 s 1045 10(s  9s|s . wrs|s  M9ls 52
17 PROJECTCQORDINATION e
1.1 Meetings with client 2 6 2
1.2 Mectings with project execution team
TOTAL PROJECT COORDINATION MAN-HOURS 2 6 0 0 0 0 0 2 $0
TOTAL PROJECT COORDINATION FEES $292 $876 S0 80 S0 S0 S0 $104 $0
TOTAL PROJECT COORDINATION COST $1,272
1. ENGINEERING DESIGN:SERVICE
2.1 Notes Sheet 1 2 1
2.2 Site Survey 2 6 8 1
2.3 Site Staking 2 4 6 12 2
2.4 Site Grading 2 4 6 12 2
2.5 SWPPP 2 q 4 8 1
2.6 Foundation Plan 2 4 4 8 1
2.7 Foundation Details 2 2 4 8 1
TOTAL ENGINEERING DESIGN MAN-HOURS 0 13 18 26 48 6 8 9 0
TOTAL ENGINEERING DESIGN FEES S0 51,398 $1,872 $3,120 $4,704 $1,050 $952 $468 S0
TOTAL ENGINEERING DESIGN COST 514,064
T ADDITIONAT/PROEESSOIN:
3.1 3D RENDERING OF MONUMENT 40
3.2 SITE VISIT /3D SCAN OF MONUMENT 8
3.3 PROCESS 3D SCAN DATA 8
TOTAL ADDITIONAL SERVICES 0 0 0 40 0 0 16 0 S0
TOTAL ADDITIONAL SERVICES FEES S0 50 S0 $4,800 50 $0 $1,904 S0 S0
TOTAL ADDITIONAL SERVICES COST $6,704
1V: SPECIALSERYVICE PR
4.1 Mileage
4.2 Per Diem
TOTAL PER DIEM AND TRAVEL 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
TOTAL PER DIEM AND TRAVEL FEES S0 s0 S0 S0 50 $0 50 S0 50
TOTAL PER DIEM AND TRAVEL COST 50 S0
TOTAL EST. MAN-HOURS FOR PROFESSIONAL
SERVICES 2 19 18 66 48 6 24 11
TOTAL EST. FELS FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES $292 $2,774 $1,872 $7,920 54,704 51,050 52,856 $572 $0
TOTAL EST. COST FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES $22,040

NOTES:

1. Poymnent is due upon receipt.

2. A 1.5% monthly late charge shall be assessed against all 30 days past due accounts.
3. All labor rates for overtime arc subject to a 1.5 multipier for

4, Rales arc exclusive of any applicable sales and use laxes.

5. Credit card paymenls are subject to 3.5% charge.

6. Standby time will be billed at an hourly rate.

7. Construction scrvices, other than inspections, are not included in this estimate,

Page 10f 1 ATTACHMENT A



W. KING AVENUE

EXISTING SIDEWALK

o,

7LvE Qax TRERS.

T

n
MATCH LINE A

o e g
. o "ot
= R R
LNV T

S. 3RD STREET

T SYRY
INTUSCD FOE B

)

IO, BUes ¢ n

B+ Femg ¢ ghien ¢ Leweaips

na ¥ A WU e A
PR, et

LANDSCAPE MASTER PLAN

CITY OF KINGSVILLE-
CITY HALL

LRI

wnmavi

ml'__‘.g




ORDINANCE NO. 2022-

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2022-2023 BUDGET TO APPROPRIATE
FUNDING FOR A PORTION OF THE CITY HALL LANDSCAPE PROJECT.

WHEREAS, it was unforeseen when the budget was adopted that there would be a need for
funding for these expenditures this fiscal year.

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville that the Fiscal Year 2022-
2023 budget be amended as follows:

CITY OF KINGSVILLE
DEPARTMENT EXPENSES
BUDGET AMENDMENT - BA#14

Dept | Dept Name Account Name Account | Budget Budget
No. Number | Increase | Decrease

Fund 001 — General Fund

Expenditures — 5

1030 | City Special | City Hall Complex Landscape 71310 $285,000

[To amend the City of Kingsville FY 22-23 budget to appropriate funding for a portion of the
City Hall Landscape project. Funding will come from the unappropriated fund balance in
General Fund.]

THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are repealed to the
extent of such conflict only.

Il

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision
of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final judgment of a court of
competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section, paragraph, subdivision, clause,
phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it is the definite intent of this City Commission
that every section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given
full force and effect for its purpose.

V.



THAT this Ordinance shall not be codified but shall become effective on and after adoption and
publication as required by law.

INTRODUCED on this the 12th day of December 2022.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the day of , 2022.

EFFECTIVE DATE:

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



